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MS., MUIRHEAD: There was nc changes, but they knew how

the --

THZ CCURT: Yes.

M3. MUIRHEAD: -- State was doing it. If you lcok
through the legisletive histocry -- and I would submit that the

statute is ambigucus. When you look through the legislative
history and I've attached --

THE COURT: So what's yeur peint of paragraph 37

MS. MUIRHEAD: That that's what he argued he wanted
that -- he -- that was his argument and thev didn't adoptf it.
They didn't --

MR. WILLICK: Wrong.

M5. MUIRHEZD: -- comment about it at all.

MR. WILLICK: I said leave the language exactly the
same as it was, because it's exactly correct under the wey Lhe
poregran calculates. |

MS5. MUIRHEAD: Okay.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Hig program --

THE COURT: Yes, I hear your argument --

M5. MUIRHEAD: Okay.

THE COURT: ~-- and I hear your argument.

M5. MUIRHEAL: His program calculates -=-

THE CQOURT: I'll weich in con tha:z.
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ME&. MUIRHEAD: -- daily peralties. There is ncothing
in the statute that talks sbout daily penalties. When T read
the statute -- and I have the big English background tco --
when I read the statute, T saw the werd installment. What does
instaliment mean to ne? Monthly child support obligation. It
was a no-brainer for me when it talks about the amount of the
menthly child support payment that becomes un- -- that is unpaid
or any portion thereof. So if Scotlund didn't pay any of his
$1,300 that you have recently decided he should have paid, then
it's 10 perxcent of $1,300. If you don't divide it by 12 per
annum, you come up with s$139. If you divide it by 12 per annum,
you come up with 310,83,

THE COQURT: Okay.

MS. MUIRHEAD: If he oniy paid 1,000 of his 1,300 due,
that leaves the porticn thereof of the instzllment that's left
undue toc be $300. 1C percent of $300 is 30 or divided by 12, on
and on. The leg -- we -- they talked zbout this in the
legislative history about it being a one time penalty to be
assessed monthly for the noncustodial parents failure to pay.
They talk about it not wanting to be double interest. This is
double interest in those years where priocr --

MR, WILLICK: Objection. I don't bkelieve those words
eppear in the legislative histcry. And the unserved examples

that was dumped cr us in open court today, 1 can't possible go
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through the 200 pages, the negative counsel's asserticn, but if
she's going to claim thet those words are in there somewhere, it
behooves her tc identify the exact spot in guestion.

THE COURT: Attorney Winne did it in his brief.

MR, WILLICK: I don': recall ever seeing the words one
Time in the legislative history.

THE COURT: Or not cone time, double interest.

MR, WILLICK: That's what she just said is in the
legislative history.

MS. MUIRHEAD: It is in the legislative history.

MR, WILLICK: And she has dumped ¢n us --

THE COQURT: No. Well, Attorney Ewert said thet, s cne
time assessment.

MR. WILLICK: Well, that's what they do. The
discussion is --

THE COURT: Yeah. And thev take no position. 1
anderstand.

MR. WILLICK: Right.

THE COURT: Ne position cne way or the other.

MR. WILLICK: ©No. 2nd we're all in agreement but what

THE COURT: The result.
MR. WILLICK: -- what it —--

THE CQURT: The cconseguences.
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MR. WILLICK: -- what it dces.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, WILLICK: The guestion =--

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. WILLICK: -- is what the legislature --

THE COURT: VYes.

MR. WILLICK: -- said they wanted to do.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. WILLICK: And that's what counsel just misstated,
which was the reason for my chiection.

MS. MUIRHEARD: Assemblyman =--

THE CGURT: Noted.

MS. MUIRHEAD: -- Carpenter =--

THE CQURT: Okay. Where are you now?

MS. MUIRHEAD: 1It's page 20, And there's lots of
discussion of Exhibit 5. Talks about how they -~ thev krow that
the penzlty is be:ing calculated.

THE COURT: VYeou're in Exhibit 57

M5. MUIREERD: Second paragraph, page 20. Assemblyman
Carter [sic], it savs a 10 percent --

MR. WILLICK: W#Wait a minute.

THE COURT: I'd like to -- wait. 1'd like to have it
in front of me toc. Exhibit 5.

MR, CRANE: 1#What is the --

980230385  VAILEVSVAILE  O7/11/2008 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 North Pacos Road, Sulte 207, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101 (702) 455-4977
75

CAV 00442




b

10
1

12

16
17

18

21
22
23

MEk. WILLICK: This is the 2005 proceedings. This has
nothing to do with the 1983 proceedings in which the thing was
covked up. I mean, cournsel just misstated a metter of fact.
She said that in 1923 when the penalty was conceived, it was
désigned as a one time penalty for the legislative history.

THE COURT: I thought we were referring to --

MR. WILLICK: I —-

THE COURT: =-- the -~ Chzirman Sader's (ph)
proceedings.

KS. MUIRHEAD: 2005 was when they discussed AB473 (ph)
changes tc NRS 125B (85,

MR. WILLICK: Which wculd have changed it to do what
it is the State does and that brief amendment was rejected.

THE CQURT: Rejected and the statute was left with all
words intact. But you're on page 20. Let me get to where
you're at and I'd like to see what you're arguing. Everybody
there? I'm almost there.

MR. CRAWNE: We're on page 20.

MR. WILLICK: We're on page 20 of the 2000 -~

THE CCQURT: Ckay. Carpenter? It says a 10 percent
penalty. Go ahezad.

MS. MUIERHEARD: Well, I'm in the prior page 2 from Mr.
Carpenter,

: Qkeay,

=l

THE COUR
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M. MUIRHEAD: I am concerred about the amount of
intercest that you're going to be charging.

THE COURT: Geing to be charging.

M5. MUIRHEAD: You're charging 10 percent every nonth,
SC in a year that adds up tec 120 percent. They couldn't pay =-
but it's i0 percent. A lot of these people won't be able tc pay
that. So they're talking about how they understand the State
dces it.

MR. WILLICE: And Mr. Carpenter was wrong, because
it's not deone 10 percent every month. The State does it 10
rercent once, and that was corrected later in the submissions by
Mr. Winne ard others.

THE COURT: Okay. BAll right. Ccontinue. At the end
of the proceedings, is -- does the chairman -- Sader (ph), is
that his name?

MR. WILLICK: Sader (ph), yes.

THE COURT: <Yes. Does he speak to summarize for the
whole committee?

MR. WILLICK: No.

THE COURT: He doesn't. CQkay.

MR. WILLICK: The committee took it under advisement
after the -- I think my testimony is the last item in the
~egislative --

THE COURT: And they have to -- do they vote
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MR, WILLICK: I'm sorry?

THZ COURT: Dc they vote democraticzlly on the
scceptance or rejection of the amendment?

MR, WILLICK: I con't --

THE CCURT: Ig that how --

MR. WILLICK: -- the only thing that exists in the
legislative history after the _estimony that you see ending con
page 24 —-

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. WILLICK: -- which are my comments --

TEE CQOURT: Yes.

MR. WILLICK: -- 1is the fact thet the bill was amended

to include the employer caused delinguency clause and no other
changes. That's the corly thing it'll say.

ME. MUIRHEAD: Right. Sc if the employer caused the
delnguency, meaning if he failed to --

THE COURT: That's not at issue in this case.

M5. MUTRHERD: Well, but it is actually an issue when

you -- 1f you interpret it.
MR. WILLICK: No, it isn't. It isn't.
THE COURT: It's nor ==
MR. WILLICK: The only thing had tc do --

M5, MUIRHEAD: May I finish?
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THE CCURT: Okay.

MS5. MUIRIEAD: It -- it is an issue in this case,
because 1f the employer caused the delinguency, number one, if
he failed to withhold the wages that month from an NCP, then it
would -- then the -- the legislature says if the court finds
that it's the fault of the employer for failing to hold the wa-
-~ wages that month, or if the employer sends the —-

THE COURT: Yes. Has that occurred in this case?

¥M5. MUIRHEAD: No, it didn't occur in this case, hbut
it's indicetive of the fact that we were talking about
installment means monthly objection,

THE CQURT: Okay.

MS. MUIRHEEZD: And we seem to nect be focused on that.
Why is it that my client has penzlties in & month -- do you -- 1
mean, here's the question for the court. My guy paid a.l of his
child suppert in May of 2008, all $1,300 of his child support.
Yet according to Mr. Willick's program, he was assessed
penalties of $977 for the menth of May.

MR. WILLICK: ZAnd that's because the other
installments previcusly accrued remszined outstanding --

THE COURT: Going back tc 2000.

MR. WILLICK: -- in the words of the statute.

THE COUET: Okay.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Even in --
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MR. WILLICK: He isn't being assessed z penalty on the
amounts he did pay.

THZ CCURT: Because of the methodology thet they do.

MR. WILLICK: Only the amounis he didn't pay.

MS. MUIREEARD: Pensliies are supposed to be an
incentive to get people --

THE COURT: Okay.

M5. MUIRHEAD: -- to pay timely. Interest --

THE COURT: You suppert the DA's methodology --

MS. MUIRHEAD: (Ch, I do.

THE COURT: -~ that it should be cne time?

MS. MUIRHERD: I abscolutelyv -- I support it should be
cne time. The only difference that I diverge from the DA
pessibly -~ arnd 1 understand why the DA dropped it end I'm going
to you; okay? Because it's in the brief. DBut just answer vour
gquestion, I cannot ignore the fact that it does say per annum in
thare; okay? So conceivakly, it should be $10.83, which is the
10 percent of -- divided by 12 --

THE COIIRT:  Yeah.

MS. MUIRHEARD: -~ times the $51,300. But at 510.83, I
woulc agree that :t's not really a reascnable penalty to assess
someboedy who owes 31,300 a month; cvkay? Because that’s not
going to be an incentive for them pay. Interest on the other

hand is to comgpensate the custodial parent for the loss of her
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money. Penalties are supposed to serve & completely different
functicrn. He paid all of his May 2008 support. He should not
be assessed a penalty for Mav. If he fails te pay in June, he
should be assessed the penalty for June. We are treating the
penazlties the way the State does it.

THE COURT: 8o what happens to a.l the pricr years?

MS. MUIRHEAD: They all add up. I mean, I did my
little hand thing that I didn't need to bring it, because the DA
had it; ckey? He didn't pay in 2C00. He didn't pay in January
2600, 120 -- excuse me, 130. January 2000.

TEE COURT: But it stays --

MS. MUIRHEAD: Wnatever.

TEE COURT: -- it doesn't get --

MS. MUIRHEZD:; 130, 260, 390, on and on and on. I adg
up all those months and then I add the following years after.

THE COURT: Ckay.

MS3. MUIRHEAD: Does that mean --

THE COURT: Yeah. That -- it --

MS. MUIREEAD: -~ does that cut to the chase?

THE COURT: -- vou're absclutely arguing the way the
DA dces 1it,

MS. MUIRHEAD: Yeah, the only difference is that I
would submit that -- I can't ignore the fact that the per annum
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TEE CCURT: Okay.

MS. MUIRHEAD: -- is in there. And, you know, the
other issue -- there's two cother issues. First of all, there's
en egqual protection argument. On -- it treats similarly

situated people, noncustodial parents, differently. If they're
fertunate enough te go through the DA's office, okay, then
they're paying thousands of dollars in penalties less than if
they're stuck with Mr. Willick's program. So that's a big
problem in and of itself. Also if vou're charging on the unpaid
total of child support arrears -- and T don’'t know, maybe
there's a different way to put it, but that to me, that's the
simple life; okay? 1 really den't see any difference between
the way the penalties are being calculated versus the way the
interest is being calculated other than the interest rate; okay?
Furthermore, it's a proportionate penalty that's being charged
to the noncustodial parent. 8o in other words, if a
noncustodial parent, his cobligaticon is 3100 a month, their
penalty is $10¢. If their ncncustodial parert's obligaticn is
$1,300 a month because they're a higher wage earner, 10 percent
of their obligaticn is 3130, So'we're treating -- it's really
an element cof fairness. We're aprropriately assessing a penalty
based upen somecone's divergent income.

THE COURT: Okay. One —— a one werd answer. I1Is your

-~ on the eqgqual protection argument, is your daily -- or well,
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calculatiors -- ch, boy, I just lost my train of thought -- any
diffsrent? She's arguing that a lower wage earner and a higher
wage earner are treated equally i1f we apply the straight menthly
penally; correct?

MR. WILLICK: Well, actually no, Your Hconor. What she
said is 1if you're a low int- -- if you're a low income person
and vou happen to be prosecuted by the DA rather than by private
counsel, you could end up on these facts paying less in
penaities. That's what she's saying is legal protection.

K5, MUIRHEAD: Ko, there's two arguments. There's two
equal protection erguments. One is -~ forgetting about the
amount that scme -- that it earns. One is if you're stuck in
Mr. Willick's program, vou're paying a heck of a lot more than
if you're lucky encugh to be a part of the State program.

MR. WILLICK: Well, that's not true for all people.
That's only true under some circumstances. If it's six months
in, you'll be paying a 1ot more to the DA --

THE COURT: Witk the DA; right.

MR. WILLICK: -~ thar you'll be paving te scmething
that calculates more accurataly.

THE COUET: That's what's paradoxical about your
programs.

MR. WILLICK: The question is whether you provide a

continuing incentive. Ms. Muirhead was also wreng on her math.
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She said that, gee, at

the one year anniversary date, there

would be another $10.83. No, no. That's the daily calculation

MS. MUIRHEAD
MER. WILLICK:

explanationr, but not h

MS. MUIRHEAD

ME. WILLICK:

¥S. MUIRHEAD

THE CCURT:
end, but as they accru

much more severe.

M5. MUIRHEAD
THE COURT:

boarc.

¥MS. MUIRHEAD:

MR. WITLTCK:

MS. MUIRHERD:

MR. WILLICK:

MS. MUIRHEAD:

his penclty, 1f you 4o

THE COURT:

H NO.

~- pursuant tc my progran. Under her

er math, on the one year anniversary cate

. I didn't say the one year anniversary

-- from --

: -- monthly.

Your penalties are not higher on the shcrt

e on the long term, they're going to be

i §10.83,

But the DA is straight up across the

$10.83.

The DA assesses --

If he doesn't pay --

— g -

-— if he doesn't pay in May of 2000,
it divided by 12 --

Yes, it's a lot greater under Marshal's
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program than the DA's program.

MR. WILLICK: And what the DA should be doing --

M&. MUIREEAD: I'm sorry, I can't hear, what?

THE COURT: Yeah. I'm going to stick with Ms.
Muirhead, Thank vyou.

MR. WILLICK: Okav.

THE CQOURT: OQkay.

MS. MUIRHEAD: 10 percent, if you do it per annum, Mr.
Vaile woulc pay $10.83 cents if he fails to pay June of 2008.

MR. WILLICK: No, he wouldn't. It would be $130 on
the last date of the next menth.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Divided by --

THE COURT: I'm not ¢cing to get into a math war —-

MS. MUIRHERD: Okay.

THE COURT: ~- here. I think the programs are whal
they are; ckay? And it spits --

MS. MUIRHEAD: And this isg -~

THE COURT: =-- out fhe numbers.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Okay. And tais a total --

THE COURT: And we have to cheooese between the numbkers.

M3, MUIRHEAD: He, Mr. Willick, asked the DA to
enforce the wage withholding. This is case now Title 4(d) case.
If it's a 4(d) case, it's in tke system and we need to adopt the

DA's interpretaticn of penalties. So that's an important factcr
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alsc that can't be zvoidad in this case.

THE COURT: Did you find anything else in the
legislative history of interest or shculd be highlighted? 2nd
think -- and ncw you just this today, Mr. Willick, too; right;
with the &3] exhibkits?

MR, WILLICK: Who knows,

THE COURT: And this is zll cne packet that was
obtained from the assembly judiclary committee?

ME. MUIRHEAD: This was all obtained from the
iegislative counsel bureau.

TEE COURT: Yes,

MS. MUIRHEAD: I attached the entire minutes --

THE CQURT: OQkay.

MS., MUIRHEAD: -- from 2005 and the entire --

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MUIRHEAD: -- history of the legislative bill,
even stuff that wasn't even related to child support and --

THE COURT: Anvthing else vou wish te highlight in
this -~ this packet?

M5. MUIRHEAD: Well, I c&n certainly tell you, Your
Honor, when you look at this, it's consistent with the way the
State is doing this.

MR. WILLICK: Objection. There's no reference to

anything. And we object tc being =sandbagged.
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THEZ COURT: Oh, I think that’s for me tc weigh cut.
MS. MUIRHEAD: That's fine.

THE CCURT: I just get this teday.

MS. MUIRHWEAD: That's fine.

THE COQURT: 3Sc¢ I mean, I may probably want to have a

sit down and read this entire thing.

MS. MUIREEAD: You know, and one of -- and one of the

other comments was, you know, this has been repeated again and
again. Mr. Fwert made a comment that in his personal opinicn,
he thought it was inappropriate for someone who had stolen his
children, kidnaped the kids and cormitted fraud, to get the
benefit of ters of thousand dollars of recducticn in penalties.
There was a finding by the Nevada Supreme Court that there was
no fraud. And that issus is completely unrelated --

MR. CRANE: What?

MR, WILLICK: That's fraud.

MS. MUIRHEAD: And I really --

MR. WILLICK: Objection.

M5. HUIRHEALD: -- object fn Mr. Fwert's making those

types of statements. We are tzlking about if Scotlund Vaile

ocwes money, how much, ccnsistert with Nevada law. He should pay

nothing more and nothing less than he owes consistent with

Nevada law, not Mr. Willick's program. Every dollar that Mr,

Willick collects from this case, he gets 40 percent. He has an
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interest in inflating these numbers. He inflated the cricinal
numbers as far a& the total number of payments were due and the
principal and he's not -~ I wouldn't say inflated, his flawed
program assessas my client more that $40,000 extra in penalties.

THE COURT: Were you --—

MS. MUIREEAD: I mean, I will loock --

THE COURT: -- did vyou feel you did sufficient work on
this with obtaining the history on everything?

M5. MUIRHEAD: I have all of the history.

TEE CCURT: Everything is fully briefed in vour end.

M5, MUIRHEAD: 1 have all the history. What I will do

THE COURT: Because I'11 tell you, I think this matter
will be submitted uncer advisement at the --

MS. MUIRHEAD: Well, what T would like to do --

THE COURT: Yezh.

MS. MUIRHEAD: -- is just -- and I don't want to send
any letters, but I -- now I have te figure cut --

THE COURT: You have to be dene by filings.

MS. MUIEHERD: COkay. 5o there's no cbjection to me
filing things.

THE COURT: Okay. And I was going to ru.e on that.

It wouldn't be sukject tc GOAD, because this is &n oncoing

issue.
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MS. MUIRHEAD: Okay.

THE COURT: But I'm going to take this matter under
advisement.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Let me -- lef me point to the specific
provisions to -~ teo support what I am saying today. I will make
sure that Mr. --

THE COURT: Do you want additicnal time to do one more
supplemental brief?

MS. MUIRHEAD: To deal with what's in the legislative
history.

THE COURT: Ckay. 1 -- 1 don't know if you would want
toc file a responsive bhrief,

MR. WILLICK: Oh, meost certainly, because every
representation --

THE COURT: I think you would.

MR, WILLICK: -- she's made has been false.

THE COURT: Ckay. Because then you're going te --

MR. WILLICK: ¢So I have tec presume that anything
that's pointed out in the future will be false.

THE COURT: And we have -- 1 think we have the benefit
o the packet now. Ckay. MR, WILLICK: If I can =-=-
very briefly, Lhere's only five points here. Counsel made ar
least five misstatements of fact. First, she said that after

the matter remained outstanding for a year where she digresses
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with the DA is that an additicnal $10.83 would be dus. That's
what she said. She's wrong. What weuld be due under -he DA's
methodology if they were doing it on an annual basis :s that on
the anniversary date of this particular, April 1, 2062, that
particular month's child support pavment., On Aprii 1, 2001, if
they were doing 1f per anaum, znother $1320 would come in. 2And
on April 1, 2002, another $130 would come due. BAnd if they did
that and accumulated it, their total would be pretty close to
mine. I can't de that level of math in my head, but their
cemputer pregram is not capable apparently of doing an annual
recomputaticn even whern an arrezrage remains outstanding, which
is what the statute says, and -s unpaid year after vear after
vear. They simply den't calculate it. But if they did, which
is what Ms. Muirhead says they shculd be deing, their total
would be very similar to my totel.

THE COURT: Now, what I wanted to ask you -- 1'l1l ask
it on the back end.

MR. WILLICK: OQOkay. And then she =aid I don't see how
it's any different frem interest. It's different from interest
if you bocthered to take the time to go through the law review
article explaining it and the help program that's built into it,
iz explains all the different ways in which the calculations are

done.

MS. MUIRHEAD: The iaw review article only talks about
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interest. It doesn't talk about penalties. Does it? Does it
talk about penalties?

THE COURT: Well, it's -- Lry not to get
argumentacive.

¥S. MUIRHEERD: I -- I mean, I'm --

MR. WILLICK: The —--

¥S., MUIRHEAD: You know, he keeps telling me that I'm

too lazy tc bother to read the law review &rticle. It only
talks about penalties. T mean, it only talks about interest.
THE COURT: 2Abocut interest. Okay.
MS. MUIRHEED: It doesn't taik about penalties. 3So
how is it relevant?
THE COURT: Mr. Willick.
MS. MUIRHEAD: I'm not zs bright as you. Tell me.
MR. WILLICK: The calculation methoedelogy built into

the interest portion of the program are in fact replicated in

terms of turning matters intec a daily accruel. And the logic is

set up in the original article. It's explained in the help
program how that applies to interest. The differencss are
multiple, including that yeu don't begin the calculation until

an amount has remained for at least 30 days, or one—-twelfth of

365 days, after it was due, because that's when & penalty begins

to sccrue. That is built in irn & looping calculatioco in the

program. Additionally, no penalties of any kind kick in until
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the magic date. 2And 1 forget what it ig, but it's the date that
the statute became effective. 1 just don't remember the date
off the top of my heed.

THE COURT: Qkay.

MR. WILLICK: The effecrtive date of 12538 095,
irrespective of how old the arrearage is. That's built in. So
there’s ~- therse's multiple differences for how the calculations
are done. In terms of the DA enfeorcing this court's order and
s0 the ccurt should abandon its own orders in favor of how the
DA might recalculate 1t, that's ncnsense. In every case I've
done for the last 30 years, the district zttorney's office has
always conformed the amount to e collected to the amount set
cut by a family court order. If there's been a variation in
that procedure, I haven't heard about 1t. And in terms of --

THE CCURT: But they want -- they want a sum certairn,

MR. WILLICK: Yeah.

THE COURT: They weant sum certeain.

MR. WILLICK: Exactly., And in terms of this 40
percent that counsel has just apparently made up osut of whele
cloth, that's news tc me. What I know about this case is that I
have incurred in hourly fees about a millicon dollars in
attorney's fees during the eight years T have keen chesing this
guy. And he has paic --

THE COURT: I den't think we're golng to argue
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attorney's fees --

MR. WILLICK: -- nothing.

THE COURT: -~ teday. 1 understand.

MR. WILLICK: S0 counsel was wreng in her math., She's
lving abcut the fees. She is incorrect on the calculation
methodologies. Her ftotals are wrong., Her summary cf the
legislative history is false. £&End I really don't have much else
to say about the calculation. 1 think that pretiy much says 1t
zl1.

THE COURT: It can -- okay.

MR. WILLICK: I would ask before the gentlemen leave
that if they've caught anything that has come up in our back and
forth that they feel compelled to add that they should be
allowed to do so, but other than that --

THE COURT:; Yes, I was doing to ask the district
attorney and I was gcing To pose & question to all three
counsel. Flrst of all, Mr. Ewert, any finsl comments on today's
arguments?

MR. EWERT: Just briefly, Your Honer. During Mr.
Willick's argument, he suggested that there's a potential
conflict between the 4(d) program and the custodial parents
beczuse of some disincentive tc have large uncolliected child

support --—

THE COURT: And I don't think the trisl court is
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designed tc decide peolitics.

MR. EWERT: Yes, but the point I was trying to make --

TEE CQURT: ©Noted.

ME. EWERT: What I was trying to make 1s this. OCur
incentive is to get accurate realistic orders, aiways knowing
that if a custodial parent does ncot agree, that parent is always
free to go into court on her own with her own counsel. And we
wculd conform to that order with the exception of family court
cases that adjudicate child support when the State has the paid
tenant and is an assignee. That's the only time we don't
conform. I think this knows that,

THE CQURT: Yes.

MS&. MUIRHEAD: Approach, Your Honcr.

THE COURT: Thkank vou.

M3. MUIRHEAD: This is his filing, June 23rd, 2008,

THE COURT: Who's his?

MS. MUIRHEAD: Mr. Willick.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MUIREEAD: #And he has --

THE COURT: Wait, what's it titled?

M3. MUIRHEAD: It's his itemized billing statement.
And he has two checks from DA's office, 7,82%.35 and 120. &0

percent to client, 4,762.61 and 40 percent to the outstanding

balance.
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MR. WILLICK: Counsel has leaped to an assertion like
jumping cver a unicorn. That has to do with a specific
arrangemert for a pertial payment on a mill:on dollar
outstandirg attorney's fee bill between me and my client, not
having anything to do with a centingency fee,

THE COURT: Qkay. I won'f comment --

M3. MUIRHEAD: I didn't say there was & contingency --

THE CQURT: You can put it on the table. I won't
comment. I don't think we'll get to fees *today. It's another -
- it's going to be a big contested issue. Anything else, Ms.
Muirhead?

M5, MUIRHEAD: I didn't --

THE COURT: Oh, oXxay.

MS. MUIRHEALD: ~-- and just for the record, I didn't
say il was a contingency fee. I sald he's geltting a portion of
whatever child support is paid s¢ he has an incentive.

THE COURT: I don't want to commert on that today,
beczuse you asked for extra time to —--

MS. MUIRHEAD: 1 apprecizate that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -- fully argue that. Okay.

MS. MUIRHEARD: I will stop -- I -- I will do my work
instead of --

THE CCURT: You are permitted --

MS. MUIRHEAD: -~ making it the court's burden to =--
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tc go through'the legisglative history --

THE CCOURT: One more supplemental brief from you, one
more responsive brief from Mr., Willick's cffice. ©Does the DA
have any burning desire to file additional briefs. &And should !
open that opportunily as well for the AG?

MS. MUIRHEAD: I think the AC wouid like an
oppertunity after they review the fape.

MR. TEUTON: Can 1 approach? I think the attorney
general may weant respond.

THE COURT: Qh. Mr, Teuton.

ME., TEUTON: 1 don't kncw thet they will, but at least
they'd have -- if they have the opportunity to do so.

TEE COURT: OCptional. And 1'1l1 leave it opticnal fer
AG &s well. They might be interested in the video of today's
hearing.

MS. MUIRHEAD: I'm sorry, you said you might or -- or
just the AG?

TEE COURT: But I have tc set deadlines, number one.

MS. MUIRHEAD: AG; right? Just AG if he wants -- you
den't want to --

MR. TEUTON: Well --

THE COURT: 1I'11 leave it opticnal for them. You have
the window of gpportunity --

M MUIRHEAD: OQkay.

93]
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the court

THE COURT:

ariefs.

know the answer to it,

One other

-~ &s does the AG to file any friend cf
burning dquestion that -- and I

is that the ultimate decision that

con't

wili come cut of this court, the trial ccurt. On the —-- the
statute, clear or ambigucus, 1is that any conseguences Lo =- we
have a DA methodcology in place. And I don't want -- if a

decisicn weculd result in essentially

YGoUu HEncw,

decision

te be deciding Lif

T guess I'm

came CcutT

of this case,

ignoring ycur program o,

looking at Mr. Ewert right there. If a

this is one thing that I'm going

it's going to impact or not is that if I make

a decisieon, would I ke totally ignoring the DA's methodology or

their actual program that they are hired to do under the 4(d)

program.

the court

MR, WILLICK:
THE COURT:

MR. WILLICK:

iacks durisdiction

THE COURT:
WILLICK:
COURT:

MR. WILLICK:

Mav I pe heard cn that?
You can jump in.

This again expresses the opinicn
o tell the --
Yes.

-— state that they are =--

That was my issue.

-— doing the matters incorrectly, but

it's not reguired.

unambiguous

calculating

If you conclude that the statute is
and you conclude that the way the program is

it is correct,
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that will be binding in this case until and unless somebody
appesls it and the Nevada Supreme Court says that your
conclusicn 18 wreng n any case., But you have not made the
Starte of Nevada, the district attorney's ofiice or enyv other
prublic agency.a partyv to this case. You've invited them to
attend tc give the court information. So your order, with
respect, would not be binding ¢n the DA because -- and that's
where Mr. Winne is correct. He's -- 1it's not & matter of
Jjurisdiction., He kind of misstates Lthat, but they're not
parties tc this case.

THE COURT: Very good.

MR. EWERT: And just enother way of restating that, I
essentially agreg --

TEE COURT: Yeah.

MR. EWERT: -- 1is that in --

THE COURT: Whatever I decide I'm not destroving your
program.

MR. EWERT: -~ if you decide -- and the State will --

THE CQURT: Yes.

MR. EWERT: -- continue to use this methodclogy 1f you

decide in this particular case that the State's version is not -

THE CCQURT: And -- ves.

MR. EWERT: =-- what in your mind confirms with the
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statute, next time cur cffice provides you with penalty
calculations in another case you might give it a little less
credibility, butf of ccourse it won't bind us on other cases
betfore other judges iunless there's a change in the statute Cr a
Supreme Court opinicn.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. WILLICK: I agree completely.

¥3. MUIRHEZD: And when -- and then you made Mr.
Veile, who was unforiunate enouch to have the D case make a
determination, be punished decause he wasn't lucky enough fto gc
through the DA. Nobody ever thinks they're lucky te have a case
in Zront of the DA, but in Mr. Vaile's case, he'd be lucky.

THE COURT: Ckay.

MS. MUIRHEERD: You know -- and what's golng to happen
is this case 1s goling Lo go up on appegl no matter what.

THE CCOURT: I -~

MS, MUIRHEAD: And it's going to create new, you know,
one way bright line. Go from there.

THE COURT: Chkay.

MS5. MUIRHEAD: All right. Thank vyou, Your Honcr,

THE COURT: The request -- ycur oral reguest today to
continue the matter as to arguing attorney's fees and his

renewed motion for sanctions 1is granted. We would defer that in

additional time. At -- concerning the pace of how tThis case
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goes, then we would need a couple of hours additional time just
to argue that. The interest and penalties Issue is under
advisement. And whatever the thecretical decision is going to
be, will there be a dispute as -- there ig no dispute as to
principal?

MS. MUIRHEAD: Correct.

THE COURT: There is no dispute as to interest?

MR. WILLICK: Correct.

THE COURT: OQkay. &nd there is a huge dispute on
penaelties which I wlll decide under -- on 125B.085. 0Okay. Now
the order to show cause, the ceontempt for nenpayment of child
support, they would be entitled under due process to a hearing
or: the matter if they -- if they're going to face the sanctions
under 22,010, et cetera. And sc that would have to be set for
an evidentiary hearing and he can present his defenses to the
nonpayment.

M3. MUIREEAD: Your Heonor, 1if T may approach. And --

THE COURT: Ckay.

M5, MUIRHEAD: ~-- ift's in the opposition copy. Do vou
have a copy of the cppesition?

MR. EWERT: Your Honor, is -- the DA's office, are we
free to go7?

THE CCURT: Yes. Thank vou very much., And we will

courtesy copy vou 1f you wish the decision, the written decisicn
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You still owe chilc support of -- at the leve! that you were

capable of earning income af ==
COURT: Until vou ccme in to file a motion.
MR, WILLICK: -- pecause it's a voluntary --
COURT: Yeah.
MR. WILLICK: -- under employment,
COURT: Yezh.

MR. WILLICK: So he's not going to get anything by

gecing to law szchool.

MUIRHERL: Are you done?

MR. WILLICK: ¥No.

M3, MUIRHEAD: OQkay.

he's not.

THE COURT: Nc,

MR, WILLICK:

comments about the penalty, I have to least go on the record

~here.

TEE CCURT: I think we -- okay. Go ahead. I

want to get intc that today, but ==~

MR. WILLICK: I -~ I understand =--

THE COURT: Yezh. That will be a later time.

MR. WILLICK: =~-- but I -- well, I don't want Lhere
be another time. We want this to be --

THE COURT: On penalties.

MR. WILLICK: ~- the very last order ever entered.
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I want to make --

THE CCURT: I --

MR. WILLICK: -- my record complete this time.

THE CCURT: OQkay.

MR. WILLICK: 1I'll suggest that the family practice
manual was starting on page 1.119 and going through 1.1 --

THE CCURT: 1Is that an NRS?

ME. WILLICK: =~-- 1.2. No, I'm -~ I'm dealing with the
family practice manual.

THE COURT: Oh, I don't think --

MR, WILLICK: Is -~

THE COURT: I don't cwn that copy.

MR. WILLICK: The update? You don't have it?

THE COURT: I don't have -— I think I have an
electronic version, but go ahead.

MR. WILLICK: The update -- well, okay. 1I'1l1 suggest
that it's out there. The practice manual was issued in '03.
This section of the manual is the single largest expansion in
the redo of the manual. It was done by Dawn Thrcne, Bruce
Shapiro and kd Ewert.

MR. CRANE: Assistant DA.

MR, WILLICK: The DA in charge of child support. The
criginal language as been vetted and approved. And I guote from

it, In addition to interest, when there's court order for child
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suppcrt cbligation and the chliger is delinguent in the amount
of suppert owed for more than one month's support, the court
must add a 10 percent per year peralty on each delinqguent
payment from the date it was due for all sums accruing on or
after Octoper 15th, 1995, Those that did any statutory zesearch
would know that taere was z two year deiay in the phase-in of
this to zllow people to become current because a proper
application of the venaltv calculation makes the amount of
arrearage pmassive. Sc the implementation of the statute was
delaved for two years to allow pecple te catch up on their back
child support. Ard if they didn't, for ezch amount that goes
unpaid, It's 10 percent per year. The law review article
expleining this hes been cut for over 10 years. It has never
been challenged by anybody. Every district court in this state
has approved the calculatiors as done by this program. For a
supposec UIFSA master to demcnstrate such a staggering level of
non-knowledge as te how the calculations work is arazing. But
that's how it works. 1It's how it's always worked.

TEE COURT: Well, the statute itself says for ev~ —-
fer every installment where it remains unpaid -

MR. WILLICK: Yes.

THE COURT: -- unpaid --

MR. WILLICK: 2nd I really don't care what her husband

might think the proper weay of doing the calculations is. It was
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THE COURT: Deon't the DA's have their own computer

programs similar to yeours?

MR. WILLICK: No.

M8, MUIREEAD: And it's 10 percent --

MR. WILLICK: Not exactly.

MS. MUIRHEAD: And it's 10 percent of the monthly
payment. So Mr. Willick is saying ==~

MR. WILLICK: The -=-

THE CCURT: Okay.

MS. MUIREEARD: -~ that it's 10 percent of the unpaid
arrcars. And the DA assesses penalties based on 10 percent of

the monthly paynent, nct the —-

MR. WILLICK: I will suggest that I have had 40 child

support cases in the Nevada Supreme Court. I have had my

zalculations challenged zbout half a dezer times --

THE COURT: But what about the DA? Why would they be

deing =omething different than your --

Mx. WILLICK: I don't think they are. Counsel simply

doesn't comprehend.

THE COURT: Should we get some --

MS. MUIRHEAD: Perhaps we should get Mr. Ewert on the

phone. Would the court be willing do to that?
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poilcy and altering statutes. | suggest it may be time that they just face up to
the fact that they have wasted a huge amount of money on trying to fix
something which may or may not ever be fixable. But certainly they should not
start amending the law to conform to the problems that we know re built into
that hardware system.”

LEGAL DISCUSSION

82.

83.

84,

85.

86.

87.

88,

89,

The Nevada Supreme Court in frving v Jrving, 134 P3d. 718, 720 (2006)
stated,

“Because the interpretation Of a statute Is a question of law, the proper
stendard of review is de nove. This court follows the plain meaning of
a statute absent an ambiguity. Whether a statute is deemed
ambiguous depends upon whather the statute's language is susceptible
to two or more reasonable interpretations. When a statute is
ambiguous, we look to the Legislature's intent in interpreting the
statute. Legislative intent mey be deduced by reason and public

policy.”

In the instant case, both Artorney Willick and the Siate of Nevada agree
that NRS 125B.095(2) is ambiguous and open to different interpretations.

Consequently, the MLP and the NOMADS programs are at odds with each
other in caloulating the 10% penalty on Mr. Vaile’s past unpaid child
support amounts to the tune of a $40,000.004 difference.

The Court believes the parties behind the MLP and the NOMADS
program both sgree that the legislative intent behind NRS 125B.095 is to
“motivaie™ a child support ebligor to pay each momth in a timely manner,

The Cowrt therefore FINDS there is no dispute that the legislative inten of
AB 604 and AB 473 is “motivational”.

The trial court in this case, aotwithstanding, must alsg take a closer look at
the legislative history on how to interpret the phrases “installment”, “per
annurn™, and “or a portion thereof™,

As quoted in Irving, suprg, the count may deduce legislative inient “by
reason and public policy™.

Attorney Willick's MLP caleulator appears to give more emphasis on the
phrase “per annum™ becguse the 10% penalty is ongoing year after year,
but witha lesser resulting penalty in the first 24 months.
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90. This view heavily supports public policy of “moativating” the obligor
parent to pay timety, but there is a greater financial consequence for the
noncustodial ebligor whe waits many years bayond the first 24 months.

91. Atomey Willick argued that # one-time penalty wili not necessarily
motivatc the chligor parent because that is just what it is, a one-time
penalty that will sit and not grow on the books.

92, T his Brief fled on Avgust 14, 2008, Attomey Willick writes,

“Welfare then ignores the penalty forever, {ailling to calculate any panalty
for the second (o1 any Iater) year a sum remains outstanding. The private
Bar, by contrast, ealculates the penalty in accordance with how much of a
year has passed, so that the penalty imposed on an obligation due in

January, is less in February than it is in March, and continues to be assessed
for however many years ap installment remains outstanding, giving meaning

to the statutory phrases *per annum’ and ‘remains unpald”.”

93. Centainly, this is a compelling public policy reason, but the frvinp case
also directs the trial court to lock to “reasoning” to deduce iegislative
intent.

94. Under the “reasoning” {zctor, apant from the public policy aspect,

Assemblyman Carpenter reasoned that the obligor parent would never be

able to puy «n “impossible amonnt” that grows expoznentizlly.

95,

i

In addition, the State of Nevada argued that the MLP penalties amount
grows larger and exceeds the NOMADS amount after 23 menths.

96. However, as discussed in more detail below, the technical implementation

of assessing the 10% penalty MUST comport with the Federal Child
Support Enforcement Program.

7. The State of Nevada pointed oul in their Supplemental Friend of the Court

Bricf filed S8eptember 5, 2608, that MLP starts exceeding the NOMADS
penalty calculations afier 23 months. Page 3, lines 3-4.

98. The Staw of Nevada appears 1o take a2 more balanced interpretation of the

twao phreses “per anmum® and “portion thereof™ by using a fractional
B B A

percentage of 8.33% (10% divided by 12 months) and assessing it on any

remaining unpaid portion of child support.

9. In other words, both phrases are given equal wei ghi and consideration

under the State of Nevada’s interpretation. “Per annum is complied with

by dividing 10% into 12 months., "Portion thereof” is complied with by
i3
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assessing the fractional 8.33% penalty to the unpaid portion of child
support for & particular calendar month.

100. As discussed ebove, Atlormey Muirhead also argued that the word
“instaliment” in Section 1 of NRS 125B.095 should require the court io
focus on a panicular month &nd that month only.

101.She pointed out that ever though Mr. Vaile paid $1300 for the entire
month of May 2008, he was stil] penalized $976.11. Consequently, she
believed that the word “instaliment” is rendered micaningless.

102. From a “reasoning™ standpoint, the assessment of $976.] | {when an entire
month of suppor! was paid) appeass less reasonable and less logicat
beeause the 10% penalty is only supposed to be imposed on any
“remaining unpaid amount” for that month only according to the statite,
thus giving meaning to the word “installment” as well.

103. The MLP, however, calculates differently by complying with “per annum™
on ant ongoing year afier year basis.

104. Another iltustration of “reasoning” is analyzed and deduced by the Court
kere.

105, As cited above, the legislative history comments from Louise Bush, Chief
of Child Suppeort Enforcement, Welfare Division, Nevada Department of
Human Resources is worth mentioning again:

"NRS 1258B.095 states that a penslty of 10 percent per annum must be assessed
when ah obligation for child suppart is delinquent. The common usage of “per
annum” means “by the year” and In common application means a fractional
interest calculation. The phrase "per annum® contained in the penalty statute
suggests that the late payment penaity should be calculated like interest,
However, according 1o the legislative histery from the Slxty-Seventh Session and
an Attorney General's Opinion, legislatars intended the penalty to be a one-time
late fee, akin to a late fee one would pay for a definguent credit card payment
rathar than another interest assessment, Typically, late paynrent penalties are
designed to encourage timely payment while interest charges are inteaded to
compensate creditors for loss of use of thelr money. This concept is highlighted
by the comments then Assemblyman Robert Sader rmade during the Sixty-
Seventh Session while addressing the intent of a child support late payment
penalty. Mr. Sader said, 4t should be clear in the statutes that there is a penalty
for not paying on time. You want to motivate somebody to pay on time and
have an enforceable penalty. Thatis what this is abous.” Mr, Sader further
commented that the purpose of the penalty was intended to be motivational,
such as a late payment fee attached to any billing. This bill removes the

14
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ambiguous fanguage currently faund in NRS 1258.095 clearly aligning the
statutory language with the legislative intent of assessing 2 one-time late fee.”

105. Attorney Willick offered the following: "[I}f you owe money 1o Best Buy,
and dow’t pay on lime, they hit you up with a late payment fee. And if you
don’t pay the bill by the mext month? They charge you again — every time
a billing cycle passes without you making the paysment you owed
originally.”

107. Attorney Muirhead, in ber Brief filed August 1, 2008, offered this:
“{C)ounsel for Plaintiff has attached a eopy of her recent Embarg
telephone bill. You will note that the due date is August 9, 2008 in the
amount of §15.68. Ifthe $15.68 is received afler August 20, 2008, a
penalzy or late payment fee of $5.00 is imposed as it is now $20.68 that is
dee. (Exhibit 3} In the legislative history in support of AB 604 (NRS
125B.095), page 61, former Attoracy General Frankic Sue Del Papa
commented that *.. .definquent power bills to late credit card payments are
assessed late fees and penalties, yet missed child suppon: payments are
not..." (Exhibil 4).

108. Louise Bush’s commenis and Attiomey Muirhead's comments appear more
logically congraous.

109, Attomey Wiltick's Best Buy example above is correcl to a degree.
However, logically extending the example, if the debtor actually does pay
all or part of the bill, or even at least the minimum monthly amount due
that Best Buy s demanding the following monih, ne fafe fee (penalty) witt
be charged for that month.

{10. What heppens, however, is that the amount for the late penalty/fee for the
previcus menth is added to the total bill and the debtor is charged interest
on the amount with the added penaliy/late fee included. The debtor can
never go back and have the late fec climinated or reversed. This would
“motivate” the debtor to pay on time the next month or the same penalty
would apply,

-On a more technical note, the MLP Program clearly has the capabilities of
asscssing the 10% penalty depending on the due date of the child support
obligation.

i1

—

{12.From & public policy standpoint, Attorney Willick argued that obligor
parents who have different due dates, whether early in the month, the
middle of the month, or the end of the month, will be treated equally via
the MLF calculations.

CAV 00392
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113. However, according to the State of Nevada, NOMADS is designed to
comply with Federal CSEP requirernents, not because it cannot caloulate
what the MLP Program can do. The NOMADS celenlator has been doing
this since 1995,

114. Moreover, the State of Nevada, in their briefing filed September 5, 2008,
page 3 lines 14-23, expressly pointed out that the CSEP agency must
fellow federal law,

“CSEP looks af ail the payments within the month 45 CER 302.51(a)(1) requires
disiribution of child suppor! pavments within the month be credited to the child
support amourt duc in the month. Therefore, the monthly payment enphasis
rather than a date specific emphasis comes from the federal requirement, not o
system requifrement. THiS 13 even more imperative when more than 75% of all
CSEP collections on the 95,853 enforcement cases come from income
withholdings (¥} and a majority of those are on a biweekly pay period basis, If
CSEP took the defendant's view of the world it would be penalizing all the .
obligors on IW who are paid an a biweekly pay period with their emplovers.
CSEP must follow the requirements of the Federal Child Support Enforcement
Program and provide collection of child support on a massive scafe, ™

115. Under 2 “reasoning” viewpoint, federal preemption and deference must be
followed by the state trial court.

116. This Court, however, concedes that that federal preemption issue was not
raised during the legislative hearings of AB 604 and AB 473, but the
instant procesdings in this case no doubt ereates 2 dilemma for CSEP to
enforce the issuance of penalties that snight risk losing federal benefits
across the board,

£17. This Courl, however, believes that while the legislative history is silent on
this issue raised by Deputy Attorney General Winne in his Friend of the
Courl Brief, this is an important public policy concern the Court should
nol ignore.

[ 18. While Attorney Willick suggested “the tail is wagging the dog”, it does not
appear that CSEP is refusing to implement a different method of
calculating child support penatties for convenience of administration,

119.Raihier, CSEP has rational reasons for complying with (CFR} federal
regulations. Otherwise, huge amounts of federal funding woutd be lost,
This Couri is not aware of how the MLP Program aveids this dilemma.

120. Further, because more than 2 majority of the Nevada CSEP cases involve
income withholding on a biweekly pay period basis, it appears that the

16
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MLP calculation methods ¢ould never be reconeiled with the NOMADS
raethod of calculation because NOMADS is subject to federal regulations,

12 The State of Nevada also argucs that the 2005 Legislature did not lake any
action to change the siatus quo of bow CSEP assesses the 10% penaity,

122. There was a two-year deferment of implementing the penalty from 1993 to
October 15, 1995, in order for CSEP to implement the penalty calculation
progran,

123. Twelve years later, when AB 473 was submitted for consideration in 2005
requesting clarification of NRS 125B.095, the status quo was mainlained
and no changes were adopted by the Lepislature.

124.1n the Nevada Supreme Court case of Ofiver v, Spirz, 76 Nev. 5, 6, (1960),
the Court wrote, )

"* * * only in a clear case will the court interfere and say that * * * a rule or
regutation Is invalid because it is unreasonable or because it Is in excess of
the authority of the agency promulgating it. Moreover, an adminlstrative rule
or regulation must be clearly iliegal, or plainly and palpably inconsistent with
law, or clearly in conflict with a statute refative to the same subject matter,
such as the statute it seeks to implament, in order for the court to declare it
vold on such ground.

"It is only where an administrative rule or reguiation is completely
without a rational basls, or where it Is whally, clearly, or palpably
arbitrary, that the court will say that It Is Invatid for such reason.” 73
C.1.5., sec, 104(a), p. 424.

Furthermore acyuiescence by the leglsiature in promulgated

administrative rules made pursuant to express authority may be

inferred from its silence during a period of years. Norwegian Nitrogen
ited Skates, 288 4. 13,53 S.Ct, 77 96.

(Emphasis added).

123, As discussed above, the Eourt FINDS there is a taticnal basis for why
NOMADS calculates penalty in a particular manner (i.e., complying with
federal regulations or lose federal funding).

126. The Court further FINDS that CSEP’s method of calculating penalties

gives equal and balanced consideration to the phrages “installment”, “‘per
annum” and “portion thereof” contained in NRS 125B.095.

127.The mamner in which the MLP Pragram does its calculations, on the other
hand, puls more emphasis on “per annum™ above al] the other phrases, and
appears 1o take away the meaning of “installment” (focusing on a

17
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particular month and that month only) by calculeting penalties in months
where ihe obligor has paid the full amount of child support.

128. But “public policy™ is only half of the equation. The other half of the
equation requires the Court to look et “reasoning”, frving, supra.

129. This Court believes a mare reasonable interpretation of NRS 125B.095
requires giving batanced and equal considerations w0 the meaning of
“instailment”, “per annum”, and “portion thereof™.

139. The Court must also follow prior Nevada case law which states that when
an administrative agency develops and implements certain regulations and
practices, the regulations cannot be invalidated if there was a “rational
basis” bchind them.

131. Artorney Willick wrate in his Brief filed August 14, 2008, page 14:
“Specifically, in 2005 Welfare cooked up AB 472, which would have altered
the statutory penalty as foliows:

[The-amount-of the-peantey-is] If imposed, a 10 percent [per anoum, or portion

thereof, that thel pennlty must be applied af the end of ench calendar wtonth
against the amount of an insizilment or portion of an instaliment that
remains unpaidl.] i the month in witick it was due.

Al! aspects of the calculation of interest and penaities were discussed st
length in the resulting hearing held before the Assembly Judiciary
Committee. After hearing and reading everything about why the faw was
the way it was, why the Welfara Division was trying to change the law to
conform to their outdated computer capabilities, and why it would be a
really terrible ides to do so, the Legisiature left the "how-to-compute
penalties” portion of the statute exactly as it was, knowing how the private
Bar had been doing the calculations for 17 years (as to interest} and 10 yvears
{as to penalties).”

132. However, Attorncy Willick’s argument is contrary io case law established
by the Nevada Supreme Court in Offver v Spitz, supra.

133 Rather, as diclated by Oliver, because the Legislare did not enact the
Welfare’s proposal to revise NRS 125B.095 and essentially remained
silent onthe instani penatties issue since 1993, thus leaving the CSEP’s
methed of calculating penalties status quo, this Courd can infer that the
Legislature hes given “express anthority™ o CSEP. Oliver, supra.

134.The Court alsa has viewed the instant case from another “reasoning”
perspective. 'When one looks at the tota) end result of My, Vaile's final

18
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assessment of child suppor! arrears consisting of principal in the amount of
$114,465.96 and interest of $43,444.42 through May 31, 2008 according

to the NOMADS caleulations (which is minimally different from the MLP
caleulations), and looking at the marked differences in penalties
$12,148.29 (NOMADS) versus $52,333.55 (MLP), the NOMADS
calculated penalties are approximately 10% of the principal amount of
$114,469.96 while the MLP calculated peneities are approximately 50% of
the same amount, The “end resull” is thal the noncustodial obligor is
really being charged 50% in penalties under the MLP Program.

135. Attorney Willick’s view that *deadbear” parents should be motivated 1o
pay is not unreasonable public policy given the frustration of custodial
parents waiting for child support money that is supposed to go to the
children,

136. However, the Court believes that in reality, an end resull of penalties
amounting te 50% of the amount of the principal arrears (at least after the
first 23 months of nonpayment), leads to an unressonable financial impact
on the noncustodial obligor,

137.The Court, however, does pat in any way condone a course of conduct of
nonpayment or lale payments. There are additional remedies for the
custodial obligee parent such as contempt, sanctions, attorney's foes and
incarceration.

138. The Court FINDS that the MLP Program is not flawed. The MLP
Program merely uses a different interpretation of NRS 125B.055.

139, Accordingly, this Court believes that all prior caleulations under the MLP
in other cases in this department, and possibly other departments, should
not be rendered void because this was an “issue of first impression” and
both sides of the instant case agree the statute is clearly ambiguous.

140.The Court notes that Attorney Willick expeessed that he would recalibrate
his MLP Program if this Court fornd a different interpretation.

141 Finally, the Court is cognizant that the penalties issue is a very important
issue to both Plaintiff and Defendant, as well as the Atiorney General’s
Office and the District Attomey for the Child Support Division.

142, Therefore, IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that this Findings of Facy,
Conclusions of Law, and Decision and Order Re: Child Support Penalties
NRS 125B.085 shall be certified as a final order for purposes of any
appeal to the Nevada Supreme Court.

HE
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143.1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff's request for relief and request
for reconsideration of the penalties amount is gramed.

144.1T 18 FURTHER ORDERED that through May 2008, the child support
penalties amount is $12,148.29.

145.IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thar because NRS 1258.095 is ambiguous
and subject 1o differenl mierpretations, and because this Court required
exiensive logal briefing and oral argument on the issue of calculating child
support penalties, cach party shal} bear their own attorney’s fees and costs,

146.1T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that there is a separate issue of altorney’s
fees requested by Atorney Willick pursuant to NRS 1258, 140 which
states:

Enforcement of order for support.

1. Except as otherwise provided In chapter 130 of NRS and NRS
1 .013;

{a} If an order issued by a court provides for payment for the support of
a child, thot order is a judgment by operaticn of law on or after the date a
payrent is due. Such a judgrment may not be retroactively modified or
adjusted and rney be enforced in the same manner as other judgments of
this state.

{b) Payments for the suppost of a child pursuant to an order of a court
which have not accrued at the time gither party gives notice that he has
filed a motion for modification or adjustment may be modified or adjusted
by the court upon & showing of changed circumstances, whether of not the
court has expressly retalned jurisdiction of the modification or adjustment.

2, Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3 and NRS 1258.012; ,
125B.142; and 1258.144:

(a) Before execution for the enforcement of a judgment for the support
of a child, the person seeking to enforce the judament must send & notice
by certified mail, restricted defivery, with return receipt requested, to the
responsible parent:

(1) Specifying the name of the court that issued the order for support
and the date of its issuance;

(2) Spetifying the amount of arrearages accrued under the order;
(3) Stating that the arrearages will be enforced as a judgment; and
(4) Explaining that the responsible parent may, within 20 days after

the notice is sent, ask for a hearing biefore a court of this state concerning
the amount of the arrearages,

20
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{b} The matters to be adjudicated at such a hearing are limited to 2
determination of the amount of the arrearages and the Jjurisdiction of the
court issuing the order, At the hearing, the court shall take evidence and
determine the amount of the judgment and issue ks crder for that amount,

{¢) The court shall determine and include in its order:

(1) Interest upon the arrearages at a rate established pursuant to NRS
£58.040, from the time each amount became due; and

(2} A rensonable attoraney’s fee for the proceeding,

unless tha court finds that the respensible parent would experience an
undue hardship if required to pay such amounts. Interest continues to
accrue on the amount ordered until it is paid, and additional attorney's fees
must be allowed if required for callection.

{d) The court shall ensure that the soclal security number of the
responsible parent is:

{1} Provided to the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services of the
Department of Health and Human Services,

{2} Placed in the records relating to the matter ant, except as
otherwise required to carry out a specific statute, maintained in a
confidential manner.

3. Subsection 2 doss not apply to the enforcement of a judgment for
arrearages if the amount of the judgment has been determined by any
court.

(Emphasis added).

147. The Court reviewed the Willick Law Group billing statements for the time
period June 10, 2008 through July 6, 2008. This was attached 10 their
Motion 1o Strike filed on July 8, 2008 as Exhibit A.

148.The Willick Law Group charged a total of $20,443.11 for the above
billing. However, some of the charges did not pertain 1o the issues of child
support arrears and interest,

149. Thercfore, the Court only looked at billing charges relevant 10 the issues
on this Decision and Order. As noted above, under NRS
125B.140(2)(c)(2), the Court shall determine and inelude a “reasonable
artorney's fee”.

15(. Here, the Court FINDS the Plaintiff, Mr. Vaile, is in errears in the amount

of $114,369.96 through the end of May 2008. Under the statute, the
Defendant is catitled to a reasonable attorney®s fez.

21
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15LIT 18 FURTHER ORDERED that the Defeadani, Cisilie A. Porsholl, #k/a
Cisilie A.Vaile, shall be awarded the sum of $12,000.00 as and for
attorney's fees in accordance with NRS125B8.140,

152, A copy of this Findings of Fact, Conclusioas of Law and Final Decision
and Order shall be provided to Greta Muirkead, Esq., Marshal Willick,
Esq., Deputy Attorncy General Donald W. Winne, Ir., and the Clark
County District Attorney, Child Support Division.

153.80 ORDERED.

Dated this‘ i day of April, 2009.

CHERYL. B. MOSS
Distrie¥Court Judge

22
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MS. MUIRHEAD: And if you'll look on page -- Lhe top
of page 2, I talk about all of that. So we absclutely
positively, even if you rule against my client on the penalties
issue, have 2 problem with the previcus number in the arrears to
judgment.

THE COURT: Okay. We are arguing attorney's fees and
I haven't decided whether that's --

M5. MUIRHEAD: I understand, but we need to make a ~-

THE CQURT: All right. So -~

MS. MUIRHEAD: -- & point.

TEE CCURT: -- back toc the --

MS5. MUIRHEAD: But just to make sure that the court --

THE COURT: I appreciate the head's up.

MS. MUIRHEARD: But to get the -- I understand --

THEE COQURT: You were the one who are requesting we're
not fully ready to argue it.

MS. MUIRHEAD: No matter what, even if veu rule
against me on the penalties, those arrears that he reduced ro
judgmert that you reduced to judgment in a pricr order need to
be chnarged.

THE COURT: Ckay.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Okay. Thank you.

MR. WILLICK: We have done a long time ago without -~

THE COURT: All right. Penalties.

98D230365  VAILE VSVAILE  07r11/2008 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - TRANSCRIET VIDEO SERVICES

601 North Pecos Road, Suite 207, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101 (702) 455-4977
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MR. WILLICX: Right. Let's get to the penalties
issue. And by the way, I take -- I take perscnal responsibility
for the existence of this problem. I guess there's a certain
amount of poetic justice in that. To explain, Hevada is & very
small state and the totel of number of people that are active in
any given field is usually pretty little. I am partially
responsible for the existence of NRS 125B 065. One, as a member
of the federa! council that was working with the legislature at
the time. More directly, wearing my cother hat as a member of
the board of directors of the Clark County Legal Services, we
heve repeatedly over 10 years tfried to prod the various
Frosecutorial agencies of Nevads tc include a calculation of
penalties in their collection of child support. They ultimately
did so, and their way of doing sc is what set up the conflict
currently before the ccurt. 8o in I suppose a ironic way, I
have caused my cwn difficulty here today by causing them to do
what I now disagree with them about. But this how the
calculations go. Nevada law requires a 10 percert per annum
penalty to be assessed on delinguent child support greater than
the azmount of one month’s suppcri pursuant to NRS 125B 095. The
penalty calculation as we do it is not terribly dissimilar to
how an interest calculation would be done. Specifically,
benalty amounts are not compcunded. The EMLAW {ph} program

determines the total arrearage, finds out how much of that is

880230385  VAILE VS VAILE  07/11/2008 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQ SERVICES

601 North Pecos Road, Sule 207, Las Vegas, Nevada, 88107 (702) 455-4977
36

CAV 00402




10
1]
12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

greater than the amount of the current obligation due for ons
month, divides 10 percent by the number of days in the current
Yeaxr to get a daily penalty rate. And then accrues it. The
rumber of days fcr daily calculations determines the amount of
the penalty assessed. Under the district attorney's
methodology, a full penalty is assessed on any amount not peid
when due. In other words, if the payment due in z month is
1,300 and 600 is paid, the amount unpaid is $700. On the last
day of the next month follewing that date, the district attorney
will assest a 10 penalty on the 3700 in the amcunt of $70. The
next month, if nothing is paid, $130 penalty will be assessed on
the arrearage of $1,300 that came due. And it happens on the
last day of the month following the nonpayment ¢of the full
amount. Nothing happens the next month or the month after or
the month after or the month after or the month afrer. That's
essentially the difference which gives rise to what's before you
today. Their method does not consider any distinctions betwesen
an amount due and unpaid for 3¢ days or an amcount due and unpaid
fer 24 hours. If there is an amount of child suppert due in a
calendar month that remains unpaid cn the last day of the
Zollowing calendar month, the fFull penalty is assessed on the
arrearag¢e. According to Mr. Winne, the State agssesses that
penalty every vear, as I'm going to mention in a moment. And

you can tell by locking at their hypothetical calculation in
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1 Vaile, that's sinply noct true.

2 MS. MUIRHEAD: Mr. Wyle's |sic] the AG.

3 MR. WILLICX: Under --

4 MS. MUIREEAD: 1I'm sorry. Just te make clear.

5 MR. WILLICK: I know that.

6 THE COURT: Yes,

7 ME. MUIRHEAD: I'm sorry. Just clarifying for the

8 judge.

9 MR. WILLICK: Mr. Wynn'$ amicus brief says in a

10 footnote -- can I have Mr. Wynn's submissicn? Find it plezcse.

11 Mr, Wynn's (ph) submission savs in a footnote that the 3tate

12 will renew the penalty each vear it goes unpaid. 2As far as we

13 can tell, that doesn’'t happen. There's a footnote that -- I
.14 think it's & four or five, that talks about differences -- here

i5 it 1s. It's footnote number -- footnote number 8 on page 5.

i6 And it purports to assert that a penalty is repeated at each 12

17 morith iteration after assessment. As far as we can tell, that
18 doesn't happen. And I'm looking again at the calculation that's
19 been supplied. But more to the point, that's essentially the

20 ditference. Before I talk about Mr. Wynn's (ph) submission --
21 and I do have & few remarks abcut it --

22 THE COURT: Do you have any disagreement about

23 fcotnote 87

24 MR, WILLICK: Yes. And I den't believe it correctiy
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states wnaZ is true. I don':t believe that under “he methodoliogy
as shown me by this sample celculation a seccnd annual penalty
ig ever assessed for zn cutstanding arrearage amount, butbt I
would ask the district attecrney, who is of course much Letter
versed in what they're doing and how they're deing it, to answer
that factual guestion. And frankly, I wanted tc hear eractly
what I did on interest, which is state whatr I believe to be true
in terms of methcdelogical applications, and ask the district
attorney if I have accurately stated the differences bhetween how
the calculations are done cor if [ have missed anyvthing, so the
court can have a clear understanding of what is being submitted.

THE COURT: ALl right. Mr. Ewert.

MR. EWERT: Ycur Honcr, having followed what he said,
I believe he was correct, but nay I paraphrase it so that I can
make sure that everybody understands the way we do? I want to
Say preliminary that I'm sericusly conflicted in this case. 7The
reason for that conflict in my own mind as & deputy DA
assistant, if this court were to find that the State's
methedology for calculating penalties is correct and that Mr.
Willick's is not, I believe that Mr. Vaiile wiil benefit hy tens
of thousands of dollars in penalties that will be lost under Mr.
Willick's program. In other werds, there is a difference, in
the hypcthetical presented tc the court and the counsel for the

period of April 260C through May, June of '08, The difference
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in the cumulated penalties is somewhere in the neighborhcod of
about $30,000. Mr. Willick's program as accumulated penalties
of over 850,000 by the time you look at the zccumulated
penalties May or June of 2008. If you look at the final total
in the DA or the State calculaticns, we come up with about
12,000. 1If the court and ccunsel want to look at that
hypothetical, I would direct --

MR. WILLICK: 1It's right there.

MR, EWERT: And Lhe court's —-

MR. CRANE: Just use mine here.

MR. WILLICE: -- yeah, the court is --

MS. MUIRHEAD: Your Honor, I just want you to take &
locok 2zt the statute, something that Mr. Willick neglected to
indicate, 1is that the statute talks about an installment. A
penalty must be addec by operaticn of this section tc the amount
of the instzllment.

MR. EWERT: Your Heonor --

MS. MUIRHEAD: I know you're in the middle and I1'11
just --

MR. EWERT: ~-- I'll get to that in moment.

THE COURT: Yeah. Yezh.

MR. EWERT: Now in the hypothetical provided, the DA
penalty calculations begin on page & of 15. Counsel, you want

Lo icok at that. We all start with the zero balance of --
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through March cf 2000 and then begin accunulating the

obligation,

1,300 2 menth, beginning Zpril 2000.

look at the final page, that's 15 of 15, you'll see that the

total penalty accumulated under the State method, right there,

it says total penalty 12,148,209,

THE CCURT: Yes.

MR,

EWERT: And 1f you compare that Lo Mr. Willick's

program, which hopefully the court can find quite eastly, the

errears —-

ME.

¥R.

MUIRHEZD: Penalty.

EWEXT: -- the accumulated penalties.
MUIRHERD: 51,347.83 per the report dated -~
EWERT: Yes. Sg --

. MUIRHEAD: -- July 10th.

EWERT: -- we are more than $30, 000 apart. And

for me personally for scomeone who has by record committed a

fraud upon the court in the course of divorce proceedings iIn

this very case, for that person to receive a —-

¥S.

MR,

MS.

MR.

MUIRHEAD: Ob+ect --
EWERT: ~- wirdfall under the law -—-
MUIRHEAD: #Whca.

EWERT: -~ under the law --

THE COURT: Wait a minute.

ME.
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just explaining my confiict. Alsc as a deputy DA ~-

M5. MUIRHEAD: He's cutside the scope of his testimony
&g a contractor of the State of Nevada. His perscnal opinion is
rot relevant. He is here to testify about how the State
calculates penalties and where the State came up with that. And
that came from —- the regulation handbook, sectiocn 6i5. He is
nog --

MR. EWERT: And may I finish, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Okay. Do vou want to respond to that?

MR. EWERT: And the next thing I was going to say is
&s a deputy DA, we wecrk under the auspices of the welfare
division, and for me to take a position contrary to the State's
methodology would put me at odds with the State. That puts me
in a very unccemfortable professional position.

THE COURT: Is that your -~ ,

MR. EWERT: All -~

THE COURT: -- that's just your point?

MR. EWERT: Yes, just to explain tc myv conflict.

THE COURT: Your disclaimer is noted.

MR, EWEERT: Thank vow. Now the court's indulgence as
well. What I'd like to do is direct counsel and the court Lo
look at the diffcrences in methodology and note the following.
In the State's method, the State initielly charges hicher

penalties. As Mr. Willick explainzd, for example, if say in
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Karch of 2000, 1,300 fell due, the State, by the end of Aprii,
charges 8130 for that missed installment. That is the annual
beralty that's being applied in April, when if it's an annuel 10
percent, you would think that --

M5. MUIRHEAD: Once again, he's cutside his -- his
teslimony here today is suppeosed to just simply be he's a
contracter with the State of Nevada and 11 ¢f this other
argument is not appropriate --

MR. EWERT: With all do respect --

TEE CCURT: ©Okay., &nd I --

MR. EWEXT: -~ it's nct argument. I'm trying to
explain the methodolcagy.

THE COURT: Your cbjection is noted again., 1'G like
to at leest finish that and then you can address it.

MR, EWERT: Thank you. So in the --

THE COURT: You were saying that -- yeah, the 130
would be imposed in April.

MR. EWERT: Right, on the $1,300 missed payment --

THE COURT: From March.

MR. EWERT: ~- from the previcus montnh.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. EWERT: ©Now, if it's 10 percent per annum, I mean,
iogically you would think it would be 130 as divided by 12

months, or under Mr. Willick's methodology, the 365 days. It's
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a little more complex, but for my simple mind, I just think of
it as 12 menths and you would apply 130 divided by 12 if you
were coing it a month by month basis. Did the court follow me
on that?

THZ COURT: Yes. Yes.

MR. EWERT: One-twelfth of 130 in April, another one -
- you know, éne—twelfth of 130 for next one.

THE COURT: And that's the State's method?

MR. ZWERT: That's what the State's method does.

THE CQURT: OQkay.

MR. WILLICK: Actually, I think she Just asked a
cuesticn you didn't answer. She just asked if you -- if you
actually calculate one-twelfth, and I den't believe vou do.

MR. EWERT: Right. The State’'s method does not
calculate the one-twelfth and apply it for that menth; it
calculates the entire annual 10 percent renalty and inserts it
that month. 1,308 fell due instead of applying one-twelfth of
130, it applies 2130. Now the State's method does not -- the
State's method applies that 120 penalty only one time ever, Anc
I believe that's what Mr. Willick was referring to when he says
that the footnocte in the brief was not accurate. Mr. Willick's
methodology applies the penalty --

M5. MUIREEAD: And Mr. Willick's already testified and

he has testified zbout how --
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THE CCURT: Yes, I understand.

MR. EWERT: -- differently.

M5. MUIRHEAD: Well, but this is how the State doas
itc.

THE CCOURT: Ckay. 1I'll allew him to reiterate his --
Mr. @Willick's methodology. 2nd he's here in court. He can
object if it's stated iraccurazely.

MR. EWERT: Sc as we understard it, Mr. Willick's
methodology imposes or accrues the penalty each pericd that the
child suppcrt installment remains unpaid. The State's
methodology again only one time ever. In the short term, if you
loox at the first year for example --

THE COURT: So it sort of snowballs.

MR. EWERT: It accumulates,

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, EWERT: In the short term, if you look at say the
first year of unpaid payments, very likely the penalties
calculated by the State's system will be nigher than the
penalties caleculated by Mr. Willick's system. Over the course
of the time, over 10 yesars as the court sees in this
hypothetical, Mr. Willick's ends up with much high accumulated
penalties, because it impcses hot a cne time penalty the way the

State's system does, but a penalty as long as the installment

remains unpaid.
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THE COURT: Is there any public policy impact by what
you just descrihed?

MR. EWERT: Well, if I understand the court's guestion
correctly, for the 4(d) program, there is a public policy
impact. The 4(d) program is often accused in the media of not
doing & good job of collecting chila support. 2And one of the
statistics always thrown out or noted by the federal government
is how much child support has fallen cdue and how much we've
collected. And there are these huge rumbers of uncollected
child support. So it's in the government's public perception
interest not to accumulate huge arrears that are not really
practically ~-- practically cclliectable. There is a different
bublic interest in the government program than there is in the
private sector. 1In the private sector, higher accumulated
penalties provide the party who is owad those penalty more
leverage for negotiating.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Objecticn, No foundation for this kind
of -- these statements. Mavbe we should go inte how Mr. ~- how
long Mr., Ewert has been in private practice.

MR. EWERT: I was just responding tc the court's
questions abocut public policy.

THE CCURT: Continue, Mr. Ewert.

MR. EWERT: But thet my -- zl1l I want to do in

conclusicn is offer my opinion of how the case will be analyzed

98D230365  VAILE VS VAILE  0711/2008 TRANSCRIFT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQ SERVICES

B0t Horth Pecos Road, Suite 207, Les Vegas, Nevada, 86101 (702) A55-4977
46

CAV 00412




10
11

12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

24

in this situation.

THE COURT: Any disagreements --

MR. EWERT: One looks --

THE COURY: -- with the attorney general's prief then?
1s everything in here -- I guess beirg the district attorney,
vou would --

MR. EWERT: I wouldn't want to put myself in a
position of saying I disagree with it, vyeah.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. EWERT: If I may, Your Honcr, As T understand it,
the role of the court is number cne to look at the statute and
decide whether on its face it's ambiguous. As the Nevada
Suprenme Court has stated, if 2 statute is not ambiguous, you do
net look to legislative history. 1If the court finds that it is
ambiguous, you would then look to legislative history. 1Is the
statute that says 10 percent per annum or a porticon theresf as
long as an instzllment remains unpaid ambiguous? Tnat's --

MS. MUIRHEAD: That's up to the court to decide.

MR. EWERT: -- the initial court's -- yeah, initial
decision for the court. And unless there are further questiens,
I have nething to add.

THE COURT: Okay. T would go bhack to Mr. Willick thern
to respond to the distriet attorney's cdescription, explanation.

MR. WILLICK: 1 concur with essentially everything he
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said and I dc understanc the political tightrope. We were
informed in 2004 that the funding available to the State of
Nevzca Welfare 4{d} Program was partially contingent con --~

MS. MUIRHEAD: Cbijection, Your Honer. OCbjection. You
might &s well swear him in, because he's testifying about what
e was informed in 2004. Fe's now become a witness in this
case.

THE COURT: Ckay. You objection is noted. It is we.l
briefed in the attorney general's in front of the court brief.

MS. MUIRHEAD: 30 we don't need to hear -- he wants to
continue to testify, great.

THE CQURT: No, I will zllow him to speak to that.

MR, WILLICK: VYeou were --

MS. MUIRHEAD: 15 he testifying, Your Honor?

THE COURT: I think he's just giving us a historical
background.

ME, MUIRHEAD: And what's that based on? His -- we
know his own -- the fact that he claims he was there and he
knows it all.

THE COURT: Over -- overruled. Mr. Wiilick.

MR. WILLTCK: 2004 during the meetings between Clark
County Legal Services, the district attorney, the welfare
department and the attorney general's office, we were infcormed

of tke funding formuias that go into the financing of our public

980230385  VAILE VS VAILE  07/11/2008 TRANSCRIPT
EIGHTHJURICIAL DISTRICT COURT - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQ SERVICES

601 North Peces Road, Suite 207, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89104 {702) 455.4977
48

CAV 00414




1 welfarse 4{d) program. Mr. Ewert has just made a reference o
2 the public perception as part of a response to the court's

question on public policy, because bevond public pelicy or

Lo

4 public perception, it's actually part of the funding formula.

It is in, however distressingly, the State's best interest as a

U

6 bureaucracy to minimize the amount of child support that remains
7 ocutstending and their funding formula is partially dependent on
3 the ratio of collections to the amount of child support found to
9 be due. And if they do anything that increases the amount of

10 child support that is actually due, then they decrezse their

11 ratio of collections, and by doing so, imperil their own

12 funding. The bureaucracy therefore has an interest which is

13 somewhat adverse to that of its clients, which is the full

14 collection of arrears of -- under the statute. I would like to
15 at this point, since the court has apparently reviewed Mr.

16 Wyrn's (ph} submissicn, address the law, logic and policy there.
17 To answer the court's guesticon a moment ago, I have nc argument
15 #with anything that Ewert said. That s not a matter of word

19 choice and how to explain things. I believe he's rried to be &g
20 clezr as he can. The only place where I think he spoke that I -
21 - I'm not sure you were with him is what the State's methodology
22 actually does. He tried to correct it and I want to make sure
23 the court understands they do not calculate in March one-twelftn
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1 THE COURT: No, they don't.

2 MR. WILLICX: They impose 130. And then in --

3 THE CCURT: One time.

4 MR. WILLICK: -~ April, that amount doesn't change.

5 THE COURT: I thirnk the opesrative words are one time.
6 MR. WILLICK: Yes.

7 THE COURT: Ckay.

8 MR. WILLICK: So one of the -- I -- there was a little
S confusion. I just want to make sure thet was clear. Going --
10 THE COURT: The footnote 8 was illustrative of that.
11 KR, WILLICK: And the footnote § is in error. I mean,

12 Mr. Ewert can't say that. I can. There was a numcer of things

13 -

14 THE COURT: Which -- all of it is an error or which

15 portion is an error?

16 MR. WILLICK; Sure. It savs $100 per month not paid
17 for one year. Willick's position would require the NCP to pay
18 120 in penalties. Well, that's not actually accurate. Well,

19 okay. It's not accurate, because he is presuming it's an end of
20 year celculation. It isn't. 1It's a daily accrual. 1It's no+

21 +,200 due cnce; it's 100 due on the first of each 12 consecutive

22 months.,

23 THE CCURT: So what would your number be?

24 MR. WILLICK: T --
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THE COURT: Wo, they don't.

MR, WILLICK: They impeose 130, And then in --

THE COURT: One time.

MR, WILLICK: =-- April, that amcount dcesn't change.

THE CCGURT: I think the operztive words are one time.

MR. WILLICK: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WILLICK: 8o one of the -~ I =-- there was a little
confusicn. I just want toc make sure that was clear. Geing -~

THE COURT: The footnote 8§ was illustrative of that.

MR. WILLICK: B2And the footnote 8§ is in error. I mean,
Mr. Ewert can't say thzt. I can. There was a number of things

THE CGURT: Which -~ all of it is an error or which
portion is an error?

MR. WILLICK: Sure. It says $100 per meath not paid
for one year. Willick's position would require the NCP to pay
120 in penalties. Well, that's not actually accurata. Well,
ckay. It's not accurate, because he is presuming it's an end of
vear calculation. It isn't. 1It's & daily accrual. It's not
=, 200 due once; it's 100 due or the first of each 12 consecutive
months.

THE COURT: Sc what would your number be?

MR. WILLICK: I ——
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I can't do that kind of math

than that. I

than

then th

M

that out

also not

number of days that each accruing amount was unpaid.
differenz number than that and a

can't tell you the number.

total of
it cnce.

fooctnote

testified right behind him at the hearings in 2006,
his legal acumen. I
responsible public servant doing his job.

legitimate legal enalysis that he's done, but his

that.

TEE COURT: 100 z month.

MR. WILLICX: =-- that's why I have a computer program.

in my head.

TEE COURT: QOkay.

MR. WILLICK: But it's going to be a number of less

just need —-

THE COURT: Less.

KR. WILLICK: ~-- it's going to be significantly less
THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WILLICK: CSEP would require NCP to pay 120. And
rest of the footnote s an error as well. Now, extend
ayairn ancther vear, Willick would charge 240. That's

accurate, After -- because it has to do with a total

It'll be a
lower number than that, but I
And CSEP would charge 120 for a

240. That's also incorrect, because they cnly charge
Every word of that

That second penalty rnever appears.
P

is wreng as a matter of just fact. Mr. Winne -- 1

I respect
believe him to be a reliable and
It's a perfectly

facts and his
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| logic are just wrong. For example, he's perfectly correct ‘n
2 saying that all of the words of a statute should be gliven some
3 effect under rules of statutory construction. Perfectly
4 legitimate legal position. Then he Says per annum or part
5 therecf says that there should be no difference in effect
6 between an arrearage being a dey late and being & year late.
7 That's just wrong. It's wrong under every holding of every
8 Nevada Supreme Court case I have ever read. It's an
G indetensible legal positicn, First, you also have to rzad the
10 first haif of the sentence and the rest of the words, that the
i1 installment remains unpaid. I2 you're geing to give some effect
12 to those werds as well, 1T remains unpaid the next month and the
13 next month and the next month. Ycu can't cimply ignore those
14 words, because they cdon't fit in to your preconceived notion of
15 the ocutcome you're trying to reach. As a matter of basic
16 English syntax, which is the foundation for the computer
17 zrogram, this tells me that the rate is 10 percent per year par
18 annum. 1t has to be per annum. If i:t's owed for less than a
19 year, tne penalty charge shoulcd be less than 10 rercent, because
20 it hasn't been owed for a vear. And if it's owed for more than a
21 vear, it should he greater than 10 percent, because itfs owed
22 for more than a year. Trat's what per annum means. Then he
23 claims that the welfare computer charges a penalty each year.
24 It doesn't. We juslL went over that. Under his reading, givean
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the way they really do things, the words ber annum have no
meaning. They charge a cne time penalty and that's it. There
i nc per annum in the state's calculations. Mz, Winne reads a
Yew fragments of the legislative history. I kelieve that 1 was
there that he reads then correctly. And he analogizes the
statements that were made by Mr. Sader {ph} and by other that
testified to the principal of iate fees charged by stores. That
was his eneicgy. And it's perfectly ckay as far zs it goes, but
his facts again are -ust wrong. If vou go to Eest Buy and you
cwe them a hundred bucks and you don't pay that hundred bucks
arnd they kit vou up with & late penalty, and they do, whzat
happens when the next menth rolls around? Well, the answer is
they charge ycu again and again and again, because the idea,
gvery time a bil_ing cycle passes where vou have failed t¢ make
the payment as promised, they ding you with ancther late penalty
because it's still remaining unpaid. The idea is that they
continue an incentive to get ycu tc peay the bill. And the
incentive is that if you den't pay the bill, it will get worse
and you will owe more money. It would be Crazy for Best Buy to
say you owe this amount in January. If you den't pay, you get
assessed a iate penalty in February and then you're off the
hook. It doesn't malke any difference in March, April, May,
June, July, August, nothing else ever happens to vou bad for

failing to make that payment. So it's happened, tce bad, so
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sad. That's not what cerporations do. It's not what banks dc.
But that's ewartly wnat Mr. Winne is claiming the State should
do. It would be lousy public pelicy to have that for exactly
the same reason that no store would co it. Assessing a late fee
that doesn't get worse the longer somecone owes a matier does naT
provide an incentive for them to actually pay the amount due.
And as Mr. Winne has recited and Mr. EwerlL has actknowledged and
as the program was designed, that's exactly whal the state was
tryving to come up with when the renalty was conceived in the

irst place, provide a continuing incentive for folks to

h

r

actually make their pavments sooner rather thean later., Mr.
Winne claims to be unabie to understand this, but I believe that
he is constrained, as Mr. Ewert is constrained, in tc not being
perhaps fully forthright about the point. Tt would take the
Nevada Supreme Court about 30 seconds to reach the conclusicn
that the purpcse of the penalty is to get pecple a continuing
incentive to actually mcke their child support payments. That's
why there was a two year hiatus befcre it went into sffect. The
announcement to the universe, everybedy go cut and pay vyour
child suppert beczuse this big penalty is going teo come dewn con
your heads if vyou don't. That's unique in Nevade law to the
best of my knowledge. A two yezr period before & law goes into
effect to give everybody that much time to catch up.

THE COURT: I think they disagreed with you on thar
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point. The brief disagreed with vou on that.

MR. WILLICK: Did iz? If sgo --

THE COURT: It's somewhere,

Mk. WILLICK: -- I -- I gct this a couple of days ago.
I have read it --

THZ CCURT: It was --

MR. WILLICK: ~- but I didn't catch that.

M5. MUIREEAD: The legislative history indicates theat

THE COURT: Maybe it was you that argued it.

MZ., MUIRHEAD: The legislative history, which is in
here, indicates that the two year delay was because the welfare
department needed time to get their computer system up to par
and so they asked for the court —- they asked for legislator --

THE COURT: 1It's not critical to this decision.

ME . WILLICK: Yeah.

M5. MUTRHEAD: Right. Well, I think act- --

MR. WILLICK: And it's unsubstantizted and it's
irrelevant because in the past ==

MS. MUIRHEAD: 1It's in the legislative history.

MR, WILLICK: =~-~ it remains -~

M3. MUIRHEAD: -~ they're -- that's the record of the

THE CCURT: Okay.
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MR. WILLICK: And in 1993, nothing happened between
'83 and '95 which is why Clark County Legal Services started
harassing the district attorney's office and what was then the
pro bono project in '97, '98, '99 and 2000 and then after the
merger with Clark County Legal Services harassed them again in
2001, 2 and 3, leading to the cpen forum that has heen discussed
in the legislative history in 2004 at which we came and
presentec these calculations and pointed out the inaccuracies in
the then proposed 616 guidelines, which even has addition errors
in 1t. It has errors in its principal calculations. We were
unable to figure exactly how they were doing their interest
calculations. It wasn't in fact z spreadsheet. It was merely a
table that scmebody had typed numbers into and the numbers were
in error,

THE COQOURT: CQOkay.

MR, WILLICK: We now know, because Mr. Ewert has given
us a copy of the manual frowm two years later, Lhat those errpors
were never fixzed. They were still in the table in 2006. The
methoccliogy -- I mean, let's remember what happened here.
Welfare called the attorney general's office, told them to come
up with legal cover to rationalize why --

MS. MUIREEZD: Objection.

MR. WILLICK: =-- it would be ckay --

MS. MUIREEAD: Objection.
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| MR. WILLICK: -- for that --

2 THE COURT: Ckijection's noted,

3 MR. WILLICK: ~-- to continue using their outdated

4 computer program methodology. And they got what they asked for.
5 2s a political matter, that's a Little questicnable, but iz

6 surely does not make the math or logic embedded in the ocutdated
7 computer program enymere compelling than it was on the date the
8 penaity provision was psssed, hecause the computer program is

9 exactly the same thing that was in place then.

10 THE COURT: I would like to focus on your position of
11 the statute is ambigucus.

12 MR. WILLICK: All right. Now -- okay. I —- I've got

I3 that right here.

14 THE COURT: Or you can argue beth ways.

i5 KR, WILLICK: VYes, I can.

16 THE COURT: Okay.

17 MR. WILLICK: But I'm going to. Mr, Winne argues, and
18 Torrectly, that the statute could certainly be perceived by a
19 judicial oificer as ambigucus. And 7 say that, because he has
20 himself come up with & plausible, if in my opinion illogical,
21 alternative application of the statute in corder to bend over
22 backwards to rationalize how the State is capable of doing it.
23 So we bulit in a switch so that the user can make the program
24 perform the calculations in different ways. Switches.
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MR. FOWLER: Oh, I'm sorry.

M, WILLICK: Because we know that we don':t know what
the Nevada Supreme Court would say if this matter was completely
and squarely developed, we built an entire table full of
switches into the program to allow the court to do different
things -- well the user, regarcdless of the court. For instance,
when the program weas first developed, it would -- there had not
yet been & formal holding by the Nevada Supreme Court that
interest should never be compounded. So I built in z switch
that would allow like a bank would do compcund interest on a --
on & credit card, we built in the capacity to do compound
interest czlculations, but we turned it off as a defaulc,
because I did nct believe that that's the way the law would
develop. In fact --

M5. MULRHERD: You know -- I'm socrry, Your Homor., I -
- I would like you tc make & finding that Mr. Willick is
testifying as to how the Marshal (ph} program works.

YEE COURT: Well, he's the creator of the program,
yes.

MS. MUIREEAD: So he is testifying. H#Would you --
would you agree with that statement, Your Honor?

THE COURT: He's arguing the nature of his program.

MS., MUIRHEAD: And whe better te argue with it than

The crestor? Therefore, he's testifying and he's a witness.
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MR. WILLICK: 1In the unfcrtunaze avent --

THE COURT: My ruling is, it's the -- this judge and
¢ll the other judges have ecceptsed in pricr cases the Marshal
(ph) law program. We're here to decide if it is in line with
the statute and as to ite -- well, I don't know the word,
accuracy or validity or conformity with the statute.

MR. WILLICK: Thank you, Your Honor.

MS. MUIREEAD: 3o he needs to get --

MR. WILLICK: There's a --

MS. MUIRHEAD: ~-- in the witness box and testify about

the program.

et

THE COURT: don't need his testimony. He can
explain to me how the program works. I've mever had an in depth
explanation until today on that -- on that program,

MR. WILLICK: Your Honor -- okay. Thank you, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WILLICK: There is a number of possible
medifications that couid he made. We, wherever possible, used
what the Nevada Supreme Court had actually said in its interest
cases, because there was nc penalty provision at the beginning
In its interest cases as —- && the clue for how to do the

calculations. The reason, for example, that the default is

applied payments ~-- well, applied payments to the cldesl amount
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due. That was because it was 2 case on point that said so.
That's the Foster versus Marshal (ph) point.

THE COURT: Dees the DA disagres with that? I think
the DA —-

MR. WILLICK: DA doesn't do it that way, because they
said that under 4(d} regulation, they were required to apply
every inceming payment to the current month's arrearage. I -- O
haven't researched it and I haven't argued with them. We built
in & switch that anybody that wanted to run the program could de
the calculztions the way the DA would do the calculations could,

THE COJURT: All right. Mr. Ewert, any com— -- input
cn that?

MR. EWERT: We:l, Your Honor, that T'm nct expert con
how Nomad's (ph! program works and --

THE COURT: Qkay. It's -- this is a computer thing.

MR. EWERT: -- if that were become ~- yeah, we would

THE COURT: 1It's a software thing.

MR. EWERT: Right.

MR. WILLICK: And I wasn't trying to lay that on him
perscnally. That's just what were told they did and why they
did it. we kncw that that's what they do. What we didn't know
is why. It doesn't have an effect in the modern werld for that

whole interest rates held before 1287 and now. The interest --
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that has essentially disappeared. The reason —--

YHE COURT: TIs the technicalities of the software
program used by the agerncy or by your off- -- or your own
progranm =--

MR. WILLICK: Yes.

THE COURT: -- is that -- And I'm just trying to save

time here -- would that be relevant to the ultimate resuliing

[a]

nurmbers that would come out after the computer spits our the
numbers?

MR. WILLICK: Slightly.

THE COURT: OQOkay.

MR. WILLICK: 1It's the -- it's the rationale for that
340 differential ~--

THE CQURT: Ch, yes.

MR. WILLICK: -- over eight years between my toctal and
their total. I'm not saying they added wrong; I'm saying their
methodology of zddition will give you a different total. If You
round to eight places as opposed tc three places, it will over
time cet a different zotal.

THE COUERT: That's my guestion. This was a --the
hypothetical was it was a span of eight years?

MR. WILLICK: Yes. Well, sbout that --

THE CQURT: CQOkay.

MR. WILLICK: -- 2000 to 2008,
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THE COURT: Will the numbers look different 4 years,
12 years, 20 years? Would the difference grow or shrink if vou
take the hypothetical -- |

MR. WILLICK: I would have to presume that it would
grow over time. If there is & differential, it would cnly
increase as the time span increases,

THE COURT: Okay.

M8, MUIRHEAD: Beczuse --

MR. WILLICK: So it will be —- but it will be
different at different points in time. That's what Mr. Fwert
was trying to say. If this was a six menth case, if it was cnly
$ix months -~ THE COURT: Yes.

VR, WILLICK: ~-- of child support due and unpaid, they
would hit this guy for aboul [cur times what I would. I can't
dc that math in my head, but it would be many times Figher than
the program would spit out in penalty calculations, because they
would have called for 100 vercent of the annual penalty to come
ge on the last day of the next menth that the payment would gone
unpaid. The program would have cziculated for each cne of
those.

THE COURT: A smaller amount.

MR. WILLICK: Only the numbers of days in ratio to a
year that the amount had remained unpaid and cutstanding --

THE CCURT: 1Is thalt & critical point here now, Mr,

08D230385  VAILE VS VAILE  07/41/2008 TRANSGRIPT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT CQURT - TRANSCRIPT VIDEQ SERVICES

601 Narth Fecos Road, Suite 207, Las Veges, Nevada, 89101 (702) 455-4677
62

CAV 00429




1~

L

10

11

13
14
15

16

Ewert? You understand that was in the back of my head there if
&n non -- an oblicor parent would get hit with a lot more
interest on the short end -- short term?

MS. MUIRKEAD: It's nct interest. It's penalt:ies.
That's the proklem.

MK. EWERT: That is proper —-

THE COURT: The penelties,

MR. EWERT: ~-- that i1s proper --

THE COUJRT: Penalties.

MR. EWERT: -- understanding cf the difference in
methodelogy and the question before the court. The ultimate

sense is which method most clesely follows the statute,

THE COURT: Tt scunds ironic, because then the long

Cerm -- but then ‘n the long term, they merge sort of. 1It's soc

MS, MUIRHEAD: They -~ they don't --
MK. WILLICK: Thevy'll cross.
THE CCURT: Yeah,

MS. MUIBEEAD: RBecszuse —=

MR. WILLICK: Because as it remains outstanding for a

leng enough period --
THE COUERT: Qkay.
MR. WILLICK: -- there will come a day at some point

and the emcunl of days that an amount has remained unpaid will
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exactly match
THE COURT: And T understand.
MR, WILLICK: -- the --
THE CCURT: I have to give you your time Lo argue as

well., 8Sc --

M5, MUIRHEAZD: Just zo -- just to make -- we have just
& point of clarification right now.

THE COURT: Yeah.

M5, MUIRHEAD: Mr. Willick's program charges penalties
on the totzl unpaid child support arrears. That's the same wWay
we calculate interest. There's -~

MR. WILLICK: That's counsel's argument and she make
that in a minute. T1'd like to wrap up s¢ we don'l get confused.

THE COURT: 2l! right. And we're at nine --

M5, MUIRHERD: No, but I mean, that's --

THE COURT: Ckay.

MS. MUIRHEAD: -~ that's whv. So when we had a -- at
one point he had -~ my client had an arreare in the old schedule
of £141,000. So that was 10 -- 10 percent divided by 12 of

3141,000.

MR, WILLICK: Actualily, counsel is incorrect. But
she's incorrect, because she dcesn't understand the methodology
of the mathematics.

THE COURT: OQkay.
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MR. WILLICX: It's the legzl argument nonsense, The

THE CCURT: I'm just watching our time here. It's

w0

:30.

MR, WILLICK: Sure. And I -- I only got ancther four
or five comments about Mr. Winne and then I'11 shut up, sit down
and let counsel --

THE COURT: Great. Thank you.

MR. WILLICK: ~-- adcdress the arguments. You cut --
what the court asked me was is the statute ambiguous.

THE CQURT: Ambigucus, right. We're still on that.

MR. WILLICK: And that what 1 was trying to answer.
My enswer is I don't think so, which is why I did not build a
switch in for how tc apply the penalties, My reading of it as
an English language sentence is the only cne construction, and
that's a construction built in. If I had seen an ambiguity from
a logical aralysis per statute, I would have built in a switch
Zo the program to allow for the penalty to be calculated in more
than cne way. But when I ses -- may I have a statute book?
Wnen I have a statute which says the amount of the penalty is 10
percent per annum or portion therecf that the installiment
remains unpaid. I take that under English as a direction to
find the portion ¢f a vear that an installment remains unpald

and apply a 10 percent per year penalty to that amount, because

980230385  VAILE VS VAILE  07/11/2008 TRANSCRIFT
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT - TRANSCRIPT VIDEO SERVICES

601 North Peces Road, Suite 207, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101 (702) 455.4977
65

CAV 00432




10
11

i2

14
15
16
17
18
19

20

that's what the sentence says. Now you can dance on the head of
a pin and try to get it to say something it deoesn't and try to
get it t¢ say backwards thet that really means that this -- that
per annum or portion therecf, cne means exactly the same as the
other, kut that's -- that's semantic nonsense. It means whetf it
says. It was not written by pecple that were trying to creete a
semantic game. And what it says is what the program does. It
calculates 10 percent per vear of each installment that remains
unpaid for as long as it remains unpaid. That's what the
statute says.

THE CCURT: OQkay.

MR. WILLICK: That's what we do. Mr. Winne -- and
this is where we ~- we part company. Only z bureaucrat could
make a straight faced argument that going to the legislature ang
asking them to amend a statute to match how the welfare computer
calculates penalities and having that amendment rejected somehow
constitutes an endersement of ail the welfare system calculates
interest merely because they're a public agency. That is the
single bit of dishonesty that I find in Mr. Wynn's {ph)
submission. It's nonsense. They wanted to change the statute
so that everybody had to calculate penalties the way Ehey do.
And the legislature -- and I mind you, Barbara Buckley (ph) from
Clark County Legal Services whc is completely informed as to ali

of the history here is on that commitiee to which this argument
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was made -- said no, we're not going to, because it's wrong.
The documentation built intc the program's help system explains
which defaults are selected and why. One of them is on the
screen that you just gave. AS Qou move the curscr from one
switch to aznother, you get a different selection showing you
what has been selected and why if's been selected.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WILLICK: If someone wanted to use months which
would disregard the extra days within a month and an arrearage
remains due, you can flip two switches and makes this computer
czlculate less accurately. If you did, you'll replicate the

welfare division's celculations, because you will ignore the

number of days if you say Mr. Vaile, you must pay child support

on the 10th, and he deesn'l, and he pays it on the 3Cth, if I
calcuiate it, there’s going to be both interest and penalties
for the difference between the 10th and the 30th. If they
calculate it, there won't. So my reading of the pricr child
support cases which caye that an zmount is due within the

framework of the court's corder calls for there have to be a

legal effect between them. &And I think it's unconstitutional to

tell people that a penalty due for & day is Lhe same as a
penalty due for a year. 1 think that the Nevada Supreme Court,
if the guestion was sguarely presided, would say you can't do

that pecple. IL would be inherently an equal protection
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viclation to s=sy that to people. It's not how banks do it.
it's not how corporations do it. It's not how the default
settings of EMLAW (ph) do it, but if you want a less accurate
computaticon, you can bend over backwzrds and force the system to
give it to you. We ask the cour:t to choose the applicarion of
the statute that's compatible with the purpose that the statute
was intended to serve to give &ll ouzfstanding child supoort
obligers an ongoing incentive to make paynents sooner rather
than leter. BAnd the incentive is provided by making sure tkat
more is owed if you pay later —han is owed if yCou pay sconer,
The logic is not really very difficult to undersrand. T'11
answer any questions the court has. 1 don't want counsel to be
ceprived cf her time tc address it.

THE COURT: Appreciate that. Thank you. Qkay. Ms.
Muirhead

MS. MUIRHEAD: Thank you, Your Honor. Attached as
Exhibit ¢ to my supplemental brief is an April Bth, 2005 letter
from Mr. Willick to the assembly. And he makes the argument
that he has made itwice todav that —-

THE COURT: Do you have a Bates stamp number?

MS. MUIRHEAD: Pardon me?

THE COURT: 1It's not Bates stamp numbered? There's --

MS. MUIRHEAD: Here, I'll trade yecu copies. This copy

is more —-
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THE COURT: Well, I can find it. This is Exhibit 1,

Exhibit 2 ~--

M3. MUIRHEAD: Ckay.

THE COURT: =-- Exhibit 3 was Mr. Zwert's letter.
Exnipit 4 is the -- something. I'm looking for the next. Oh, I
ran -- you ran cut of ¢green sheets here.

M5, MUIREEAD: Yeah.

THE COURT: Exhibit 8.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Well, this is my green sheets up here,

THE COURT: Exhibit 6. I'm there.

M5. MUIRHELD: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay.

M5, MUIRHEAD: Exhibit ¢ is the letter from Willick zo
the assembly wheres he arques that we should be charying people
different amounts based upon when the payment is due. He argues
& equal protection argument, just like he's made today. That
it's not fair to charge somebody the same penalty whether the
penalty is dne, if the child support payment is due on the 1st
versus the 5th versus the 25th. That argument was taken into
account on August ~- in August of 2005 when the assembly met to
discuss revisions to 1258 095. they did not adopt his position.
They paid --

MR. WILLICK: Objection. They did entirely. The only

amendment that was made in 200% was the statement that if your
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employer causes & -- an arrearage to accrue, you are not to be
&ssessed a pesnalty. Thzat was the only change made to the
statute in 2005. My positicn was accepted. The State's
poesiticn was rejected. Their proposed rewrite of subsection
{bl, which tells you how to calculate the peralty, was rejected
by the assembly. And ccunsel's statement is simply false.

THE COURT: It would help, Ms. Muirhead, if you pcint
to me key paragraphs in this letter.

MR. CRANE: Ezcuse me, Your Horor, could you tell us
where this letter is located and where —-

TEE CCURT: Yezh, it's Exhibhit €. It's like --

MR. CRANE: 05,

THE COQURT: -- this 20 pages from the back end.

M5. MUIRHEAD: One, two, thres -- it's paragraph three

THE COURT: It's --

MS. MUIRHERD: -~ of ~- of April 8tn, 200%. The --
found it?

THE COURT: Paragraph -~ what page are you on?

MS. MUIRHEAD: It starts in -- it's Exhibit 6, Your
Honcr. Are you or. the letter?

THE COUERT: Yegh, let me get -- have Mr. Crane cer

there,

MR, CRANE: Ah, there it is.
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THZ COURT: OQkay. What page? Page 1.

MS. MUIRHEAD: Page 1 of 11.

THE CTOURT: Paragraph 3.

M5. MUIRHEAD: The troublesome aspect is that the
proposed amendment to 125B 095(2), specifically the phrase
penelty must be applied azt the end of each calendar month, et
cetera. This wculd imply an identical penalty in the last day
of the month against twe obligers. One cf them had a child
support paymert coming due on the lst and the other one who had
& payment cue on the 25th. This weuld be bad public policy
gince -- all! sums calculated to the family for each possiply ==

I use a due process argument. But they didn't accept that.

They knew --

MR. WILLICK: But counsel's simply wrong. Objection.
12586 085(2) was left exactly the same after this proceeding as
it was before,

THE COURT: And Attorney Winne --

MS. MUIRHEAD: And they knew how the State was doing

THE COURT: -- I think stated that simultanecusly in
his friend of the court brief.

MR. WILLICK: Counsel is misstating --

THE COURT: There was no --

MR. WILLICK: -- the fact.
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23 || with the Clerk, and the attached is a true and correct copy thereof,

22 DATED this @!‘Z day of September, 2008.

23 WILLICK Law Group

- . P

MARSHAL 8. WILLICK, ES(.

26 Nevada Bar No. 002515
3591 East Bonanza Road. Suite 200
27 Las Vegas, Nevada 89110-2101
(702 438-4100
28 Attorneys for Defendant
LAWEFTICE OF
£ WELZK F.C
2551 Exo Barvren Roed
Sute 104
L1 Vagee, 1y BST10:2100
(T s3a20 00

CAV 00339
Docket 53798 Document 2009-21372
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
hereby certify that service of the foregoing Norice af Evtry of Order was made onthe
day of ﬁ’;"; September 2008, pursuant to NRCP 5(b), by depositing a copy of same in the United

States Mail in Las Vegas, Nevada, postage prepaid, addressed as foliows:

Greta {7, Muirhead, Esq.
9811 West Charleston Blvd,, Suite 2-242
Las Vepgas, Nevada 89117
Attorney for Plaintiff

Paa  JIWATLEY FOLO4 WD

2.
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£0 IN OPEN COURT
O R l G I N A L RL;;;?‘SHOHT?D &K-
1l Oorebr y iE GOWAT
WILLICK LAW GRoup
2 r?;&ARdS}g\L S \‘{){}%LICK, ESQ, ay :
evada Bar No. 002515 ;
3§ 3591 E Bonanza Road, Suite 200 ﬂﬁm m
Las Vepas, NV 89{10-210]
afl (702)438-3100
Attomeys for Defendant
5
3
? DISTRICT COURT
g FAMILY BIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
5
1o
11 || ROBERT SCOTLUND VAILE, CASENO: 98-D-230385
DEPT. NO: 1
12 Plaimiff,
13 V5,
14 | CISILIE VAILE PORSBOLL, DATE OF HEARING: 06/1 12008
TIME OF HEARING: 2:00 A.M.
15 Defendant.
6
17 ORDER FOR HEARING HELD JUNE 11, 2008
L1 This matter came before the Court on PlaintifP's Morion For Reconsideration and To Amend
199 Orderor 4 lternatively, For A New Hearing and Request to Enter Objections and Motion te Stay
208 Enforcement of the March 3, 2008 Order, PlaintifPs Renewed Motion For JFanctions, and Plaintiffs
214 Ex Parte Motion to Recuse, and Defendant's Oppositiops. Defendany, Cisilic A, Parsboll, Fka.
22| Cisilic A, Vaile was not present-aa-che-emidein-Norwny, hut was represented by her attaneys of
23 the WILLICK E.AW GROUP, and Plaintiff was not present bul was eepresented by Greta G, Mulshead,
241 Esq., inan gnbundled capacity for this hearing only, having been duly noticed, and the Court having
25 | read the papers and pleadings on file herein by counsel and being fully advised, and for good rause
_ 26§ shown:
27
28
WLLCR LA GRS
TRt Exxborirty Rane
B 200
L Vingr, MY G110 04
[geaps 2R
Lo
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IT 1S HERERY ORDERED that:
{. An Order to Show Canse is issued as 1o why the Plaintiff failed to attend the

Jndgment Debtor Examination, Plaintiff's counsel will accept service on behalf of Plaintiff,

2 Plaintiff's Marion fo Recuse is DENIED.

3 Plaintiff's Motion for Sanciions is DEFERRED.

4. Defendant’s Motion for the posting of 1 bond is DENIED.

5. A GOAD Qrder is GRANTED IN PART, Plaintiff is not to file any further Motions
filed in proper person due 10 the ipsrdinate number of filings, unless itis pre-approved through
chambess Tirst, and copled to Defendant prior 16 being filed with the elerk.

6. IfRobert Scotlund Vaile dees not appear on July 11, 2008, at 8:00 A.M, and provide
good cause for failure to appear on June 11,2008, for his exeminztion of judgment debtor, a warrant
for his axrest may be issued.

7. Plaintiff, Robert Scothund Vaile, shall file an Affidavit of Financial Conditien with
the Court in accordance with currem Nevada Law before July 11, 2008,

8. Plaintiff is not allowed 1o make eny further appenrances via telephone and must
appear in person for &ll hearings where he is not represented by counsel,

5. Based upor equitable considerations and contract principles, the sum certain for the
child support abligation is set a1 $1,300.60 per month From August 1998, the date of the Decree.

" ib.  Defendant's counsel shall file with the Court an updated billing statement, &nd the
request for reconsidemtion of prior fees, and further attorney™s fees, is deferred to the hearing set for
July 11,2008,

1. Plzintiff, Roberi Scottund Vaile, shall be given the opportenity at the next heasing
to offer explanation as 1o why he has failed 1o pay child support since April, 2000.

i2.  Child sypportarrears, which were reduced to judgment at the March 3, 2008, hearing
remain in effect, but are subject to revision nnder NRCP 60(z), as to the issue of interest and
penelties, if it is discovered that there has been & mathematical error in their computation,

i3.  Plaintiff's regues! far child supporl eredit from May 2000 until April 2002, is
DENIED.

CAV 00342



!4, At the next hearing in this matter, the Courl requires the input of the Distrie
Attorneys Office, ejlker by direct testimony, affidavit, or latter, as 10 the caleulations for penalties
on a child support obligation.

£5.  Plaindff"s request to strike the statement of the law concerning criminal thresholds
for failure to pay child support, contained In the March 3,2008, Order is DENIED, as it just recites

a slanste,

DATEDlhis_LSdayof 5%& S'f’ _+2008.

Respectfully Submitted By: Approved as 1o Form and Content By:
WILLICK LAw Group GRETA G. MUIRHEAD, ATTORNEY AT LAW

S0,

MARSHAL'S. WILLICK, ESQ. GRETA G. MUI

Nevads Bar No. 002515 Nevadz Bar No. 003957

RICHARD CRANE, E5Q. 9811 West Charlesion Bivd,, Suiie 2-242
Neveda Bar Mo, (09536 Las Vepag, Nevada 89117

3591 East Bonanza Road , Suite 200 (702) 434-6004

Las Veges, Nevada §9136-2101 Attomey for Plaintiff

Atlorneys for Defendant

Fhep RVALLEC RO W
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CHERYL. E. MO3g
DISTRET SUDGE

FAMLY Do1sion, DEPT |
LAS VEGAS, NV 82101

OR™HMAL -, =D

DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION Oer 4 2 PH*
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 3 2 Fi'08
R. S. VAILE, C;f?.,u,/\,f;“_;
SLERK OF 1 CDURT
PlaintilT,
VS, Case No. 98-D-230385
Dept. No, 1"
CISILIE A. VAILE,
Defendant

!

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAWY,
FINAL DECISION AND ORDER
TG K. 8. YALLE, Plaintiff In Proper Person
TO:  MARSHAL 8. WILLICK, ESQ., Attorney for Defendant
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a Findings of Faet, Conclusions of Law, Finzl
Becision and Order was entered in the aboveentitied maticron the M day of Ocrober,
2008, a 1rue and correct copy of which is attached hereto.
Dated thisﬁ_day of Octobes, 2008.

Judicial Executive Assistant to the
Honorabie Cheryl B. Moss

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Fhereby further certifvthat on this i day of Qctober, 2008, [ cavsed fo be mnailed 10
PiaintifffDefendani Pro Se a copy of the Notice of Entey of Findings of Fact, Canclusions
of Law, Final Decision and Order a1 the following address:

R. 8. YAILE, Plaintiff In Proper Person
P.O. Box 717, Kenwood, CA 95452

! hereby certifythat on 1his_q; day of October, 2008, | caused 1o be deliverediothe
Clerk’s Office s copy of the Netice of Entry of Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law,
Final Derision and Orderwhich was placed in the folders to the following attorneys:

MARSHAL 8. WILLICK, ESQ., Atlorg for Defendant
By

AZUCENA ZAVALA
JudiciaPExecutive Assistant

CAV 00344
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4 TRICT COURT ~\
1 DS . LCQ" ‘ﬁ T
5 CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA  CLEREGE fuon, oo
6
7 R.S, VAILE,
3 Plaintff, Case No. 98-D-230185
VS, Dept, No. 1
9
10 CISILIE A. VAILE
i1 Defendant
12 /
T T e e .-
FINBINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF 1. AW, FINAL DECISION AND
4 ORDER
15
16 1. The procedural history in this case is as follows:
7 2. OnNovember 14, 2007 Phintiff, Cisilie Vaile n/k/a Porsbotl, through
18 counsel, filed a Motion to Reduce Arrears in Child Support 1o Judgment,
to Establish a Sum Certain Due Ezch Month in Child Support, aad for
19 Attorney's Fees and Costs,
20 3. On December 4, 2007 Defendant, Robert Scotlund Vaile, filed a Motion to
Dismiss Defendant’s Pending Motion and Prohibition on Subsequent
21 Filings and 1o Declure This Case Closed Based on Final Judgment by the
22 Nevada Supreme Court, Lack of Subject Matter Jurisdiction, Lock of
Personal Jurisdiction, Insufficiency of Process and/or Insufficiency of
23 Service of Process and Res Judicata and 10 Jssue Sanciions or, in the
24 Alternative, Motion to Stay Casc.
25 4. On December 19, 2007 Defendant fiied an Opposilion io PlaintifPs
Motion and Countermotion for Fees and Sanctions under EDCR 7.60,
26 -
5. OnJanvary 10, 2008, Plaintiff filed a Response Memorandum in Support
27 of Motion o Dismiss Defendant’s Pending Motion. ...and Qpposition to
28 Defendznt’s Countermotion for Fees and Sanctions.
CHERYL 8. 1035 1
DISTRICT UDGE |
FAMILY BIAS.H, GEPT. i
LAS VEQAL Wy 2101
SRS R | NP . . R A 7 | S
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—9.--Gn-February-1-15-2008-Defendant-filed an-Opposition-to-Rlaintiff2s-Motion:

Japuarv 15, 2008 Hearing

6. OnJanuary {5, 2008 a hearing was held. Plaintiff, Mr. Vaile, failed 1o
appear.

7. As g sesult, Plaintiff was defaulted, and Defendant was granted relief
requested in their Motion ss follows:

A. Child support was set as a fixed amount et $1,300.00 per month.
B. Child support arrears in the amount of $226,569.23 were reduced

to judgment,
C. Defendant was awarded £5,100.00 in attorney’s fees.

8. On Jenuary 23, 2008 Plaintiff filed a Motion o Set Aside Order of January
15, 2008, and 10 Reconsider and Rehear the Matter, Motion 1o Reopen
Discovery, and Motion 10 Stay Enforcement of the January 15, 2008

Order.

to Set Aside Order of January 15, 200€. ...and Countermotion for
Dismissal under EDCR'2.23 and the Fugitive Disentitiemeni Docirine, for
Fees and Sanctions under EDCR 7.60 and for 2 Goad Order Resuricting

Future Filings.

10. On February 19, 2008 Plaintiff filed a Reply to Oppasition to Motion tu
Set Aside Order....and Opposition to Defendant’s Countermotions.

March 3, 2008 Hearing

11, On March 3, 2008 a hearing was held to address the above listed Motions,
Oppositions, and Countermotions. The Court ruled as follows:

A. Plaintiff”s Motion to Dismiss was denied.

B. Plaintiff"s Motion to Set Aside Order of January 15, 2008 was
granted.

C., Plaintil"s Motion 1o Reopen Discovery was denied.

D. Defendant’s Motion for a Goad Order was denied,

E. The child support arrears amount was confirmed unless Nerway

modifies it.
Defendant was awarded $10,000.00 attomey’s fees whick were

reduced to judgment.

RE

. Pl e ary ey ."
LVPRIEN | P FUC AT P
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12. On March 31, 2008 Plaintff filed 2 Motion for Reconsideration and 10
Amend Order or, Alternatively, for a New Hearing and Request to Enter
Ohjections, and Motion to Stay Enforcement of the Marck 3, 2608 Order.

13. On April 14, 2008 Defendam filed an Opposition 10 Plaintif’s Motion for
Reconsideration and Countermation for Goad Order or Posting of Bond

end Attomey’s Fees and Costs.

14. On Apri] 22, 2008 Plaintiff filed a Reply Memorandum in Support of
Motion for Reconsideration. .. .and Oppesition to Countermations.

15. On May 2, 2008 Defendant filed an Ex Parie Motion for Examination of
Judgment Debtor. The Ex Parte Order was filed on May 10, 2008,

16. On May 35, 2008 Plaintiff filed a Renewed Motion for Sanctions.
17. Also cn May 5, 2008 Defendam filed an Opposition to Plaintiff’s

Renewed Motion for Sanctions and Countermmotion for Requirement for a
Bond, Fees and Sanctions under EDCR 7.60.

18, On May 20, 2008 PlaintifT filed 2 Reply Memorendum in Support of
Plaintiff’s Rencwed Motion for Sanetions and Opposition to

Countermotions.

19. On June 5, 2008 PlaintifT filed an Opposition lo Defendant’s Ex Pante
Motion for Examination of Judgment Debtor.

20. Also on june 3, 2008 Plaintiff filed a Mation 10 Recuse the undersigned
Judge.

June 11, 2008 Hearing

21. On June 11, 2008, the Court heard the matter on the various matiens,
oppusitions, countermations, and replies. The Court ordered the

foliowing:

A. The Motion 1o Recose was denied,

B. The Coort had personal jurisdiction over the parties to order child
support at the time of entry of the Decyee,

C. Based on part performance and for purposes of delermining a sum
certain for the District Attorney to enforee, the fixed amount of
$1,300.00 per month for child support was ordered.

D. The child support amears judgment stands but is subject to
modification pursuant to NRCP 60(a) and for any payments
credited on Plairtiff’s behalf,

3

CAV 00347
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E. The issue of interest and penaities was to be argued at a rem

hearing on July 1, 2008.
F. Anevidentiary hearing wes set {of PlaintifT to show cause why he

should not be held in contempt for failure to pay child support

sinee April 2000.
G. Both panies’ requests for attorney’s fees were deferred.

22. The Evidentiary Hearing on the Order Show Cause for non-payment of
child support went forward on September 18, 2008.

23. This Final Decision and Order follows.

Findings of Foct, Conclusions of Law and Final Decision

24. NRS 125B.020 (1) states, Obligation of parcots.

k. The parents of a child (in this chapter referred to as “the child") have a
duty to provide the child necessary maintenance, health care, education
and suppori.

25. NRE 125.210 states, Powers of court respecting property and support

of spouse and children,

L. Exeepl s otherwise provided in subscetion 2, in any action brouglt
pursuant to NRS 125,190, the court may;

{2) Assign and decree to either spouse the possession of any real or
personal property of the other spoise;

{b) Order or decree the payment of a fized sum of money for the suppori
of the other spouse and their children;

(¢} Provide that the payment of that money be secured upon real estate or
other security, or make any other suitable provision; and

(d) Determine the time and manner in which the payments must be
made.

2, The court may not:

(a) Assign and decree to either spouse the possession of any real or
personal property of the other spouse; or

{b) Order or deerec the payment of a fixed sum of money for the support
of the other spouse,

LTy

PR A
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2 if it is contrary to a premarital agrecment between the spouses which is
3 enforceable pursuant to chapter 123A of NRS,
4 3. Except as otherwise provided in chapter 130 of NRS, the court may
change, modify or revoke its orders and decrees from time to time,
5
4. No order or decree is effective beyond the joint lives of the husband and
6 wife.
7
26. NRS 130.10111 states, "Duty of support" defined.
8
"Draty of support” means an obligation imposed or imposable by law 10
9 provide support for a child, spouse or former spouse, including an
T unsatisfied obligation to provide support.
it 27. NRS 425.350 states, Duty of parent to support child; assignment of
right to support upon acceptance of assistance; appointment of
12 administrator as attorney in fact; enforceability of debt for support;
- - EY ~-notice of-aasigament - s e it o
14 3. A parent has duties to support his children which include any dury
arising by law or under a court order.
18
2. If a count order specifically provides that no support for a child is due,
16 the order applies only to these facts upon which the decision was based.
17 3, By accepling assistance in his own behalf or in behalf of any other
18 person, the applicant or recipient shall be deemed to have made an
assignment {0 the division of all rights 1o suppost from any other person
19 which the applicent or recipient may have in his ewn behalf or in behalf of
20 any other member of the family for whom the applicant or recipient is
applying for or receiving assistance. Excepr as otherwise required by
21 federal Iaw oras a condition 1o the receipt of federal money, rights to
supperl include, but are not limited to, accrued but unpaid payments for
22 support and payments for supporl 10 actrue during the period for which
agsistance is provided. The amount of the assipned rights to support must
23 noi exezed the amount of public assistance provided or to be provided. If a
24 court order exists for the support of & child on whose behalf public
assistance is received, the division shall atemipt 1o notify a Jocated
25 responsible parent as soon as possible after assistance begins that the child
is receiving public assistance. If there is no courl order for support, the
26 division shall with serviee of process serve notice on the responsible
27 parent in the manner prescribed in subsection 2 of NRS 425.3822 within
90 days after the date an which the responsible parent is located.
28
CHERYL B, MOSS 4
BISTRICY JUDCE
FAMLY DWDSION, DEPT.
1AS VEGAL AV BI11
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4. The recipient shatl be deemed, without the necessity of signing any
decument, to have appoinied the administrator as his attomey in fact with
power of substitution to ¢l i his name and to endorse ali drafts, cheeks,
money orders or other negotiable instruments representing payments for
support which are received as reimbursernent for the public assistance
previously paid 10 or on behall of cach recipient.

5. The rights of support assigned under subsection 3 constitute a debt for
suppost owed to the division by the responsible parent. The debi for
support is enforceable by any remedy provided by Jaw. The division,
through the prosecuting atiorney, may alse collect payments of support
when the amount of the rights of support exceeds the amouni of the debt
for support,

@QO\JQ\UI&QJNH

.
-

6. The assignent provided for in subsection 3 is binding upon the
11 responsible parent upon service of notice of the assignment. After
notification, payments by the responsible parent to anyone other than the
12 division must nol be credited toward the satisfaction of the debt for
5 |l-—~ -—- -support—Service-of-notice-is-completeupan———- - oo e e

13

14 (2} The mailing, by first-class mail, of the notice to the responsible
parent at his last known address;

i5

16 (b) Service of the notice in the manner provided for service of civil
process; or

17 , .

{c) Actual notice.
18
28, NRS 31A.280, states, Effect of arder for assignment; duty of employer

19 to cooperate; modification of amount assigaed; reimbursement of

20 employer; refuszl of employer to henor assignment; discharge of
employer's lahility to pay arnount assigned.

21

1. An order for an assignment issned pursuan! to NRS 31 A.250to

22 31A.330, inclusive, operates #5 an assignment and is binding upon any
existing or future employer of an obligor upon whom a copy of the order is

23 secved by certified mail, refurn receipt requested. The order may be

24 modified or revoked at any time by the court.

25 2. To enforce the obligation for support, the cmployer shall cooperate with
and provide relevant information concerning the obligor’s employment to

26 the person entitled to the support or that person's lepal representative, A

a7 disclosure made in good faith pursuant to this subsection does nol give rise
10 any aclion for damages for the disclosure.

28 6
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25,

30.

3L

—

32.

33

34,

35

6.

3. If the order for support is amended or modified, the person entitled to
the payment of support or that person's legal representative shall notify the
emplayer of the obligor {o modify the amount to be withheld accordingly.

4. To reimbursc the employer for his costs in making the payment pursuant
to the assignment, he may deduet $3 from the amount paid to the obligor

each me he makes a payment.

5. I an employer wrongfully refuses to honor an assignment or knowingly
misrepresents the income of an employee, the court, upan request of the
person cntitled to the suppor or thet person's legal representative, may
enforce the assipnment in the manner provided in NRS 3]A.0095 for the
enforcement of the wittholding of income,

6. Compliance by an ernployer with an order of agsignment operates as a
discharge of the employer's liability 1o the employee as 1o thal portion of
the employee's income affected.

Eontempt-and the-Orderto-Show Capse- -+ —— s o e e

There is presently a wage withhclding on Mr. Vaile’s wages for $1,300.00
per month plus $130.00 towards child support arrcars.

Mr Vaile testified he presemly earns a salary of $120,000.00 per year. in
carly 2008, he received a $10,000.00 signing bonus.

Therefore, his gross monthly income is $130,000.00 divided by 12 months
equals §10,833.00 gross per month rounded down.

The Plaintiff, now known as Cisilic Porsboll, has alleged that her ex-
husbard, Rober! Scotiund Vaile, willfully failed 1o pay child suppon since

April 2000.

In Defendant’s Fourth Supplement filed on July 30, 2008 the District
Attorney began involuntary wage withholding on July 3, 2006.

From April 2000 o July 3, 2006 there were no payments from Mr. Vaile
{0 Mrs. Porsboll for child suppert.

After July 3, 200G payments withheld for child suppert did not 1otat the
full amount of $1,300.00 per month.

Also, after July 3, 2006 there were paps in payments where no monies
were collected over a span of several months,

7
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37. Some of the gaps of zero payments are as follows:

38. A1 ihe commencement of the September 18, 2008 trial, the eccuracy of

Cnnlclnnl

39, NRS 72,G30 states, Summary punishment of contempt commitied in

9/1/06-11/1/06 (2 months)
12/1/06-2/1/07 (2 months)
6/1/67-3/1/08 (9 months)

Pefendant’s Schedule of Arrearages filed on July 30, 200R, as it pertains
to Amounts Due, Amount of Payment Received, and Interest was not at
issue, (The Court’s decision on the Penalties issue is presently on held
based on a recent filing by Mr. Vaile of a Petition for Writ of Mandamus
on the denial of Plaintiff’s Motion 1o Disqualify Attomey Marshal
Willick).

immediate view and presence of court; affidavit or statemeni to be
filed when contempt committed ountside immediate view and presence
of court; disqualification of judge.

1. If a contempt is committed in the immediaie view and presence of the
court or judge at chambers, the contempt may be punished summarsily. If
the eourt or judge summarily punishes a person for a contempt pursuant to
this subsection, the court oz judge shall enier an order that:

(a) Recites the fects constituting the contempt in the immediate view and
presence of the court or judge;

(b) Finds the person guilty of the contempt; and
{c) Preseribes the punishment for the contempt.

2. If a contempl is nov committed in the immediate view and presence of
the court or judge 2t chambers, ab affidavit must be presented to the court
or judge of the facts constituting the contempt, or a statement of the facts

by the masters or arbitrators.

3. Exeept as otherwise provided in this subsection, if a contempt is not
commitied in the immediale view and presence of the court, the judge of
the court in whose contempt the person is alleged to be shall not preside at
the trial of the contempt over the objection of the person. The provisions

of this subsection do not apply in:

(=) Any case where a final judgment or decree of the court is drawn in
guestion and such judgment or decree was entered in such cowrt by a

8
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predecessor judge thereof 10 years or more preceding the bringing of
contempt proceedings for the violation of the judgment or decree.

{b) Any proceeding deseribed in subsection | of NRS 3.223, whether or
not a family court has been established in the judicial district.

40. Iny the instan| case, NRS 22.010 subsection 2 applies as this is an “indirect
contempt”,

41. Defendant is required under the slatute to submit an affidavit o a petition
for arder show cause,

42. The Court finds Defendant has complied with this provision in several
ways.

43. First, Mrs, Parsboll's counset filed a Countermotion on December 19,
2007 and requested that Mr. Vaile “he detained until he pays a significant
amount of the monies he is in arrears”. Opposition and Countermotion,

page 8,

44. An affidavit of attomey was attached on page 10 atiesting to the facts in

the Countermotion in Defendant’s absence due to her residing in Norway.

45. Second, on February 11, 2008 Mrs, Porsboll’s counse! filed an Opposition
and Countenmotion asserting the same claims that Mr. Vaile has “refused

to honor and ebey™ court orders,

46. An affidavit of attomey was attached on page 14 atiesting 1o the facts in
the Countermotion in Defendant’s absence due to her residing in Norway.

47. Third, on April 11, 2008 Mrs. Porsboll’s counsel filed an Qpposition and
Countermotion.

48. This pleading contained a more extensive recitation of her claims against
Mr. Vaile that he, among ather things, “has not voluntarily paid a dime of
child support”, that he is in “massive arrears” and that “a bench warrant be
issued for his ssTest for felony arrearages in child support”,

49. An affidavit of artorney was attached on page 19 attesting to the facts in
the Countermotinn in Defendant'’s ahsence due to her residing in Norway.

30, Fourth, on May 2, 2008 Mrs. Porsboll’s epunsel filed an Ex Parte Motion
for Order Allowing Examination of Judgment Debtor. Mrs. Porsboll’s
counsel requested such an Order for the purpose of satisfying judgments
for child support arrears and attomey’s fees.

9
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1
51, Mrs. Porsboli’s counse! further claimed that Me. Vaile has siot honored the
2 court orders and his arrearages “conlinue to grow on a daily basis.” Pape
3.
3
4 52, An affidavit of atiorncy was attached on page 4 zilesting to the facts in the
Motion.
5
53, Fifth, on May 5, 2008 Mrs. Porsboli’s counsel filed an Opposition and
6 Countermotion. Counsel made the same claims against Mr. Vaile and
7 requested bie be detained for nonpayment of child support.
8 54. Mrs. Porsboll’s counsel also requested that Mr. Vaile post & $10,000.00
bond.
2
10 55. An affidavit of attorney was attached on page § attesting to the facts in the
Countermotion in Defendant’s absence due te her residing in Norway.
11
56. Sixth, on July 23, 2008 a wrtten Order Show Cause was filed with the
12 Court and subsequently served on the Plaintiff.
13 57. Based on the above, the Court finds that Mr. Vaile clearly has been put on
14 notice of the claims of nonpayment of child suppor and of Mrs, Porsboll's
requests for contempt sanclions.
15
58. An order mus: be reduced to writing, sigaed by a Judge, and filed with the
16 Clerk of the Court. Division of Child Family Sves, v, Eighth Judicial Dist,
17 Ct. of Newada, 92 P.3d 1239 (2004).
i8 59. Here, prior Orders signed by the Court have been filed relating to child
19 sutpport arrears judgmenis against Mr. Vaile,
2 60. Although the amount of child support arrears has been challenged in
previous hearings, the Cournt finds the amouni of arrears nonetheless is
21 very substantial such that Mr. Vaile cannol claim he is current with his
child support obligation for purpeses of this Coutt defermining contempt.
22
61. it should be noted that Mr. Vaile presently has an appeal pending on the
23 validity of the child suppost arrears judgments due to lack of jurisdiciion.
24 62. Mr. Vaile also presently has a Petition of Writ of Mandamus pending as te
25 the Court’s denial of his request to disqualify attorney Marshal Willick.
26 63. Notwithstanding, Mr. Vaile had no objection goinp forwapd ‘with the
E. d E
29 Evideniiary Hearing on September 18, 2008.
CHERYL B. MOSS
DISTRICT JUDGE
FANILY DVISION, DEPT.J
LASVEGAS NV ED#O1
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64. The Court also ruled that the trial would go forward as the appes! does not
result in an automatic stay.

65. Mr, Vaile made an oral request to stay the trial, but the Courl denied his
oral requast as there was no basis to grant a siay.

66. In McCormick v. Sixth Judicial Dist. Ct ex rel. Humbaldi County, 67

Nev, 318, 218 P.2d 939 (1950), the Nevada Supreme Coutt stated, “[Tthe
inability of the contemners to abey the order (without fault on their part)
wonld be 5 compiete defense and sufficient to purge them of the comtempt
charged, But in connection with this well-recognized defense two
comments are necessary. Whers the conternners have voluntarily or
contumacionsly brought on themselves the disability 1o obey the order or
doeres, sueh defense is not availuble.” (citations omiited),

67. One of Mr, Vaile’s defenses at the September 18, 2008 frial was that he
believed the Distriet Court had no jurisdictior. to enforce the child support
provisions of the Decree of Divoree based on the Nevada Supreme Court’s

2002 opinion

68. Mr. Vaile testified that in the Texas proccedings following the Nevada
Supreme Court’s decision in April 2002, Mrs. Porsboll and her Texas
attorneys allegedly requested that the Decree of Divorce not be enforced as

a whole,

69. Mirs. Porsboll’s Nevada counsel asserted in Closing Arguments there was
no such request by Mrs. Porsboli’s Texas counsel.

70. The Court finds there was no substantial evidence at trial to support Mr.
Vaile’s contention.

Further, the Court finds that the Nevada Supreme Court appeal filed by
Mr. Vaile on September 15, 2008 does not “retroactively excuse™ him
from paying his child supgport obligation since April 2000.

71.

72. Mr, Vaile should not be able to “hide behind™ his itlogival rationalization
that ke is not required to pay any child support at all because of alleged
lack of jurisdiction.

73. Under Nevada law, every parent, including Mr. Vaile, has a BASIC duty
to fingncially support their children,

74. Mr. Vaile did not pay child support for six years and iree months between
Aprii 2000 and July 2006,
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75. Even afier July 2006 only partial payments were collected via involuntary
wage assignment. Mr. Vaile has never paid voluntary child support since
Aprit 2000,

76. While it is true there are custodial parents who, for many years, do not
actively scek collection of ckild support for 2 number of reasons, the Vaile

case is different.

77. Mrs. Porsboll iestified she always anticipated receiving child support from
Mr, Vaile. As discussed below, Mrs, Porsboll did not waive her right to

receive child support,
78. The procedural history i this case is tortuous,

79. Mr, Vaile is highly intelligent and now lepally trained. He even admitted
he entered law school because of the Nevada case. He has 2 Master’s
degree. He has a Juris Doctor degree from Washington and Lee University
in Virginia. He passed the California Bar Exam on the first try and is

awaiting issuance of a license to practiee law in that state,

80. Mrs. Porsboll, who lives in Norway, would net have had the resources or
skilis 1o maneuver through the legal system that Mr. Vaile has
demonsirated.

81. From November 2007 to September 18, 2008, it took approximaiely 10
months to gét to trial,

82. During this time period, Mr. Vaile filed several intervening motions and
two Petitiens for Writ of Mandamus to the Nevada Supreme Court.

83. As noted above, the Court finds there have been no direct or voluntary
payments from Mr. Vaile from April 2600 to the present. There have only
been involuntary wage withholdings by the District Atiorney’s Office

since July 3, 2006.

84, The Mevada Revised Statutes clearly contempiate a BASIC obligztion and
duty of a parent to support their children.

85. Mrs, Porsbol has provided 100% of the children’s financia) support from
April 2000 until an involuntary wape withholding was instituted in July

2006.

86. The involuntary wage withholding did not consistently result in full
coltection of the $1,300.00 amount each month until recently in 2008.

12
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8.

§9.

9.

91.

[

92

Financial support should not have been bome by cne parent alons,
especially for over six years, as has occurred in this case,

The better legic would be to submit the child support payments, even
under protest, and vigorously pursuc any appeals,

And even if Mr. Vsile prevails anc claims a refund (had he paid the child
suppart under protest but that is not the case here), the children would
likely be entitled to such monies no matter what.

Mr, Vaile also submitted a defense argument that because Mrs. Porsboll
was receiving povernment child assistance from Norway, he would be
“excused™ from paying child support.

The Court finds this argument irrelevant. The Court is not aware of any
statitte or case |aw that says an abligor parent is excused from paving child
support based on government assistence from a foreign couniry.

NRS 201.020 criminalizes the "persistent” refusal to pay court-ordered

- child-suppart- One-persists-in-refusing to- pay-child-support-whenever there

93.

94.

are two or more constcutive months during which the supporting parent
willfuily, and without legal excuse, refuses 10 remit the fill amount
requited by court order. Any such willful refusal to remit the full amount
required by court erder constitutes a refusal to pay "support and
maintenance’ for that month. Any such willful refusal to pay the fult
amount required persisting for tmore than one year would violate the felony
provisions of the statule. We emphasize, however, that NRS 201 020 is
inapplicable whenever a parent's persistent f@ifure to provide support does
not rise to the statutory standard of "willfidly" reflusing to comply with
court-ordered support. Thus, the standard for nonsupport is objectively
defined, and a conviction under the statute depends upon a factual finding
of a persistent, wiliful refusal, without legal excuse, 10 pay court-ordzred
support during the relevant time period. Sheriff, Washoe Coupty, Nevada
v. Vlasak, 111 Nev. 59; 88 P.2d 41 (1995).

Here, the Court finds the definition of “willful” to mean {wo or more
consecutive months that an obligor parent willfully does not pay the fulf
amount in the court order.

However, this is different from “fsiture” 1o pay. An obligor parent might
not be able 10 pay due 1o a number of reasons such as involuntary
temporary loss of a job (but not willful uaderemployment) or for medical
reasons and inability to work.
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100, Mr. Vatie 1egtified to his employment history.

95. As discussed above, the Court finds [l unreasonable that Mr. Vaile would
go six years and three months without paying child support 1o Mrs.
Porsbell because of his belief that he was not jurisdictionally and legally

required to do so.

96. Mr. Vaile could have paid the monies under protest. In this way, at least
their wo daughters would have received financial suppert.

97. The Court finds Mr. Vaile did not pay for over six years. Under NRS
201.020, “persistent refusal” oceurs when an obligor parent willfully
refuses to pay two or more consecutive months of supporL

98, The length of time that Mr. Vaile did not pay indicates willful conduet,
Mr. Vailc could have paid the child suppon under protest until his
jurisdictional arguments conid be resolved in ihe appellate court.

99, Mrs. Porsboll testified that Mr. Vaile has the ability 16 eam substantial
income based on his educational background and prior history of earning

over $100,600.00 per year.

101.In 1998, he was wosking in England earning 70 British pounds per hour as
a coniractor cr about $100.00 US per kour. This transiated into an income
in excess of $100,0600 per year.

102.1n 1999, M. Vaile earned the same income.

103.1n May 2000, he relocated to Texas and ceased doing consulting work as
of February 2000.

104, Mr. Veile did not work from Febriary to May 2000.

105, Subsequently, he consulted for Bank of America and a staffing company in
Dallas. He was earning about $50.00 per hour.

106.Mr, Vaile worked in Texas during all of 2001, His waopes were §53,700
annoally.

107.1n 2002, he eaned $67,000.

108.1n 2003, he earned 587,000 or $106,000 if Medicare eamings are included.

109.1n 2004, he eamed $62,400.

14
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110.1n 2003, he carned nothing. He entered law school in August 2004, His
first year was in McGeorge Law Sehoo) in Sacramento, California.

111, Mr, Vaile then transferred 1o Washingion and Lee University in Virginia
and graduated in May 2007.

112 Mr. Vaile worked while a law student ai Washington and Lee University.

113, During law school, he was employed part time in early 2006 doing Sober
Driving, a program sponsored by the university. He earned $75.00 fora ¢
hour shifi and worked one shift approximately every two weeks.

114.Mr. Vaile also had summer empioyment before his third year of law
scheol working for Baleer Botte. By that time, the Distriet Attormey's

Office began withholding.

10
11 115. The withhoiding was $936 monthly. He earned $2500.00 per week for six
weeks or §15,000.
12
1 11 6.In-Fal} 2006, -he-worked-for.the. Sober-Driving-program.again-until-final—-——-. .~ |-
exams period at the end of March 2007,
14 . .
117.Mr. Vaile graduated in May 2007,
15
118.From May 2007 10 February 2008, he did not work.
i6
17 119.Mr. Vaile was hired by Deloitte & Touche in February 2008,
18 120. Based on the sbove, Mr. Vaile earned significant income until he entered
law school.
19
20 121. From April 2000 forward, when child support payments stopped, he
clearly carned at least $50,000 per year,
21 .
122.The Coust finds Mr. Vaile had the ability and finansial resources to pay
2z child suppori. He could have even paid the child support under protest.
23 125.The Court finds based on Mr., Vaile’s employment history the lack of child
24 support payments shows willful conduet,
25 124.“An order on which a judgment of contempt is based mus! be clear and
unambiguous, and must spell out the details of compliance in clear,
26 specific and unambiguous terms so that the person will readily kaow
27 exactly what dulies or obligations are imposed on him. Cunningham v,
Eighth Judicial Dist, Court, 102 Nev. 551 (1986).
CHERYL B, MOSS
DISTRICT ADEE
FAMLY DPASION, DEFT. |
LAS VEQAS BV KHDY
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123.In the case a1 bar, the Court finds Mr. Vaile wag on notice in the Decree of
Divoree of his basic obligation o pay child suppont.

126. However, Mr. Vaile would argue thal the child support provisien in the
Decree was convoluted and confusing based on the fact that the parties had

to exchange tax retumns yearly and had w0 apply a complicated
mathematical formula.

127. This Court later decided at the June 11, 2008 hearning that $1,300.00
amount was the “sum certain” to be enforced.

128. Under contract principles, specifically rescission and reformation, the
vonvuluted portions of e Dosres were vacaiod and modified by the Court

to reflect $1,300.00 per month as 2 “sum certain™ unless one party files a
motion to modify in the appropriate jurisdiction, either Norway or
California depending on who the maoving party is.

129 Neither Mr. Vaile nor Mrs. Porsboil complied with exchanging their {ax
- - retuns cach-vear-following entry-of the. Decree of-Divorce —Neither party- .-
made any effort to apply and utilize the convoluted mathemaiical formula.

130,11 is therefore possible that the child support order was not clear or
unambiguous for purposes of the Court’s authority to find Mr, Vaile in

contempi.

131. However, the Court finds Mr. Vaile nevertheless paid nothing for over six
years.

132. The Court finds his conduct wiliful because Mr, Vaiie undersiood he had &
BASIC duty and obligation to pay child support. In fact, Mr. Vaile
voluntarily paid child support from the time the Decree was entered until

April 2000.
133. The Court believes its authority to find him in contempt is not merely

eradicated by the fact that the Deoree of Divorce contained a convoluted
formutla for purposes of determining his child suppert amount each year.

134. To find otherwise would be contrary to the policy behind NRS
125B.020(1) which states that a parent has a duty to support their children.

135.Mr. Vaile submitled another defense acgument at trial. He claimed that he
and Mrs, Porsholl had an “agreement” and thal she allegedly believed she
eouid not enforce the Decree of Divorce because of the Nevada Supreme

Court decision.
i6
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—- — --—140.Fourth-it-is inconceivable that-Mrs-Porsboll-had-the legal-training-to—— — — =

136.First, the Court finds the Nevada Supreme Court decision only vacated
ihose portions of the decree relating to child custody and visitation, not

child support.

137.Second, the Court finds there was “colorable jurisdiction” because Mr.
Vaile soughi the divorce in Nevada, and he submitted himself 1o

jurisdiction for purposes of paying child support.

138. Third, Mr. Vaile actuatly paid child support from August 1998 to Apri}
2000. This means he understood during this time period that ke had a duty
ta supporl their children.

139, When Mr. Vaile claimed he had physicul vustody of the chiliren from My

2000 to April 2002 and therefore should not be obligated to pay, this Court
denied his reguest because there were already findings by the Hague Court
that he wrongfully removed the children from Norway. The children were
placed back in their mother’s custody in 20603

understand her legal rights to collect child support. She lives in a foreign
country. Sheretained the Willick Law Group to represent her, The
Willick Law Group has never withdrawn as her counsel.

141 Mys. Porsboll signed no writlen agreements for waiver of child support,
She would have consulted with her lawyers if she were to sign any
agreements. No agreements were ever sipned or presented to the Court.

142 Mrs. Porsboll had Texas attorneys representing her. Her Nevada counsel
argued in Closing Arguments at the September 18, 2008 rial that no such
representation of waiver or desire not to enforce child support was made

before a1 Texas tribunal.

143. The Court finds any waiver on Mrs. Porsbell’s part would have 1o have
been intentional, knowing, and volumtary. There was no evidenice or
testiinony at the trial to support an intentional, knowing, aud voluniary
waiver in Texzs or in Nevada. Moreover, such & wajver would have been

placed on the court record by her counsel.

144, To the contrary, Mrs, Porsbol! contacted the Norwegian govemnment for
child support. She testified her understanding was that if there were no
cfforts taken for collection of child support in Nevada, the Norwegian
government would step in 1o enforce and collect.

D T U
T T
e e m——— e e mi—————
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145, In addition, Mrs. Porsholl asked her Nevada counsel 10 go Jorward wiih
federal count proceedings to seek a judpment for arrcarages.

146.In her trial testimony, Mrs, Porsboll denied ever telting Mr. Vaile she
would not collect child suppor! from him.

147, 5he also testificd Mr. Vaile was educated and capabie of eaming a
substantial income.

148. Further, she lestified she was suspicious of his efforts wo hide money just
before the divoree was filed in Nevada,

149. Based on all of the above, the Court FINDS AND ORDERS AS
FOLLOWS:

150. Mz, Vaile wiltfully refused to pay child support from April 2000 to July
2006.

151. Mr. Vaile is in conlernpi of the Decree of Divorce.

132.Mr. Vaile was on notice under the Decree of Divorce 1o pay child suppor.
153. Mr. Vaile paid §2,300.00 per month from Angust 1998 to April 2000

154. There were no payments until the District Atterney’s Office commenced
wage withholding on July 3, 2006,

155. All child support payments since July 3, 2006 have been collected
involuntarily.

156. Under NRS 22,010, the Court, in its discretion, could monetarily sanction
Mr. Vaile up to $500.00 for every month he willfully did not pay child
support. He did not pay from April 2000 to July 2006 or & total of 76
months, $500.00 x 76 = $38,000.00.

157. However, the Courl will NOT issuc monetary sanctions for the 76 menths
of zero child support payments based on its finding abave that the original
child support provision in the Decree of Divoree was not clear and

specific.

158, If the original child suppor order contained in the Decree is not exactly
clear and specifit, then the Court cannot find Mr. Vaile in contempt,
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159. At the Tune 11, 2008 hearing, the Caurt subsequently clarified the child
support order declaring a sum cermain of $1,300.00 per month and
elirninated the complex mathematical formula.

160.Mr. Vaile is obligated to continue lo pay child support of $1,300.00 per
month until i is modified,

161. The Nevada Court does not presently have authority 1o modify ehild
support because both parents no longer live in the State of Nevada,

162. This child support order is now clear, specific, and unambiguous for
purposes of any ¢laims of future contempt.

163. The Court also noted above that its wutherity 1o find Mr, Vaile in cortempt
for zero payments of chifd support is NOT merely because of a convoluted
mathematical formula contained in the Decree of Bivoree.

164. The Court still finds Mr, Vaile in contempt for non-payment of child
support for over six vears.

165. As previpusly stated, he could have paid ANY amount of child support
(vther than ZERQ) and expressed he was doing so under protest.

166.Under NRS 22.010, the Court has discretion to impose up 1o 25 days
incarceration for every month Mr. Vaile willfully refused 1o pay child
support, A total of 76 months could result in a maximum total of 1900

days of jail time.

167. However, the Court has consistently imposed much lower sanctions if
There are reasons (o suppor lesser sanchons.

168, First, this is essentially the first time Mrs. Porsboil has requested contempt
against Mr. Vaile for non-payment of child support before the Court, The
Court would treat this as a “first offense™ type case.

168, Second, the Court anticipates (hat so long as Mr. Vaile continues 1o work
at his present employment with Deloitle & Touche earning substantial
incorne in excess of $100,000.00 per year, Mrs. Porsbolt would continae

to receive child support payments from him,
170. Third, the Court typically allows for “purging” of contempt by giving Mr.

Vaile the power te take himself out of contempt by paving a portion of his
arrearages and maintaining steady payments in the future.

18
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171.3f he vomplics and purges the contempt, any prior contempt findings
would be distnissed completely and retroactively.

172, The Courl is aware that Mr. Vaile has a pending application for a license
to practice law in the State of California, having passed the bar exam

already.

173.1f Mr. Vaile elects 10 purge himself from contempt with this Court and
comply with the child support order in the future, the contempt finding
would be retroactively “erased” or “expunged” From the record.

174, Here, the child support PRINCIPAL ARREARS total $118,369.96 as of
Aungust 1, 2008.

175, The STATUTORY INTEREST on the artears amousts © a iotal of
$45,085.27.

176. The combined total is $163,459.23.

- 177 Therefore,-FT-18 ORDERED that Mr- Vaile may purge cut of-his-contempt-

if he pays approximately 10 percent of the total child support arrears,
exclusive of statutory penalties. The Court sels 2 reasonable purge amount

at $16.000.00.

178.1T 18 FURTHER ORDERED thet Mr. Vaile shall be given a reasonable
time ard a reasonable payment schedule to purge out of contempt and pay
the amount of $16,800.00 to the Clark County District Attarney’s Office,

179.Mr. Vaile shall pay in cight monthly installments as follows:

$2,000.00 due no later than Novemnber 15, 2008
$2,000.00 due no later than December 15, 2008
$2,000.00 due no later than Janvary 13, 2009
$2,000.00 due no iater than February 15, 2009
§2,000.00 due no later than March 15, 2009
$2,000.00 due no later than April 15, 2008
$2,000.00 due no later than May 15, 2009
$2,000.00 due no later than Junc 15, 2009

180.1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that the ahove payment schedule is
reasonable, and if Mr. Vaile fails 10 comply with the payments and
deadlines set, the finding of contempt shall stand retroactive 1o the date of

filing of this Decision and Order.

20
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1B1IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED that the wage withholding by the District
Attorney for the payments of $1,300.00 for curent support and $130.00
for arrears shall continue. This Decision and Order shall have no impact
on the involuntary wage assignment for CURRENT support.

182.IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that if Mr. Vaile fails to purpe out of
contempt, the Court shall hold a hearing 1o determine compliance or fack
thereof and the potential imposition of contempt sanctions, including

incarceration,

183.1f Mr. Vaile fils to appear in the Nevada courtroom, the Clark County
District Attomey shall then refer the matter to the California Digtrict
Attorney in the county where Mr. Vaile resides for enforcement of this
Cuunt’s Orders, for issuance of a bench warrast, andfor for incarceration,

184.IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that if Mr. Vaile’s physicat and mailing
addresses change in the future, he shall file his new address(es) in Case
Number D230385 no later than 30 days from the date he moved.

185:ITF [8- FURTHER-ORPERED-thet-if Mr-Vaile?s-telephone number(s)
change in the fitture, he shail file his new telephone number(s) in Case
Number D230385 no later than 30 days from the date he acquired the new

number(s).
PLAINTIFE'S RENEWED MOTION FOR SANCTIONS

186.0n May 5, 2008 Plaintiff filed a Renewed Motion for Sanctions.

187. Also or May 5, 2008 Defendant filed an Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Renewed Motion for Sanctions and Countermotion for Requirernent for 2
Bond, Fees and Sanctions Under EDCR 7.60.

188. On May 20, 2008 Plaintiff filed a Reply Memorandum in Support of
Plaintiff’s Renewed Motion for Sanctions and Opposition (o

Countermotions.

180. In his Renewed Motion for Sanctions, Mr, Vaile alleges that Mrs.
Porsboll's counsel misrepresented to the Court there was a fixed amoun:
of $1,300.00 per month for child support in the Deciee of Divoree.,

190. The Court did not establish the sum certain of $1,300.00 per month until
the heating of June 11, 2008.

191. A misrepresentation to the Court must be knowing and intentional.

21
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192. The Caurt finds Mrs. Porsboll's counsel’s statements 1o the Court were not
knowing and intentional.

193, Rather, counge] argued that a fixed amount must be determined for
purposes of colleclion and enforcement by the District Attorney. This is
what they requested in their original motior filed on November 14, 2607,

1
2
3
4
5
194. Second, Mr, Vaile assenis that Mrs. Porsboll’s counse! stated that be (M.
6 Vaile) knowingly refused to honor the federal court judgment and refused
” to pay child support despite the fact that involuniary wage withhoiding
8
9
G

commenced on July 3, 2006.

195. The Court finds there was no knowing and intentional misrepresentation
i, at the time of the filing of thelr Movember 14, 2007, Motion, there was

a then valid federsi court judgment for arrears.

i

11 196. The Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals later veceted the child suppor arrears
Jjudgment contained in the Federal District Court judgment.

12

He - - ---197.Mrs-Porsboll's counsel relicd on-the-federal-couni-judgmentuntil-it was. - --
13 Ister vacated by the Ninth Circuit. This does not constitute a knowing and

intentional misrepresentation,

14

18 198. As to Mr, Vaile's claim that Mrs. Porsboll’s counsel represented that he
(ivir. Vaile) knowingly refused to pay child support, the Court finds there

ié was ne knewing or intentional misrepresentation.

17 199, 1t is true that Mr, Vaile failed to make any direct or voluntary child support

18 payments from April 2000 1o the present,

i9 200, 1t is elso true that Mr. Vaile commenced paying child support, albeit

70 involuntarily, through wage assignment, as of July 3, 2006,

21 201.Obviously, the statement made by Mrs. Porsboli’s counsel is subject to
heving two interpretations. As such, there can be no finding of a knowing

22 and intentional misrepresentation if there is more than one meaning behind
the swatement.

23

24 202. Third, Mr. Vaile alleges that Mrs. Porsboll’s counsel made a
mistepresentation that he (Mr. Vaile) earned in excess of $300,000.00 pex

25 year.

20 203. The Court finds there is no knowing or intentional misrepresentation if

27 Mrs. Parsboll’s counsel had limited information abgut Mr, Vaile’s income
at the time they filed their Motion on November 14, 2007,

28 »
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204, As was established at trial, Mr. Vaile did initially earn in excess of
£100,000.00 annually from the date of filing of the Deeree of Divorce until

2000,

205.1n 2001, Mr. Vaile earned £53,700.00. But Mrs. PorsbolF's eounse] did
not have the benefil of this information available to them at the time they
filed their November 14, 2007 Motion,

206. Counsel also did not have Mr, Vaile's financial eamnings for 2002 forward
until the informatios was made available to them in preparation for the
Order Show Cause Evidentiary Hearing,

207 Myrs. Porsboll’s coungel had limited information. Afler the Decree was
filed on Augnst Z1, 1998 neither party exchanged tax retumns on a yearly

il e TR - T 7 B S 7 T WO

1 basis forward. Accordingly, there was fo information available to Mrs,

11 Porsboll or her counsel as 1o Mr. Vaile's income.

i2 208. Fourth, M. Vaile alleges that Mrs. Porsbol’s counse! failed to inform the

- -+ — «— -Court at-the-January-15,-2008 herring-that-he (Mr.- Vaile)-filed- a-Motion 10 — ---

13 Disrniss on December 4, 2007.

14 209,11 should be noted that when he filed his Motion to Dismiss on December

i5 4, 2007 Mr. Vaile did not request a heering date. There was no Notice of
Motion Hearing filed, and therefore the Motion was accepted by the Clerk

16 of Court without setting a court date.

17 210. The Court finds no knowing and intentional misrepresentation. Mrs.

18 Porsboll's counsel was nol required to disclose or discuss Mr. Vaile's
Motion 1o Dismiss during the January 15, 2008 hearing because it was not

ie before the Court for adjudivation ifat day.

20 211, Funher, the fact that Mrs. Persboll’s counsel filed an Oppaosition to the

21 Motion to Bismiss prior to the January 15, 2008 hearing does not indicate
they had a duty to inform the Court.

22

212. Counsel had an etnical duty fo file the Opposition in & timely manner in

23 accordance with the 10-day rule or the Motion to Dismiss would have

24 gone unopposed.

25 213, However, none of the above findings demonstrate a knowing and
intentional misrepresentation to the Court.

26

39 214, Mrs. Porsboll’s counsel discussed only what was properly before the Count
and what orders and judgments have already been obtained in the federal

28 23
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court (although the child support judgment was later vacated by the Ninth
Circuit).

2135.Fifth, Mr. Vaile contends that Mrs. Porsboll’s counse] allegediy
misrepresented that he (Mr. Vaile) was not paying child support when
counsel adminted that the District Attorney’s Office had collected
$9,000.08 from wage withhoidings.

216, As discussed above, Mrs. Possboll’s counsel made a statement that Mr.
Vaile knowingly refused to pay child support. The statement was ot
knowing and intentional. I could be subject 1o differing intemprelations,

217. The statement could mean thet there were no direet or voluntary payments
by Mr. Vaile. Under this interpretation, this would be a true statement.

218.The siatement could alse mean that the amount coliected (59,000.00) was
trivial (in Mrs. Porsboli’s counsel's opinion) in relation 10 whai counsel
termed a5 “massive arrears.” Under this interpretation, counsel coutd have
made the statement 10 make a point.

219.8ixth, Mr. Vaile asserts that Mrs. Porsboll handed over collection and
enforcement of child support 1o Norway and that her counsel was merely
atlempling to advance their own interests,

220.Mr. Vaile attached a letter to his Motion fom the National Insurance
Collection Apency in Norway, as well as the response letier from the
Willick Law Group dated April 13, 2007.

221. The Court reviewed the contents of both letters.

222.The Norwegian agency’s letter is clear as to their intent. The agency was
inquiring if payments have been collected and that such payments should

be forwarded from the Uniled States to Norway.

223. The Norwegian apency also acknewledged there was a collections case in
Nevada, but was merely asking if the case was passive. If so, the agency
requests the ¢ase be transferred to Virginia,

224, The Court finds the letter does not indicate the agency wanted 1o aclively
enforee eollection in Norway if the State of Virginia were to take the case

from the State of Nevada.

225. Accordingly, there was no knowing and intentional misrepresentation by
Mrs. Porsboli’s counsel because there was nothing in the agency’s letter
affirmatively stating that Norway would actively pursue collection,

24
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226.Rather, the agency was merely inguiring as 1o which slate would handle
cotlection of child support.

227. Seventh, Mr, Vaile also alleges that Mrs. Porsboll’s counsel advised Lhe
Court there were no simultaneous proceedings in Norway for coliection of

child supporl.

Norwegian agency’s letter,

229. As noted above, the apency was asking if the Nevada case was active.
Otherwise, Norway would ask that the case be ransferred 1o Virginia
(where Mr. Vaile was residing and attending law school ot the time).

i

2

3

4

5

6 228, The Court finds this statement accurate based on the contents of the
7

8

9

L

1 230.The agency’s statement thal Mrs, Porsboll “handed over collection to this

office” is interpreted to plainly mean that she assigned her rights to the

i1
agency for the purpose of receiving the child support payments, not to

12 aclively pursue collection,

13 231.The agency was aware Nevada was doing the collections buf was unsure if

14 the Nevada cese was active. if not, the agency wanted the State of
Virginia to handle eollection of payments,

15

232.This process is similar 1o custodial perents assigning their rights to the

16 Distrigt Attorney’s Office for purposes of receiving and distributing

17 payments,

18 233.Based on the above, IT IS ORDERED that Mr. Vaile’s Motion for
Renewed Sanctions is hereby denied in its entirety.

19

20 ATTORNEY'S FEES

21 234. The Court is aware this is highly contested litigation.

22 235. Both partics requested attorney’s fees and costs.

23 236, Brunzell v. Golden Gate Natignal Bank, 85 Nev. 343, 349 (1909), applies.

24 “Under Brunizel!, when courts detennine the appropiiate {ee 10 award in
civil cases, they must consider various factors, including the gualities of

25 the advocate, the character and difficulty of the work performed, the work
actually performed by the attorney, and the resuli obtained,

26

27 237.In family law cases, trial counts aze sequired to evaluate the Brunzel
factors when deciding attorney fee awards, Additionaily, in Wright v.

28
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Osbum, this court siated that family law trial couris mus also consider the
disparity in incomc of the parties when awarding fees. Therefore, parties
secking attomey fees in family law cases must suppont their fee request
with affidavils or other evidence that meets the factors in Brunzell and

Wright.
238. The {irs1 factor considered is the quality of the advocate. Here, the Court

finds that Mrs. Porsball's counsel has been diligent and prepared
thronghowut these proceedings, as well as prompt in cour appearances.

239. Mrs. Porsboll’s counsel has qualities of compstency and experience in
conducting trials in Family Cour.

240. The second factor is the character end difficulty of the work performed.

241, The Court finds Mrs, Porsboll's attorneys have tackled alf the issues in this
case with competence. This case was highly contentious.

242 Mz, Viile filed numerous motions leading to a Goad Order. The Willick
Law Group hes had to file numerous pleadings-to respond-te Mr-Vaile's -

Muoitions.

243.Mr. Vaile is legally rained having graduated fram a prestigions law school
and having passud the California Bar Exam oo the first try,

244. As a result, the character and difficulty of the work increased significantly
as the Willick Law Group had 1o respond to all of Mr, Vaile’s legat claims.

245.The third factor is the work actually performed by the attorney. The
Willick Law Group has filed scveral updated billing statements.

246, The amount of work actually performed was sstronomical.

247. The fourth factor is the result obtained. The Court finds Mrs. Porsboll and
her counsel prevailed on the issue of contempt as it pettains o Mr. Vaile
failing to pay child support from Aptil 2000 to July 3, 2006,

248, The Court also finds that Mrs, Porsball and her counsel prevailed in
successfully defending Mr. Vaile’s Motion for Renewed Sanctions.

249. The Court also finds that Mr. Vaite prevailed on the issue of monetary
contempt sanctions because NRS 22,610 required a clear and
unambiguous order as to a fixed amount of $1,300.00 per month for child
support, The amount was noi determined as fixed until the hearing of June

11,2008,
26
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250. However, as discussed in detail above, the Court's awthority 1o make a
finding of contempt was ot eradicated merely because the Decree of
Divorce contained & convolated mathemalicat formula,

251. Mr. Vaile had 2 “basic” duty and obligation to financially support theiz
two minor children.

252. M. Vaile paid no voluntary or direct payments for aver 6 years, The facts
and testimony at tifal established he had the means and resources to pay
the child support in years where he earned in excess of at least $50,000.00

{years 1999-2001}.

253.Mrs. Porsboll was the primary prevailing party ot tiol. The Willick Low
Group attorneys obtained favorable results for her. Mrs, Porsboll is
entitled (o attorney’s fees and costs in this regard under NRS 18.010.

254, The fifih factor considered by this Court is the disparity in income
belween the parties. The trial court must evaluate the incomes of the

- -- partiesin-family- law-cases as-noted-sbove— - - - e

255.The Court viewed both partics” historical and presemt financial conditions
and finds there have been past and present gross disparities in income.

256.The Court reviewed the attorney billing statement from Mrs. Porsboll’s
counsel in their Fourth Supplement fited on July 30, 2008. The fees

iotaled over $53,000.00.

257. However, the bitl includes charges relating to the issue of judgment debtor
examination, the issuc of child support penalties, the issue of the Motion
to Strike, and the issuc of the Motion to Reconsider. These issues are not

the subjects of this decision,

27
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258. Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that Mrs. Porsboll shall be awarded the
sum of §15,000.00 as and for ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS.

259.50 ORDERED.
Dated this i day of October, 2008,

1. B. MOSS

28
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Defendant/Petitioner, ]
17
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NOTICE OF APPEAL
19
TO:  ROBERT SCOTLUND VAILE, Pleintiff In Proper Person,
20
TO:  GRETA MUIRHEAD, ESQ., Unbundled Attorney for Plaintiff,
21
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the WiLLICK Law GROUP, nttorneys for
22
, Defendanv/Petitioner, Cisilie A. Porsboli f.a. Cisilie A. Vaile, hereby appealsta the Supreme Courd
a
R of Nevada from the Findings of Fact, Conclustons of Law, Final Decision and Order Re: Child
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Support Penalties Under NRS | 255,093, tendered by the Hon. Cheryl B. Moss, and entered the 1 7%
day of April, 2069, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto.
Me
DATED this _3~d day oprr-{'l-, 2009.

Respectfully Submitted by: ,
WiLLICK Law Group .

s T 2

MARSHAL S, WILLICK, ESG.
Mevada Bar No. 002515
RICHARD L. CRANE, ESQ.
Nevada Bar Ne. 009536

3591 East Bonanza Road, Suiie 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 8911D-2101
{702) 438-4100

Atiorneys for Defendant/Petitioner
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
THEREBY CERTIFY service of the forgoing Noiice of Appeal was made on this _@_
day of May, 2009, pursuant to EDCR 7.26(a), by faxing, and mailing via the Usited States Postal
Service a true copy of the same addressed as follows:

Mr. Robert Scotlund Vaile
P.0. Box 727
Kenwood, California 95452
Plaintiff I Proper Person

Grera G, Muirhead, Esq,
9811 West Charleston Blvd,, Suite 2-242
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
Fax No. (102) 434-6033
Unbundied Attornay jor Plaintiff

WILLICK LAW Group
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DISTRICT COURT il LE £

FAMILY DIVISION
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i ]
R.S. VAILE,
Plaintiff,
5, Case No. 98-D-230385
Depl. No. “1"
CISILIE A, VAILE,
Defendant

!

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF
LAW, FINAL DECISION AND ORDER RE: CHILD SUPPORT
PENALTIES NRS. 125B.095
TO:  R.S8. VALILE, PlaimifT In Proper Person
TO:  GRETA MUIRHEABD, ESQ., Unbundled Attorney for Plaintiff
TO: MARSHAL S, WILLICK, ESQ., Attomney for Defendant
TO: DONALD W. WINNE, JR, ESQ,, Attomey General’s Office
TO: TERESA LOWRY, ESQ., Clark County District Attorney, Child Support
Division
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE tha! a Findings of Fact, Conelusions of Law,
Final Decision and Order was entered in the above-emitled matter on the 1 7™ day
of April, 2009, e true and correct copy of which is attached herato.
Dated this '] day of Apsl, 2009,

Judicial ERecutive Assistan! to the
Honorable Cheryl B. Moss
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

1 hereby further certify that on this ﬂ day of April, 2009, I caused 1o be
mailed to Plaimiff/Dafendant Pro Se a copy of the Notice of Entry of Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decision and Order at the foflowing address:

R. 5. YAILE

P.Q, Box 727

Kenwood, CA 95452
Plaintiff In Proper Person

Thereby certify that on this ﬂ day of Aprii, 2009, I caused to be detivered 1o
the Clerk’s Office 2 copy of the Notice of Entry of Findings of Fact, Conclusions
of Law, Final Decision and Order which was placed in the folders to the following

aftomeys:

GRETA G. MUIRHEAD, E5Q.
9811 W. Charleston Blvd, Ste. 2-242
Las Vepas, Nevada 89117
Unbundled Atiorney for Plaintiff

MARSHAL 8 WILLICK, ESQ.
3591 E. Bonanza Rd., Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Defendant

DONALD W, WINNE, JR, ESQ.
100 North Carson Street

Carson City, NV §9701

Senior Deputy Arlorney General

TERESA LOWRY, ESQ.

Clark County District Aitorney, Child Support Division
301 Clark Avenue, Suite 100

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

By:
AZBCE ZAVALA
Judicial Executive Assistant
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R. 8. VAILF,
Plaintiff, Case No. 98-D-230385
vs, Dept. No. 1

CISILIE A. VAILE,
Defendant

FINDINGS OF FACT. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, FINAL DECISION AND
RE: CHILD SUPPORT PENALTIES UNDER NRS 125B.095

ORBER
e it LAl Ot U T ENALEILD UNDER NRS 1258.095

PROCEDURAL HISTORY:

1. 'This matter was taken under advisement on the issue of caleulation of the
10% penalty referenced in NRS 125B.095.

2. A pertinent procedural history n this case is summarized as follows:

3. On November 14, 2007, Defendant, Cisifie Vaile, through counsel, filed a
Motien to Reduce Arrears in Chiid Support to Judgment, 10 establish 2
Sum Certain Due Each Month in Child Suppon, and for Attorney’s Fees
and Costs,

4. On December 4, 2007, Plaintiff, Robert Seotlund Vaile, filed a Motion to
Dismiss Defendant’s Pending Motion and Prohibition on Subsequent
Filings and to Declare This Case Closed Based on Fingl Judgment by the
Nevada Supreme Coun, Lack of Subject Matter Jurisdiction, Lack of
Personal Jurisdiction, Insufficiency of Process and/or Insufficiency of
Service of Process and Res Judicata and 1o Issue Sanchions or, in the
Ahermnative, Motion to Stay Case.
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. On December 19, 2047, Defendand filed an Opposition to Plaintiff's

Motion and Countermotion for Fees and Sanctions under EDCR 7.60.

. On Januery 10, 2008, Plaintiff filed a Responss Memorandum in Support

of Motien to Dismiss Defendant’s Pending Mation....and Opposition 1o
Defendant’s Countermotion for Fees and Sanctions.

- On January 15, 2008, a hearing was held and Plaintiff failed to appear. As

& result, Plaintiff was defaulted and Defendant was pranted relief requested
in their Motion. Child support was set at $1,300.00 per month, child
support arrears in the amount of $226,569.23 were reduced to judgment,
end Defendant was awarded $3,100.00 in atiorney’s fees.

. On January 23, 2008, Pleintifl {ilcd a Motion to Set Aside Order of

January 15, 2008, and to Reconsider and Rehear the Matier, and Motion to
Reapen Discovery, and Motinn 1o Stay Enforcement of the January 15,
2008 Order.

- On Febmary 11, 2008, Defendant filed an Opposition to Plaintiff’s Motion

10 Set Aside Order. ...and Countermotions for Dismissal under EDCR 2.23
and the Fugitive Disentitlement Doctrine, for Fees and Sanctions under
EDCR 7.60 and for & Gpad Order Restricting Future Filings.

. On February 19, 2008, Plaintiff filed a Reply to Opposition to Motion to

Set Aside Order....and Opposition te Defendan’s Countermotions.

- On March 3, 2008, a hearing was held to address the ahove listed motions,

oppositions, and countermations. The Court evdered the following:

. Plaintif’s Motion to Dismiss was dented.

. Plaintif's Motion to 8ei Aside was granted.

. Plaintiff’s Motion to Reopen Discovery was denied.

. Defendant’s Motion for 2 Goad Order was denied.

The child support arrears amount was confirmed unless Norway
modifies said amount.

Defendant was awarded $10,000.00 attomney’s fees, and the
amount was reduced to judgment.

mgoome

]

12. On March 31, 2008, Plzintiff filed 2 Motion for Reconsideration and to

Amend Order or, alternatively for 2 New Hearing and Request 1o Enter
Objections, and Motion to Siay Enforcement of the March 3, 2008 Order.

13. On April 14, 2008, Defendant filed an Opposition to Plaintiffs Motion for

Reconsideration and Countermotion for Goad Order or Posting of Bord
and Attorney’s Fees and Costs,

CAV 00379



1
14. On April 22, 2008, Plaintiff filed a Reply Memerandum in Support of
2 Mation for Reconsideration, ...and Opposition te Counlermotions.
3 15, On May 2, 2008, Defendant fited an Ex Parte Motion for Examination of
d fedgment Debtor. The Order for Examination of Judgment Debior was
filed on May 10, 2008.
5
p 16. On May 5, 2008, Plaintiff filed a Renewed Motion for Sanctions.
. 17. Also on May 5, 2008, Defendant filed an Opposition to Plaintiff's
Renzwed Motion for Sanctions and Coustermotion for Requirement for a
8 Bond, Fees and Sanctions under EDCR 7.60.
9 18. On May 20, 2008, Plainiff filed a Reply Memorandum it Support of
Plainti{f's Renewed Motion for Sanctions and Opposition to
10 Countermotions.
i1
18. On June 5, 2008, Plaintiff filed an Opposition to Defendant’s Ex Parie
i2 Motion for Examination of Judgment Debtor.
13 20. Also on June 5, 2008, Plaintiff filed a Motion to Recuse the undersigned
14 Judge.
15 21. On June 11, 2608, the Court heasd the matter on the various motions
16 before it. The Court ordered the following:
17 A, that it had personal furisdiction over the parties to order child
Support;
18 B. that based on part performance and for purposes of determining a
sum certain for the District Attorney to enforce, the amount of
19 $1,300.00 per month for child support was ordered;
20 C. that the child support errears judgment stands but is subjeet to
wodification pursuant to NRCP 60{a) and for any payments
21 credited on Plaintif®s behalf}
D. that the Issues of interest and penalties were to be argued at a
22 return hearing on July 11, 2008;
23 E. that attorney”s fees were deferred.
24 22. Each side was permitted to file supplemental points and authorities on the
issue of child support penalties.
25
23. Afier the hearing was conducted on June 11, 2008, the principal amount
26 was not in dispute based on the Court’s Order for enforcing a sum certain
27 of $1,300.00 per month less any credits for payments applied,
28
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24, Further, the method of calewlsting statufory interest on the chiid support
amcars was nol disputed by the parties as they agreed the difference in
their respective calculations was minimal.

25. What wes disputed was the calculation of the 10% penalry on any amounts
that remain unpaid,

26, The District Attorney utilizes its NOMADS {Nevada Online Multi-
Awtomated Data Systems) program.

27. The Marshal Law Program calculates penalties differently.

28. In other words, there is a conflict in the interpretation of NRS 125B.095 (2}
which states:

125B.095, Penalty for delinguent payment of instaliment of
obligation of support.

1. Except os otherwise provided in this section and NRS 1258.012, /f
an instalfment of an obligation to pay support for a child
which srises from the judgment of a court becomes
delinquent in the amount owed for 1 month’s support, a
penalty must be added by operation of this section to the
amount of the instaliment, This penalty must be included in a
computation of arreatages by a court of this state and may be so
included In a judicial or administrative proceeding of another state. A
penglty must not be added to the amount of the instaliment pursuant
to this subsection if the court finds that the employer of the
responsible parent or the district attorney or other public agency in
this State that enforces an obligation to pay support for a child caysed
the payment to be delinquent.

(Emphasis added).

2. The amount of the penalty is 10 percent per annum, or
portion thereof, that the instaliment remains unpaid. Fach
district attorney or other public agency in this state
undertsking to enforce an obligation to pay support for a
child shall enforce the provisions of this section.

(Emphasis added).

NOMADS vs. MARSHAL LAW PROGRAM (MLP):

29. On July 9, 2008, the State of Nevads, Division of Welfare and Supportive
Services, Child Support Enforcement Program (CSEP) filed a Friend of
the Court Brief in antivipation of the July 11, 2008, hearing,

4
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30, The State of Nevada, represenied by the Attorney General’s Office,
acknowledged that NRS 125B8.095 is ambiguous and subject to more than
one interpretation.

3

- Reference was made 1o the Jegislative history of AB 604 (1993 Legisiative
Scssior) as well as the history of AR 473 (2005 Legislative Session).

32. The State of Nevada asserted that the lepislative history indicates that a
child support penaity was intended to be 2 “one time penalty” versns an
“ongoing interest charge”.

33. The Senior Deputy Attorney Genetal, Donald W, Winne, Jr., wrote, “In
foct, based on ol the comments cunmmct! in the record, the mlcm ofthe
legislation clearly supports CSEP’s position that the NCP fnoncustodial
parent] is encouraged to pay current monthly paymentis within the month
they are duc or a one-time penalty will be charged for failure to pay the
current child suppor! obligation in fiull within one month it is due.”

34. Further, "... just as a business charges fees for late payments, the late
penalty on an overdue child support payment was never intended (o be an
ongoing interest calculation until the sum is paid.”

33. The Staie of Nevada essentially argued that the MLP charges the 10%
penalty every year, as if it were a continuous interest charge, rather than
impose 8 one-time penalty within a particutar month that the child support
amount, or a portion thereof, remains unpaid.

36. The State of Nevada further argued that based on its interpreation of NRS
125B.085 and how penalties are calcnlated, child support ob!lgorslpayors
are treated equally and nol disproportionately.

37. Under the Marshal Law Program, 1he State of Nevada contends that
obligors who are subject to Income Withholding (I'W) by their employers
incur penalties because they receive, for instance, biweekly payohecks.

38. If, for instance, child support payments are duc on the 1% day of the month,
the method of involuntary wage withholding would draw money only on
the biweekly paydays, which is usually twict per month.

39. Consequently, the MLP would assign an antomatic penalty because the
cntire child support wes not peid on the 1* day of that particular month,

40. Cn the other hand, if the child support is due on the last day of the month,
itis possible that the obligor will avoid & penalty if afl paycheck

5
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withholdings received for that month satisfy the entire child support
amount.

4

—

. The NOMADS Program, on the olher hand, simply imposes a penalty once
at the end of the month.

42. Recause the NOMADS Program looks only &t what amount is e unpaid
nt the end of ihe month, #f auntomatically assigns a penalty.

~
)

. The MLP, on the other hand, assigns a penalty on the unpaid amount as
soon as the “due date” is wiggered without considering if the obligor pays
the entire amount in full at the end of the month.

44. Atlomicy Muirhead demonstraicd that when Plaintiff paid the entire $1300
obligation in the month of May 2008, he was still assessed a penalty of
$976.11 by the MLP Program. She asserted that since the entire month
was paid in full, the 10% penalty should not have been imposed at all,

45. Attorney Muirhead argued that the operative word in Section 1 of NRS
125B.095 was “installment”. She believed that “installment” mesns that
the Couwt should only look io that one particular month io see if afl or any
portion f the child support amount remains unpaid before assessing a
penalty,

46. The Staie of Nevada has arpued that it is the administrative agency Lhat is
responsible for developing and interpreting regulations to carry out its
enforcement functions.

47. The regulation referred 10 is NRS 425.365. The State of Nevada asserts
that deference must be given to it when the agency interprets the NRS
statutes pertaining to its functions to enforce and regulate, unfess the
interprelalion is found 1o be arbitrary or capricions.

48. On July 11, 2008, a return hearing was held on further procesdings on the
penalties issue.

49, Also on July 11, 2008, Attomey Muirhead filed in open court Plaintiff's
Supplemental Brief. The Brief wis 176 poges long, and included the
Iegislative histories of AB 604 and AB 473.

50. Extensive oral arguments were taken on the record. The hearing lasted
several hours.
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51,

52.

33

54,

35,

56.

57,

58,

59.

60.

61.

On August 14, 2008, The Willick Law Group, on behalf of Defendant,
filed a Supplemental Brief on Child Supponrt Principal, Penalties, and for
Atorney’s Fecs.

Esscntially, Attorney Willick asseris thet the MLP dees not charge double
inlerest.

Rather, based on their interpretation of NRS 125B.095, the MLP imposes
a 10% penalty on any remaining unpaid amount within a given monzh,
The amount of the peraity depends on the due date of the child support
abligation, whether it is the 1*' day of the month, the 15™ day, or the last
day of the month.

In their briet, Attorney Willick comended that when MLP is applied, the
total amount of the penalty “at the end of the year” aciually turns out io be
LESS than what NOMADS ealculates.

As an example, on page 11 of their August 14, 2008 Supplemental Briel,
Attorney Willick explains the MLP caleulates a year-ead penaley of $89.50
while the State of Nevada CSEP Agency calculates $230.00 based on
“hypothetical sums due and sums paid™ as illustrated in the Welfare
Division's Manual.

However, the amount of the penalties under the MLP calculstions grows
much larger then what NOMADS wauld charge afier 23 months, In her
Brief filed August 1, 2008, Atorney Muirhead compared the calculations
after 24 months,

Under MLP, the penalties wou!d be 33,244.75. Under NOMADS, the
penalties total §3,120.00,

As morc months pass afier tac 24" month, the MLP calculations of the
penaities eontinue to grow even larper until it reached in excess of $52,000
by May 2008, while the NOMADS Program asscssed penallies I cxcess
of $12,000 through the same time frame.

Consequently, the different inierpratations of the statute have resubled in
grossly disparate calculations of the 10% penaity.

Altlomey Wiilick seemed 1o sugpest that NRS 1258.095 (2) shouid be
interpreted to give full meaning to the words “per annum”,

This meens that any remaining child support sums that are unpaid each
year (and every vear thereafier) continue to acerue penalties, albeii at a
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62.

o4,

05.

66,

67.

68,

69.

70.

7.

72.

lesser rate before 24 months elapse, as opposed to NOMADS assessing a
one-time penalty at the end of the maonth and no further penafties accrue.

This is the main difference in the caleulations between MLF and
NOMADS.

. Attorney Willick argued that the State of Nevada's interpretation ignores

the “per annum™ concept by leaving the penalty as a one-time fine al the
end of cach month.

Anorney Willick asserted that the penalty is meant to be applied “per
annpm” which should mean “every year”.

Accordingly, the penally is smaller at year’s end, but it continues 10 2ecrie
cach ycar thereafter thus giving full consideration to the words “per
annum”,

The MLP also constders the words “or portion thereo?" by assessing a
penalty depending on the due date of the child support obligation.

Attorney Willick submitted that the MLP can antomatically calculate the
penalty in this fashion, and NOMADS allegedly cannot do such
calculations.

Exhibit | to the Siate of Nevada’s July 9, 2008 Friend of the Courl Brief is
an Attomey Genera] Opinion Letier on NRS 125B.095.

The AG's Office submitted that the words “per annum” cannot render the
phrase “or portion thereof” as mere surplusage.

Accordingly, the AG's Office takes the position that the statule, read a5 a
whole, takes into consideration “per annum® by dividing 10% into 12
months or 8.33%, and takes into consideration “or portion thereof” by
imposing the 8.33% penalty once at the end of each month on any unpaid
sum,

In the case at bar, the two different interpretations of the statute resultin a
marked difference in calculations of the 10% penalty as between MLP and
NOMADS.

NOMADS calculated a penalty of $12,148.29 through May 2008. MLP
calculated a penalty of $52,333.55. There is a difference between the two
programs of over $40,000.00.
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REVIEW OF AB 604 and AB 473 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:

73. As to AB 604, during the June 23, 1993 session of the Senate Commiftes
on Judiciary, page 17, Assemblyman Robert M. Sader said to the
Committee, *You wani to molivale somebody to pay on time and have an
enforceable penaliy ... that is what this is about.”

74. The testimony of Attorney Frankie Sue Del Papa before the Commities
states the 10% penalty “will serve as an incentive to parents to remain
current on monthly support obligations.”

75. As lo AB 473, the Assembly Committee on Judiciary met on April 11,
2005. On page 19, Assemblyman Carpenter noted,

“ have a concern about the amount of interest that you are going to be
charging. You are charging 10 percent every month sa in a year that adds up {e
120 percent. If they couldn’t pay whatever was due at the end of that first
month, they certainly are not going to be able to pay the amount at the end of
the year. | didn't see anything wrong with the way it was written before when it
was 10 percent a year. But at 10 percent a month, a lot of these people will
never be able to pay that amount. ¥m probabiy one of the biggest sticklers that
people cught ta pay their child support, but they can't pay something that is
impossible to pay, and you keep adding penalty upon penalty or interest spon
interest. i really defeats the whole situation.”

76. Susan Hallahan, Chief Deputy District Attorney, Family Division, Washoe
County, responded:

"This bill does not purport to change how penalties are calculated. The penalty
statute as it states right now is 10 percent per annum er a portion thereof. It
has to be added to the portion of the monthly payment that was not paid. if
you were to, for example, charge the penalty at the end of the year, then there
could be a noncustodial parent that doesn’t pay anything from Januery through
Navember and then in December pays $1200 to satisfy thair annual child
support obligation.” lnterest and penaities are separate. The purpose of
interest is to make the custodial parent whole for the value of her money that
she should have received or he should have received today but doesn’t receive
until 8 months from now. The purpose of the penalty isto encourage the
obligor to pay each end every month as he Is ordered to pay, This penalty isa
one-tirne snapshot and is charged only during that calendar month for any
delinguenty you have. So if the obligor pays each month, he or she would not
accrue an additional penalty.”

77. Assemblyman Carpenter followed with:

CAV 00386
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“It says a 10 percent penalty must be applied at the end of each calendar month
against the amount of an instailment or 3 pertion of the Instaliment that
remains unpaid in the month in which it was due. 50 it seems to me if they
owed 5100 and there is a 10 percent penalty that month, it would make it $130,
Then the next month it s going to be another 10 percent of $110s0 that's
$111. Simple interest would be 120 percent at the end of the year, so instead of
owing $100, they wouid owe way over $200, I¥'s contradictary in trying to get
them to pay, because there is no way they can pay it.”

78. Chief Deputy Districl Artomey Hallahan replied:

"togically, you would think that would be the way it would work out. But i you
owe $100 and [ don’t pay it this month, F am assessed $10 at the end of the
month. I [don’t pay 5100, f have anather $10 and now it's $20. if 1 don't pay
anything for the whale year and | owe $1,200, 1 am assessed 10 percent penalty
which is $120. Whether you calculate It 5t the end of the month or at the end of
the year, it still is §120.*

79. Louise Bush, Chief'of Child Support Enforcement, Welfare Division,
Nevada Depariment of Human Resources, commented:

“NRS 125B.095 states that 2 penalty of 16 percent per annum must be assessed
when an obligation for child support is delinquent. The common usage of “per
ansum” means “by the year” and in common application means a fractional
interest calculation. The phrase “per annum™ contained tn the penaity statute
suggests that the fate payment penalty should be calculated fike interest.
However, actording to the legislative history from the Sixty-Seventh Session and
an Attorney General's Opinion, [egislators intended the penalty & be z one-time
late fee, akin to a late fee one would pay for a delinquent ¢redit card payment
rather than ancther Interest assessment. Typically, late payment penalties are
designed ta encourage timely payment while Interest charges are intented to
compensate creditors for loss of use of their money. This concept is highlighted
by the comments then Assemblyman Robert Sader made during the Sixty-
Seventh Session while addressing the intent of a child support late payment
penalty. Mr. Sader said, It should be clesr in the statutes that there is a penalty
for not paying on time. You want to motivate somebody to pay on time and
have an enforceable penalty. That is what this is about’ Mr. Sader further
commented that the purpose of the penally was intended to be motivational, -
such as a late payment fee attached to any billing. This bill removes the
ambiguous language currently found in NRS 1258.095 clearly aligning the
statutory language with the legislative intent of assessing a one-time late fee.”

8C. Donald W. Winne, I, Depuly Attorney General, Nevada Department of
Human Resources, offered the following:

10
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“, frankly, think it leaves some guestion as to whether or not this Is s one-time
late payment fee. [can tell you that when this bill was originally passed, it was
clear they wanled us to be like a credit card. If you don’t pay on time, this s
your one-time late fee. I'm not personally comfortable with the current
lznguage as it exists. | don't represent the agency. You asked me here as 3
person who got involved in this because | drafted this apinion. 1would agree
with you, Mr. Conklin, the language as it appears stilf needs work in arder for me
to feel comfortable, after going through this exercise and making sure they get
the intent correct, that this is just a one-time late fee and it won’t be adding up
like Mr. Carpenter was worried about.”

81. Attorney Willick of the Willick Law Group commented:

“By way of background, everything is now elocked in accordance with how the
court sets the child support obligation. Specifically, courts have a great deal of
feeway and exercise a great deal of discretion as to how support should be paid.
For example, all due on the first of the month, due on the 10" and 25'", or alt
due op the last day of the manth, et cetera. There are all kinds of untald
variations on that threughout the child support orders currently in effect. | will
start with subsection 2 because it is the bigger problem. If subseclion 2 is
altered as stated, it would treat similarly situated people differently. For
exampie if Parson A had @ child support order due on the 1% and Person B had a
child support abligation due on the 25"’, Person A would basically have 29 days
within which to pay child support without incurring a penalty. Person B would
only have 5 days. That difference, in my opinion, would rise to the level of a
constitutional concern because it would treat similarly situated peopie
differently. The problem is shifting the focus from a child support due date
clock to a month-end due date clock. 1t leads to a great deal of problems. 1t
would also cause a differential in the calculation date and the due date for how
much should be pald between those 2 individusts causing a great deal of
confusion, as a practical matter, in the family courts of this state. It would be
very difficult to calculate in the real world, although 1 suppose it would be
possible. it would tead to an appearance of greater unfalrness to similarly
situated people. ... Finally, the problem here with due respect to the district
attorneys and the Attorney General's Offica, is one of the tail wagging the dog.
They are stiempting to solve a calculation methodology problem left over from
legacy hardware and software which is inadequate to any modera caleulation
task. It is a particulatly difficult cafeulation problem. We have solved it with a
microcomputer program for a couple thousand dollars years ago. | have given
both the software and the source code to the state repeatedly. They have this
legacy software, NGMADS, that they are trying to make do a job that it is not
suited to do. They are attempting 1o conform the law to conform how their
computer works, ) would suggest that this is 2 bad basts for altering public

1
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Conclusion

NRS 125B.095 is ambiguous. The defendant never presents any objective vedfied
evidence or case law thal siales otherwise. When a statute is ambiguous, case law requires
that courts look to the legisiative history to resolve the ambiguity in the statute. Yes, the “per
annum” was dropped in CSEP's interpretation because it did not the it the legistative history
or any of the other statutory uses of the phrase "per annum.® The application of ihe "per
annum” did not create the exira incentive for the noncustodial parent (NCF) o timely pay in
full the manthly child support paymenl. A 10% penalty on the monthly child support payment
will be a proportional penalty that the Legistature intended to get the attention of the NCP on a
monthly basis rather than an end-of-year basis. Finally, CSEP's position gives effect to the
clear legislative intent of the statute, is comectly linked to implementing the policy of
promoting prompt child support payments within ihe month it is due, and is egually
praporfional in its application of penaiizing low income and high income NCPs based on their
child support payments.

Pated this £G4 day of August 2008.

CATHERINE CO}RTEZ MASTO

SONAZD W1V NNE, JR. ©
Seniot Depity Aloragy Genega{
Heatth and Human Services Bivision
(775) 684-1141
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The undersigned does hereby affirm that this document does not contain the personal
informaticn of any parson,

DATED this 2% day of August 2008.

CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO
Attorney Gengfal -
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Introduced on: Jan 29, 2003

By: Judlciaty

Revises method for adjusting presumplive maximum amounts of child supporl
owed by roncustodial parents. (BDR 11-244)

Fiscal Notes

Effect on Local Govermment: No.
Efiecl on State: No.

Most Recent History
Action: Approvad by the Govarnor, Chapter 15,
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MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE
ASSEMELY COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

Seventy-Second Session
February 20, 2003

The Committee on Judiciarywas called {0 order at 8:14 a.m., on Thursday, February 20, 2003.
Chairman Bamie Anderson presided in Room 3138 of the Legislative Building, Carson Cily,
MNevada, and, via simultansous videoconference, in Room 4405 of the Grant Sawyer Siate
Office Building, Las Vepas, Nevada. Exhibit A is the Agenda. Exhibit B is the Guest List. Al
exhibils are available and on file al the Research Library of the Legislative Counsel Bureau.

COMMITTEE MENBERS PRESENT:

Mr. Bernie Anderson, Chairman
Mr. John Oceguera, Vice Chalrman
Mrs. Sharron Angle

Mr. David Brown

Ms, Barbara Buckley

M. John C. Carpenter

Mr. Jerry D. Claborn

Mr, Marcus Conklin

Mr. Jason Geddes

Mr. Don Gustavson

Mr. William Horne

Mr. Gam Mabey

Mr. Harry Mortenson

Ms. Geniz Ohrenschalt

Mr. Rod Sherer

GUEST LEGISLEATORS PRESENT:

Senator Terry Care, Senatorial District No. 7, Clark County
Assemblyman Bob McCleary, Assembly District No. 11, Clark County

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Allison Combs, Committee Policy Analys!
Risa B. Lang, Commilttee Counsel!
Deborah Rengler, Committee Secretary

OTHERS PRESENT:

Kristin L. Erickson, Chisf Deputy District Attorney, Criminal Division, Washoe Counly
District Attorney, and representing the Nevada District Attorney's Association,
Reno

Ben Graham, Legislative Representative, Nevada District Attorney's Association, Clark
County, Las Vegas

Lucille Lusk, Co-chair, Nevada Concerned Cilizens, Las Vegas

hitp:/fwww leg.stale.nv.us/72nd/Minutes/Assembly/JUD/Final/ 1928 himl 8/28/2008
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Elana L. Hatch, Chied Deputy District Attorney, Faimily Support Division, Las Vegas

Tood L. Tarvinen, Attorney, répresenting Nevada Trial Lawyers Association, Reno

Marshall S. Willick, citizen, Las Vegas

Leland Sullivan, Chief, Child Support Enforcemant, Welfare Division, Department of
FHuman Resources, Carson Cily

Don Winne, Chief Deputy Attorney General, Office of the Attorney Genersl, representing
the Welfare Division, Carson City

Ben Biinn, citizen, Reno

Debbie Cahill, Direclor of Government Affairs, Nevada State Education Assosiation, Las

Vegas

Chafrman Anderson made opening remarks and noted a quorum was present. He opened the
hearing on Assembly Bill 78.

Assembly Bill_78: Revises penalty for certain sexual offenses committed against
chlildran and prohibits suspension of sentence or granting of probation to person
convicted of lewdness with child. (BDR 15-1031)

Assemblyman Beb McCleary, Clark County Assembly District No. 11, stated the purpose of the
legistation was to send a clear message {o sexugl predators that if they preyed upon Nevada's
youth and were convicted of sexual assaulf, they would be sentenced to prison *for 2 long
time.” Additionally, conduct that resulted in subsequent sexual assauft convictions might result
in a prison sentence of fife without the possibility of parcle {LWOP).

Another crime often used in sexual assault negotiations was lewdness with a child. A first
conviction would result In a minimum of two years in prison; additional convictions wouid resull
in LWOP, Mr. McCleary introduced Kristin Erickson and Ben Graham, who would address the

speciics of the iegislation.

Kristin L. Erickson, Chiel Deputy District Attorney, Criminal Division, Washoe County District
Attorney, and representing the Nevada District Attorney's Assaciation, Reno, spoke in support
of A.B. 78 because “it made good practical sense.” As the law cumently stocd, there were three
tiers for sexual assault crimes not Involving substantial bodily harm:

1. Sexual assault of an aduit— A defendant convicted of sexual assault of an adult would be
senlenced to life with the possibility of parcle (LWP} and would be eligible for parole at 10
years, or {0 a definite term of 25 vears with the possibility of parole at 10 years.

2. Sexual assaull of a child under 16 (14 to 15 years of age}-A defendant would be
sentenced o LWP with parole eligibility at 20 years, or to a definite term of 20 years with
parcle eligibility at 5 years,

3. Sexual assauit of a child under 14 {13 and under)—The defendan! would receive a
sentence of LWP with parole eiigibility at 20 years.

Ms. Erickson recappad the parole years for each tier--10 years for sexual assault of an aduit,
20 vears with children under 14, and § years with 14- and 15-year olds. She said it did not
make sense ag It currently stood. 1t waes possible to plea-bargain an adult sexual assaull
charge down to a “fiction” of assault of & 1- ar 15-year old because the sentence received
would be less. This legisfation would change the [charge for assault of a} 14- to 15-year oid
sentencing range. 1t would still allow the judge the aption of LWP {with parole eligibility af}

htip:ffenww Jeg. state.nv.us/72nd!Minutes/Assembly/JUD/Final/1 528 html 8/2872008
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Mr. Horne asked whether this statute would affect a 17-year-old boyiriend/ 15-year-old
girlfriend scenario. Mr. Graham deferred to Ms. Erickson lo answer that guestion. Ms. Erickson
said the fegislalion should nol affect that paricular siluation, since sexual assault was nol
consensual. Mr. Horne queried what would happen when parents filed statulory sape charges
ageainst boyfriends. Mr. Graham said parents hed limited abilities to seek prosecution, The
statule made it @ lesser offense, the closer the people wers in age.

Assemblyman Carpenter guestioned why the description of lewdness with a child was being
added to this legistation; had it been missed previously. Mr, Graham said # had not been
excluded in 1995, bul A.B. 78 brought the sentencing in line and provided for an enhanced
penalty,

Lucille Lusk, Co-chair, Nevada Concerned Citizens, Las Vegas, eppeared in support of A.B_78
and spoke as one with experence working with adults who were victims of child abuse as
children. The conseguences of experiencing sexual abuse lasted well inte aduithood. The time
required to overcome the consaquences of sexual abuse was extensive, sven when there was
no substantial bodily harm associated with the sexual abuse. Cansequently, Ms. Lusk said it
was “manifestly unjust’ for the perpetrator to be released in as litile as five years. She opined
that this piece of legislation made sense in thal regard. The recidivism rate in these cases was
extremely high, so the protection of other children should be a primary factor to be taken into
consideration. The provision regerding lewdness In A.B. 78 also made sense besause of the
wide variety of acts that fell under that definition. The additional flexibility for the court would be
beneficial. The only place there was reduction in the court's discretion would be the prohibition
on probation as it related 1o lewdness. She said that the most important provision of the bill was
the penalty of LWOR for sacand offenders because of the high rate of recidivism.

Chairman Anderson closed the hearing on A.B, 78. He then opened the hearing on Assembly
Bill 62, a similar piece of legislation,

Assembly Bill 62: Increases penalty for committing sexual assauit not invelving
substantial bodily harm against child under age of 16 years. (BDR 15-282)

Mr. Graham stated that A.B_B62 was originally drafted at the request of the Nevada District
Attorney’s Assoclation, but the provisions were handled in A.B. 78. Rather than indefinitely
postpone the bill, Mr. Graham reguested that the bill be taken back o await a “meritorious”

purpose.

Chairman Anderson closed the hearing on AB, 62, He slated that AB. 62 would be taken
“back to the bosrd,” keeping it alive. He explained that A.B. 82 had been drafted without
knowledge that a similar piece of legislation was coming forward end the provisions of A.B, 62
were already included in thal subsequent bill. This Ieft a piece of legislation “on the board” in
the eveni that the Committee ran out of bill dralts. Thus, the bill could be brought back to
amend this section of the law at a later date.

Chairman Anderson opened the hearing on Assembly 8ill 27.

Assembly Bl 27: Revises method for adjusting presumptive maximum amounts of child

susppoit owed by nohcustodial parents. {BDR 11-244)
Elana L. Halch, Chief Deputy District Atterney, Family Support Division, Clark County District
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Attorney's Office, Las Vegas, said A.B. 27 would correct an unintended result in NRS 125B.970
by applying the Consumer Price Index {CPI) to maximum presumptive amounis of child support,
or caps, end not applying CP! to income ranges.

Referring to Exhibit C, Table 1, "July 1, 2002 througk June 30, 2003,” Ms. Hatch said the right
column ilfustrated the presumptive maximum amounts of child support &t cap. On the ft,
income ranges of noncusiodial parents were shown, She said that last session she had
brought forth a bill to improve the lives of children by increasing the presumptive maximum
amounts of child supporl at cap in NRS 1258.070; lhat bill was widely supported. The final
version of the bill passed by the Legislature had graduated presumptive maximum amounts of
chitd suppon as shown in the right colurnn of Teble 1. The final version also had CPI applied to
the presumptive maximum amounts of child support caps. Both these changes had worked
well

Continutng, Ms. Hatch said that what had not worked well was the application of the CPI to the
income ranges. The unintended result was that a noncustodial parent could move from one
income range o ancther with no change in income resulting in & large inappropriate increase or
decrease in child supporl. She noted that she referred o noncustodial parents as “he,” but
rationwide as of January 2002, 17 percent of noncustodial parents were femnale. || would
appear that the CPl was properly applied to the presumplive maximum amounts of child support
caps and inadverienily applied to income ranges.

As the bilt passed last session, Ms. Hatch stated the CPI would be added to or sublracted from
the child supporl cap depending cn how the economy flucluated. Table 2 (Exhibit C), tited
“Future,” illustrated changes to bath the child support amounts and the income ranges based on
a 1.6 parcent increase in the CPI. Table 3 (Exhibit C) illusirated changes to both the chitd
suppori amounts and the income ranges based on a 4 percent decrease in the CPL Retumning
to Tables 1 and 2, Ms. Hatch said if a noncustodial parent who eamned 54,235, Step 2 on Table
1, could be reclassified, or pulled down, as Step 1 on Table 2. This illustrated that, with a
possible increase in the CF! of 1.8 percent, the noncusfodial parent would pay less child
support--the uniniended result of having the CP! applied to the income range.

Ms. Hatch reported she had met with Brenda J. Erdoes, Legislative Gounsel, Legal Division,
Legislative Counsel Bureau, who had indicated that there had been no testirmony in support or
opposition to the legistation enacted last session.

According to Ms. Haich, the most sericus injustice could be seen when comparing Income
levels on Table 1 and Table 3. A noncustodial parent, with no change in his income but & 4
percent decrease in the CP1, should experience a decrease in his child support. However, the
income range would reclassify that noncustodial parent with an income of 54,235 from Step 1
on Tabte 1 to Step 2 on Table 3, increasing his child support payments. She concluded that the
CPI should be added to the presumplive maximum amounts of child support but should not be
appiled 1o the income ranges.

in conclusion, Ms. Halch stated that A.B. 27 proposed to remove the CPI from income rangss,
thus correcting the unintended resull. Assembly Bill 27 had the suppost of the Washoe County
District Attorney's Office and the Nevada District Attorney’s Association. Ms, Hatch disclosed
that in her examples she used those income ranges that would be most dramatically affected;
noncustodial parents would not be affected if in the middle of the income ranges.

Chairman Anderson said it was [another example of] the inevilable rule of unintended
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consequences. Since it was not discussed In the initial legislation, an erroneous assumption
was made thal income would move relative to CPI and the cost of talsing the chiid would
continue o grow. Chairman Anderson queried how to put pressure an noncusiodial parents to
recognize that the cosl of raising the child was increasing, even when their incorne was nol
increasing. If the famity was still together, the overall cost and the effect on the family tself
would be experienced. This rise in costs mighl encourage parents to find betfer jobs, which
would place them into a higher income range. A big concem was that noncustodial parents no
longer felt ihe obligation to betler their economic position in terms of the needs of the family
since the family was not there. That was often the time at which and the reason why people
changed jobs; they needed more money to make ends meet in the family. Chairman Anderson
said the cost obligation to the parent was stifl there, “so what are we going to do?”

fds. Halch responded that NRS 1258.070 had another section that included the percentages of
gross monthly income and how child support was defermined, and that capped the amount of
child support. She stated ihat graduated steps were realistic. An eraployment assistance court
{0 assist noncuslodial parenls 1o obtain & job or a better job had been established in Clark
County, Ciark County also had the first and only drug court program in child support court that
assisted people with drug and alcohol problems. Clark County was attempting to provide
resources to noncustodial parents as allowed by statule, as it was to everybody's benefit it
noncustodial parents improved their income and that goods and services addressed by CPi
fluctuated, keeping pace with the econemy.

Assemblyman Brown questioned whether there had been an analysis completed relaied to fixed
versus variable expenses. Ms. Halch responded in the affirmative, She said the CPl was
reviewed because the child support caps had not been changed since 1987, The Assembly
Committee on Judiciary had been instrumentz! during the last session in amending CP! inlo the
legisfalion. She acknowledged that there ware fixed expenses, but there were also variable
expenses, She roted that when she talked about providing services to custodial parents, as
well as noncuslodians, the Famlly Support Division was required 1o do that; It was part of the
state and federal program. The goal was to ascerlain the correct number and ensure that the
law reflected what was happening with the economy. That was the most “just way" io
accomplish that.

Todd L. Torvinen, Attorney, representing Nevada Trial Lawyers Association, Reno, recaliad that
two years ago the CPl adjustment presented by the federat government included goods with

different inflation rates and those that were fixed. Mr. Torvinen provided to the Commiltee two
exhibils:

« Exhibit D-United State Department of Agricufiure (USDA) "Expenditures on Children by
Farnifies, 2001 Annual Report” :

« Exhiblt E-—A summary of the USDA report concerning one-child and two-child families
source data applied to a hypothetical situation. "

The information provided supported testimony given by Ms. Hatch. Mr. Torvinen said the
assence of this technical correction wounld be to eorrect nenssnsical resuits:

o While the gost to care for a child rose every year, the child support amount would fall.

« Conversely, if there was defiation, an obfigator could be placed in a higher income class,
which would aiso be unfair,
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Assemblyman Carpenter questioned when a person was required o repori an increased
income level. Ms. Halch said there was a program called “review and adjustment,” which
gliowed fer modification of child support orders, and there was a statutory seclion that
sddressed i, A noncustodial or cuslodial parent supplied income information and a request io
have the chitd support adjusted. If the partles did not agree, it would go {e court, where the
judge wouid make a decision, Deviations were allowed if the obligator supported other children
or there were substantial childcare costs, The parents could also go to family couri to have the
child support order adjusted.

Marshall 8. Willick, cilizen, Las Vegas, appeared in supporl of AB. 27, He said il was an
administrative correction that would “do more good than harm.” He noted he took a “snap polf”
of the Nevada Chapler of the American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers in Las Vegas; they
concluded it was a good administrative correction.

Chairman Anderson questioned whether the Walfare Division had idenfified the disparity under
discussion.

Leland Sulliven, Chief, Child Support Enforcement, Welfare Divisicn, Department of Human
Resources, Carson Cily, admitied that the Wellare Division had not been aware of the
discrepancy untii Ms. Hateh brought it to their attention.

Ms. Hatch preserted an amendrent (Exhibit £)to A.B. 27 written by Madelyn Shipman, Deputy

District Aftorney, Civil Division, Washoe Counly District Attormey's Office.

Mr. Sullivan read from a prepared statement (Exhibit G} and appeared in support of A.B. 27 and
the amendment regarding interest (Exhibit £). He testified thal the child support program was a
federal, state, and local partnership operating under Title IV-I of the Social Security Act, The
program provided four basle services to Nevada's children and families: the location of the
obliger parent, establishment of parentage, establishment of obligations, and enforcement of
child support orders. In state fiscal year 2002, the child support program collected and
distributed to families over $115 million,

Conlinuing, Mr, Sullivan said that slate programs must comply with Tite VI-D mandates to be
eligible for federal funding. Federal regulations eslablished program reguirements and
mandatory services states must provide to families parficipating in the program. Currently, NRS
1258.140 required the court fo determine and award interest on child suppori amrearages.
However, under federal regulations, Title IV-D child support erdforcement programs were not
required to calculate interest. 1 was a Title IV-D function to coliect interest that had been
reduced to a sum cerlain amount. Regquiring the Tile IV-D program to calculate interest
represented an enormous burden {o the program's limited resources. Although the statute
directed the courts {o caloulate interest, in practice the program must provide the calculations to
the court to avoid me spent during the hearing process.

Mr. Sullivan reporied thal as of December 2002, there were 61,034 child supporl cases in
Nevada with arrearage balances. This represented 58 percent of the state’s total caseload.
The majority of cases entered the child support program with existing amearage balances, each
requiring the program to calculate interest. The interest question was further complicated by
the adoption of the federally mandated Uniform Interstate Family Support Acl (UIFSA). State
differences in arrearages and interest calculations compounded the labor necessary for child
support enforcement caseworkers o comply with ihe provisions of NRS 125B.140. UIFSA
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required responding states 1o enforce the inltiating state’s order, yet the interest rate of the
state, with continuing exclusive jurisdiction, determined the interast rate applied. The Personal
Responsibility and Work Cpportunity Reconciliation Act mandated distrdbution requirements and
added another layer of complexily 1o interesi.

Further, Mr. Sullivan stated that for TANF (Temporary Assistance to Needy Families) and
former TANF cases, there were ne fewer than five categories of arrearages, which might or
might not be assigned to the state depending on case circumstances. Interest must be
addressed separately for each category of arrears. As the stalute was wrtlen, It created a
consistency problem on how interest was applied. The majority of cases going to court In the
program would be fo establish an obligation, establish parentage, to modify existing obiigations,
and o address noncompliance issues.

Currently, a significant poriion of the caseload did not go before the court in Nevada because:
« 22,000 noncustodial parents resided in other states.
» 35,000 noneustodial parents were paying their child support.
» The Bivision was attempting o locate 10,000 noncustodial parents,

Pursuant o NRE 125B.085, the program was required lo pursue and collect & 10 percent
penalty on missirg installments of child support. The program anticipated buiiding thal function
into the system by the end of the calendar year 1o collect interest and penalties. Recently,
Wellare Division staff had mel with Clark and Washoe County's child support management staff
and had jointly agreed the elimination of interest provisions was in the besi interest of the
programn.  Modification of the stetute did not compromise the custodian's ability to pursue
interest assignments under the generat interest provisions contained in NRS 99.040. However,
it clearly distinguished it was an option of the court rather than an cbiigation of ihe child support
program.

Chairman Andsrson commented that he had received an e-mall (Exhibit M) from Judge Scott
Jordan, Second Judicial District Court, Department 11, Family Division, Washoe County. He
said thaet Judge Jordan indicated that Washoe County had been calculating and coflecting
interest for eight years. Chairman Anderson queried if Washoe County was performing this
task, why was the amendment necessary.

Mr. Sullivan sald it was dependani an the judges, the requests submitted {o the case manager,
and the representative from the district sliorney’s office. He opined that Washoe County had
11,000 eases with orders for ehild support obligations, with enly 1,000 of those cases actually
going 1o court, Again, Mr. Sulliven noted {here was an inconsislency since the stalule required
the courl to address the rnatter. There was a significant portion—85 {0 80 percert of the cases
with supporl obligations—where interest would not be addressed. While Washoe County might
not have a problem with those cases that went before the court, there was a fairness issue
regarding the majority of the cases thal did not go before the court,

Further, Mr. Suilivan mentloned that in this ares, if the Division attempled to take ail the cases it
could before the court, it would increase the court workload fivefold. Thus, a significant burden
would ba put on the court staff, as well as on the Division staff to calculate and take the
information befare the court.
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Assemblyman Carpenter nofed the amendment also addressed atlorney's fees. Me said il was
s understanding that the court had the Iatiude to determine where the interest would cause a
hardship, the obligor would not be forced to pay the interast or could pay & lesser amount, He
said he was concemed that a person who hat been avoiding child suppori for many years,
when finally found to have the capability to pay child support because he or she had a good
income, would contest reasons why he should pay inlerest. This amendment gave the
impression that the ohligation was being reduced or eliminated.
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Mr. Bullivan responded that A.B. 27 was removing the burden from the child suppori program.
The custodial parent could still pursue legal counsel to assist in the collection of Interest. A
burden would be placed on the counties if they were forced 16 calculate the inlerest on alt the

obligations that wen! to courl.

Ms. Hatch shared specific information about Clark County, where the siiuation was not different
than in other areas of the stale except for the caseload volume. She announced that in Clark
County there were 79,000 open, aclive cases, even some without arrearages. Glark County
had aceepted approximately 23,000 cases from the Nevade Siale Welfare Division about 2
vears ago. There were over 7,000 open, active cases per atforney. Eath case manager
supervised 1,000 open, aclive cases. Collections had excesded $75 milion last year.
Ms. Hatch emphasized thal the process was working.

In a business sense, the primary interest and goal was ideniified as collecting current child
support for children. There was & "greater” mission o provide food, clathing, and shelter maney
through these collections. She said this discussion should focus on keeping children and
families going and providing the tasic needs. Calculating interest on chlid support was not
federally required in child support programs. Ms. Hatch asked the Committee to bear In mind
that there was & difference betwsen calcuiating interest and coliecling interest. Federal
requirements mandated that Nevada had one compuler system in the state to stay “in sync” and
fo qualify to receive federal funding at a minimum of 66.6 parcent or as high as 82 percent in
Clark Counly. Manually calculating interest each month was very time consuming and
detracted from coflecting child support. Ms, Halch revealed that Clark County was “tapped out”

on resgurces.,

Even though there was a private calculzior system, which had been reviewed, Ms. Hatch said
Clark County had complex child support orders. The orders had as much variance as judges
and courts had creallvity, making the orders fii the familles. Custodians could eslablish
interest. Clark Counly District Court would enforce interest judgments, even for Nevada
residants with the orders from other states. Without the burden of establishing interest, Clark
County could properly enforce chitd supporl, as well as establish and collect penalties.
Clark County would receive federal reimbursement for penalty work, This amendment
{Exhibit G) had the support of the Washoe County District Attorney’s Office and the Nevada
District Attorney's Assoriation.

€hairman Anderson questioned whether Ms. Hatch recognized the amendment would be a
major issue, and if so, why was it not covered in the original drafi of the bill. Ms. Hatch
disclosed that Clark County had a case where the time involved in “pencil and paper”
calcuiations was estimated per month per child support obligation. |t was determined that for a
noncustodial parent whose paychecks were paid on the 101 and 257 of each month, possibte
interest would be assessed for any payment received after the 1%t A decislon was reached;
Madslyn Shipman wrole the amendment.
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Chairman Anderson asked how would the custodial parent, who was forced to hire an attomey
to determine why the funds were not being paid, pay the attorney fees. Recognizing that the
noncustodial parent had the ability to pay, and if the judges assigned those dollars to the
noncustodial parent, Chairman Anderson said the burden of paying those dollars was taken
from the judge's ability to assign and fefi the custodial parent with the atiorney obligation. He
said this process could disquiet the custodial parent from tringing forth the sult to obtain the
money to keep their family together. Ms. Hatch said Clark County reviewed whal was
happening in child support eourt, the district atiorneys’ offices, and the Division of Welfare at no
cost 1o either party. Additionally, family courl was parl of district court, where custodial or
noncustodiz| parents could appear on their own or with sttorneys. In child supporl court,
attorneys’ fees were nol requested. Attorneys’ fees could be requesied under another slatute,

Mr. Sulliven said the program could be included in NOMADS {Nevada Operations Muilti-
Automated Data Syslems), where there was some existing functionality to calculate the
interest. Problems with the existing siate law needed to be addressed by the court, There was
a small percentage of cases that actually went before the court, where the interest issue could
be addressed. He refterated that the penalty process would assess penalties on missed
instaliments and should be fuactioning by the end of the year. If a noncustodial parent missed a
monthly instaliment, a penalty would be assessed. The amendment proposed that the interest
not be placed as a responsibllity of the child support program while the family could still obtain
counsel to collect interest, Interest did nct increase the monthly amouni going to the family.
Currently, there was $700 millicn in arrearages due on the 113,000 cases in the program. It
simply addad more accounts receivable, which only increased the payment schaduls, not the
monthly obligations.

Assemblywoman Buckley asked who received the proceeds of the panalty. Mr. Sulfivan sald
the amount of the penalty would be passed along to the family in all cases. Ms. Buckley asked
if the computer system: could be fixed to collect the penalties, why not collect the interest. Mr.
Sullivan said the functionalily to caleulate the interest was stipulaled in the current statute, but
collection of the interest could not be enforced until the court atidressed and adjudicated it.

Ms. Buckley said she supported the origina! bill, bul not the amendment. She said she would
advocate ta the counfies to provide the rescurces needed to perform this task. It appeared that
the amendment was creating an incentive not to pay child suppori from a public palicy point of
view., Ms, Buckley said she would not supporf that. Ms. Hatch said what was being discussed
was the realily of where the program was and the primary goal of the program. She opined the
penalty would be an easier compuler task; with interest there would be adjusiments every six
months based on NRS 99, prime plus Z percent. A penalty was & fiat rate; it did not change.
Ms. Hatch said it was her goal 1o comraunicale with noncustodial parents to inform them of
possible penallies fo mofivate them to keep their payments current. She expressed concern
about detracting from the primary goal of the program.

Assemblywoman Angle asked for clarification on how the penally and Interest worked together.
She queried how often the 10 perent penalty was calculated and f it was compounded.
Secondly, she asked how often the interest was calculated and if it was compounded. Finally,
she asked if il was an “eitherfor” situation or If it was interest plus the penalty. Ms. Haich
responded that interest was prime plus 2 percent, to be adjusted every six months, As she read
ihe statute, she said there was no compounding. The penally was a flat 10 percent per annum,
broken out info @ monthly charge, and there was no compounding. Ms. Hatch said it was net
possible to calculate interast by “pencil and paper" each month for 78,000 open cases, though
some dit not have arrearages. Automation was necessary, which would need to take into
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canslderation policy issues.

Assemblywoman Angle reiterated her question regarding whether the program allowed interest
plus penallies of just one. Ms, Hatch said the statute was currently written that the court could
charge interest. The courl did nol have the personngl or the functionality lo perform the interesi
catculations, The court expected the district atlomeys” office to perform the calculations.
Penalties were an easier calculation to perform as sum certain as stipulaled in slatule and
would nol be varizble. The program did no! permit “eitherfor.” Ms. Hatch said that from her
reading of the sialules, she understood thet penalties were mandatory; interesi hed 3
discretionary aspect and was a court obligation.

Mr. Suflivan said that the program included 33,000 TANF and former TANF cases. When the
families began to recelve this public assistance, child supporl was assigned fo the state and the
federal government. As testified previously, TANF cases had five categories of amearages,
which caused additicnal complexity when calculaling interest and determining whether that
interest was passed on to the family or assigned lo the state.

Assemblywoman Angle restated her understanding of the situation. She said thal interest was
discretionary and often was not charged, and the penally was a mandaiory 10 percent, which
was chargsd and was easier to collect. Because of the complexity of calculating the inerest,
the work was performed but not always passed along, Mr. Sullivan agresd thal the panally was
easier to calculate, enforce, and pass to the family,

Don Winne, Chief Deputy Altorney General, Office of the Attorney General, representing the
Division of Weliare, Carson City, spoke from the audience and said he appeared only 10 answer
questions if needed.

Ben Blinn, citizen, Carson City, spoke on the discretionary interest to point out what happened
to those in prison. ¥ mmates had a job and money could be paid towards restitution or good
credits eamed, the judge and parcie board decided whether to keep the child suppor current.
Yei, inmates stiil had the responsibility to pay for their loved ones' growih. He sald he had seen
inmates who "live on the instaliment plan® and said It was difficull to fioure out what they owed.
The Fuman element could not be tegistated out; it must be considerad.

Chaimnan Anderson indicated to the members of the Committee that Mr, Blinn was a resident of
Sparks. He brought fo the Commitiee the reality of ime spent in custody, where pari of his
responsibility hac been providing services on death row. Mr. Blinn said he defended inmates in
the 1977 trials. Chairman Anderson said Mr, Blinn was a jailhouse lawyer. Mr, Blinn said he
would rather be known as a Nevada school educator, which he still was.

Relerring back fo AB. 78, Mr. Blinn said the word “calendar” should be added in front of “40
yeers” so that "good time” did not allow an early release; ten years meant ten calendar years
and life mearnt “natural life.” it would eliminate the oophole of sliowing anybedy to retumn.

Chairman Anderson closed the hearing on A.B. 27. He noted there were concerns regarding
the amendment, but the primary bill could be added to the work session.

Chairman Anderson opened the hearing on Assembly Bill 54, a piece of legisiation requested
by the Chairman.

Assembly Blll 54; Revises provisions governing parental access to certain records of
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MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE
ASSEMBELY COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

Sevently-Second Session
February 25, 2003

The Committee on Judicianavas called to order at 8:30 a.m., on Tuesday, February 25, 2003.
Chairman Bemie Anderson presided in Ropm 3138 of the Legisiative Building, Carson City,
Nevada, and, via simultansous videoconference, in Room 4401 of the Grant Sawyer State
Office Building, Las Vegas, Nevada. Exhibit A is the Agenda. Exhibit 8 is the Guest Lisl. All
exhibits are available and on file at the Research Library of the Legistative Counsel Buraau.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mr. Bernie Anderson, Chairman
Mr. John Cceguera, Vice Chairman
Mrs. Shamen Angle

Mr. David Brown

Ms. Barbara Buckiey

Mr. John C, Campenter

Ms. Jerey D. Claborn

Mr. Marcus Conklin

Mir. Jason Geddes

Mr. Don Gustavson

b, Williarn Horne

Mr. Garn Mabey

Mr. Harry Mortenson

M:. Rod Sherer

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:
Ms. Genie Ohrenschall {excused)
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Allison Combs, Committee Policy Analyst
Risa B. Lang, Commiitiee Counssl
Deborah Rengler, Committee Secretary

OTHERS PRESENT:

Etana L. Hatch, Ghief Deputy District Attorney, Family Support Division, Clark County,
Las Vegas
Judge Scott Jordan, Second Judicial District Court, Bepartment 11, Family Division,

Washoe County
Mark Kemberling, Senlor Deputy Atiorney General, Office of the Attorney General, Las

Vegas
Michael Pescetta, defense attorney, Las Vegas
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Kristin L. Erickson, Chief Deputy District Atorngy, Criminal Division, Washoe County
District Attorney, and representing the Nevada District Attorney's Association,
Reno

Chairman Anderson made opening remarks and noted a guorum was preseni. He remarked
that during 2 work session, the Comimittee did not take public testimony unless expressly
requested by the Committee. He calied altention to the Work Session Document (Exhibit C)
prepared by Alison Combs, Commitiee Policy Analyst. The Work Session Document
contained the bills being brought forward for aclion with any previously submited
amendments. He pointed out that several bills would have fiscal noles attached; Ms. Combs
would identily those bifls 1o determine the polential economic impact if the Comimitles chose to
meve those piecss of legisiation.

Allison Combs, Commitiee Policy Analyst, exptained Assembly Bill 14,

Assembly Bill 11; Provides increased penalty for certain repeat offenses involving
vandalism. (BDR 15.191)

Ms. Combs said A.B. 11 was requested by the Interim commitlee to study Categories of
Misdemeanors. The blli ¢hanged penalties for repeat offenses of vandalism. Those who
testified in support and opposition were listed in the Wark Session Document, as weli as any
proposed amendments.

The first amendment dealt with the protectad properties seclion of the bill, which included
existing language from another section of the law that was fo be repealed and thus was
included in the legislation on vandalism. There were three proposals within this amendment:

1. Add libraries to the definifion of protected properties.
2. Add parks tp the definition of prolecied properties.
3. Eliminate protecled property provisions, 6o that alt property would be trealed equally.

Chégirman Anderson noted that the City of Reno had submilted an amendment that proposed
allowing aggregation of the value of the loss when a person committed mullipte offenses.

Assemblywoman Buckley said she was not overwhelmingly convinced that the iegislation was
required. She expressed concern related lo removing jursdiction from the lower courts, which
had more fime fo oversee comnmunity service. If these cases were taken to the District Court
to be included with rapes, murders, and sexual assaults, the cases would most llkely be

plea-bargained away.

Ms. Buckley questioned wheather legisiation was required for second offenders. She said her
preference would be to eliminate “vandalism,” since this was the graffiti statule. The penalty
for the second offense could be added, as well as including libraries and parks. The remaining
amendmenis were not included in the bill and there were major implications o specify “muitiple
offensas™ that might trigger numerous legat issuss. *There is no such thing as a simpfe bilt,”
Ms. Buckley said.

Assemblyman Horne recalied there had been discussion regarding 2 $250 threshold, which
seemed extremely low. Ms. Combs clarified that the $250 level was the current penalty under
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Nevada Revised Stalutes (NRS) 193,155 for a public offense. It also mirrored the thresholds
that were included in the theft slatutes. Mr. Home asked if that was applied (o gross
misdemeanors. Ms. Combs replied graffiti was a public offerise under NRS 183.155, which
had 2 penalty for a gross misdemeanor of $250 to $5,000.

Assemblyman Carpenter questioned whether a library was already covered as an “educational
facility.” He expressed concern abou! changing the jwisdiction within the courts and
suggested stipulating a “third offense” rather then multiple offenses.

Assemblyman Brown concurred with Assernblywoman Buckley, the festimony weni {o the
nature of “taggers,” or graffiti artists. Calling atiention fo Section 1, subsection 1, he said it was
“so broad” and he particularly had a problem with the last portion of line 4, which said
*otherwise damaged the public or private property without the permission of the owner.” Mt
Brown stated that the legislation was ascribing a criminal penaity to what could amount to a
mere accident. The legislation was addressing graffiti and the serial nature of taggers.
Quoting page 2, line 8, where it stated the "second and each subsequeni offense where the
vaiue of the loss is less than §5,000," Mr. Brown suggested amending the language to state
that “the Ioss is greater than $250 but less than $5.000."

Chairman Ancerson commented that the Committee did not appear to desire to move on ihe
bill. There were wo choices: indefinitely posipone the bil and take it “back to the board” to be
killed at a later date, or pull it back and spend more time on il

Assemblyman Sherer recommended that A.B. 11 be taken “back to the board.”

ive. Combs explained Assembly Bili 27.

Assembly Bill 27: Revises method for adjusting presumptive maximum amounts of
child support owed by noncustodial parents, (BDR 11-244}

The bill proposed that the Consumer Product Index {CPi} would not apply to the income
ranges for determining the presumptive maximum amounts of child support. One amendment
submitted deall with the cailculation of inlerest, which would delete the provisions reguiring the
coutl o determine and include In its order the Interast on arrearages and the attorney's fee for
the proceeding. A copy of the proposed amendment was provided within the Work Session
BDocument (Exhibil C, page 10}

Chairman Anderson admitted he had difficulty understanding why the Division of Welfare could
not "piek up the interest paymenis.” The person required to pay the interest penally would
probably be of a lower economic status, and less able 10 make the payments initially, and the
chances that there would be an inlerest penalty could ba dramatically greater. He said the
parson who stood before Judge Scott Jordsn's court tended to be from the lower economic
strata; obtaining the basic payment from those individuals would be the greatest service.
Criginally, Chairman Anaderson expected the Division to “pick up the interast payments,” but
after listening to testimony he said he had changed his mind and he supported the
amendment.

Assemblyman Carpenter spoke in opposition o the amendment. He saig the court had the
abillity to cetermine whether the interest should be paid and waive payment if deemed
appropriate. Mr. Carpenter sald he favored A.B. 27 as submitied.
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Assemblywornan Buckiey said she concurred with Assemblyman Carpenter in support of A.B.
27 and in opposition fo the amendmenl. There might be some low-income, noncustodisl
parents who might not be able 1¢ afford interest, but they might not pay child support anyway.
There were numerous individuals who were able to pay their ¢hild supporl and should. She
cauiioned against creating a digincentive to paying child support on time when there was no
penalty. Half of the states in the country assessed interest, Washoe County did i, end the rest
of the state should do i as well. Ms. Buckley said NOMADS (Nevada Operations
Multi-Aulomated Data Systems) could be fixed o interest could be calculated manually, Ms.
Buckiey suggested thet when the Senate bill regarding penalies came over, amendments
could include penalties being charged against those counties that were not assessing interest.
The statute had been “on the books” for over len years; Ms. Buckiey said it shouid be followed.

Assemblyman Horne asked for clarification regarding the purpose of the legisiation—reduction
of the costs relative to the administrative task of coliecting interest.

Elana L. Hatch, Chief Depuly District Attorney, Family Support Divisicn, Clark County, Las
Vegas, responded that A.B. 27 originated as a resuli of a meeiing of the Titte VI-D program in
Nevada. She Stated the concern was trifold:

1. Clark County was overburdensd with 75,000 open cases, where current support and
payment on amrears must be collected. Penalties and interest was “icing on the cake,”
but wilh Emited resources, the primary focus was placed on what kept the children
alive—food, clothing, and shelter.

2. in order tc be funded at 82 percemt, Clark County was required by the federal
goverament o utilize the stale computer system, NOMADS. Nevada Operations Multi-
Automated Data Systems did not carry the functionality to assess interest and penatties.
It was impossible to “pencil and paper” the magnitude of cases per month on penaity and
interest questions and policy considerations, especially income withholding.

3. When a noncusiodial parent received a paycheck on the 101 or the 25 of the month,
payment on the 251 always came in after the 15!, forcing the assessment of interest and
penalty. It was unlikely that paymasters would be willing to change the pay scheme o
accommpodate penalty and interest considerations.

Coniinuing, Ms. Hatch said wha! had been considered {o be most equitable, since the
collection of penslties was “on the books," was to focus on the penaliies and nol the interest,
Talking fo Leland Sullivan, the Chisf of Child Supporl Enforcement in the Welfare Division of
Nevada's Department of Human Resources, and to Judge Scott Jordan, if the Committee was
interested in interest, since half the states collected interest, focus could be placed on the
colfection of interest and the penaltics could be removed 28 a mandsalory regquiremsant,

Judge Scoti Jordan, Second Judicial District Court, Department 11, Family Division, Washoe
County, said he recognized that during a2 work session the Committee did nol take public
testimony, bul he was willing to answer any gquestions, Chairman Anderson asked Judge
Jordan fo explain why Washoe County was able to calculate and collect interest, while the
remainder of the siate could not. Judge Jordan replied that Washoe County had been
collecting interest for eight years through the Dislrict Attorney's Office. He raminded the
Committee that whatever policy was enacted regarding this provision, it would affect nof only
cases that weni through the District Atorney's Office, but also cases such as child support
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ordered and collecled through divorce cases not through the child supporl enforcement office.
He said he respected what Ms. Hatch had said aboul the overwhelming numbers in Clark
County.

Continulng, Judge Jordan said he agreed with Assemblywoman Buckley's comments that
imposing Interest did create an incentive for noncustodial parents o pay child support as
ordered. Washoe County had a child support formuta that was intended to set appropriate
levels of child supporl for all income levels of the paying parent. In response lo Chairman
Anderson's comments, Judge Jordan agreed a large number of the families appearing in cour
were from relatively low-income levels, both the custedial and noncustodial parents, but he
also saw fambies in all other income ranges. Some people did nol pay because they could
not, some because they were angry, and some had other priorities. He said the interest was
an incenlive o encourage individuals lo pay on time. Judge Jordan said it was important that
judges had the distretion, on a case-by-case basis, to determine in which cases the imposition
of interest would be beneficiat or detrimental.

Assemblyman Campenter queried whether the judges had discretion currently, Judge Jordan
replied thal current law mandated inlerest but provided the judges with the discretion to waive
that inferest in appropriate cases.

Chairman Anderson enteriained 2 motion on AB. 27.
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ASSEMBLYMAN CARPENTER MOVED TO DO PASS AB. 27 WITHOUT
AMENDMENTS.

ASSEMBLYMAN GUSTAVSON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THE MOTION CARRIED WITH MR, ANDERSON VOTING NO.
{Ms. Ohrenschali was absent for ihe vote.)

Chairman Angderson assignied the bill to Assemblyman Glaborn to present the Floor Statement.
Ms. Combs explained Assembly Bill 33,

Assembly Bill 33; Provides additional penalty for manufacturing methamphetamines in
certain circumstances. {BDR 40-847)

The measure did not have any proposed amendments. Background information on the
enhanced penally was provided on page 4 of the Work Session Document {Exhibit C}.

Chairman Anderson enterlained a motion on AB. 33.
ASSEMBLYMAN GEDDES MOVED TO DO PASS AB, 33,
ASSEMBLYMAN CONKLIN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION CARRIED. {Ms. Chrenschall was absent fot the vote.)

Chairman Anderson assigned the bill to Assemblyman Hore, the primary sponsor, to present
the Floor Statemenl.

Ms. Combs noted that A.B. 33 did have a fiscal impact, but not this biennium. She said she
would include that information for the Assembly Committes on Ways and Means.

Ms. Combs explained Assembly Bill40.

Assembly Bll 40: Extends period of limitations for commencing civil action after action
hae boen dismissed under cortain circumstances.
(BDR 2-76%)
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MINUTES OF THE
SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

Seventy-second Session
March 19, 2003

The Senate Commitiee on Judiciary was cailled o order by Chairman Mark E. Amodei, at 8:00
a.m., on Wednesday, March 19, 2003, in Room 2148 of the Legislative Building, Carson City,
Nevada. Exhibit A is the Agenda. Exhibil B is the Attendance Roster. All exhibits are available
and on file at the Research Library of the Legislative Counsel Bureau.

COMMITTEE MEMEBERS PRESENT:

Senator Mark E, Amodei, Chairman

Senator Maurice £. Washington, Vice Chairman
Senator Mike McGBinneass

Senator Dennis Nolan

Senator Dina Titus

Senator Valerie Wiener

Senator |erry Care

GUEST LEGISLATORS PRESENT:
Assemblyman John Oceguera, Assembly District No. 18

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:

Nicolas Anthony, Committee Policy Analyst
Bradiey Witkinson, Commitiee Counsel
Jo Greenslate, Committee Secretary

OTHERS PRESENT:

Elana L. Hatch, Chief Deputy District Atlorney, Family Suppori Division, District Attorney, Clark
County

Matthew L. Sharp, Lobbyist, Nevada Trial Lawyers Association

Ernest E. Adler, Lobbyist, Washoe County

Stan Miller, Tort Claims Manager, Litigation Division, Office of the Attorney General

Rose E. McKinney-James, Lobbyist, Clark County Schoo! District

Doreen Beglay, R.N., Lobbyist, Nevada Hospital Association

Liza Black, R.N., Lobbyist, Nevada Nurses Association

Lawrence P. Matheis, Lobbyist, Navada Stale Medical Association

Neena K. Laxail, Lobbyist, Nevada Podiatric Medical Asscciation

Debbie J. Smith, Lobbyist, Service Employees International Unipn Local 1107, Operating
Engineers Local No. 3

Carin Ralis, R.N.

Mary C. Walker, Lobbyist, Carson-Tahoe Hospiial

CHAIRMAN AMODEL
We will open the hearing on Assernbly Bill (A.B.) 27.
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ASSEMELY BILL 27: Revises method for adjusling presumptive maximurs amounts of child
support owed by noncustodial parents. (BBR 11-244)

ELANA L. HATCH, CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION,
DISTRICT ATTORNEY, CLARK COUNTY:

Assembly_Bill 27 will correct an unintended result in Nevada Revised Statufes [NRS)
125B.070, by applying the consumer price index (CP1) to maximum presumptive amournts of
child support, the cap on child support, and not applying CPI fo income ranges. Last session |
inlroduced a bill fo improve the lives of children by increasing the presurmptive maximum
amourt of child support in NRS 125B.070. This bill was widely supported. The final version of
the bill passed by this Leglslature had gradualed presumpiive maximum arounts of child
support and has worked well. it also had consumer price indexing applied to prasumptive
maximum amounts of child suppor, which has also worked well. Additionally, the finat version
had CP1 applied fo income ranges, which has not worked well. The unintended result is thal a
noncustodial parent can be moved from one income range to another with no change in
income, resulting in a large, inappropriate change in child support, either an increase or a
decrease. It would appear CPl was properly applied to presumptive maximum amounts of chitd
support and inadvertently added o incorne ranges.

| provided & handout (Exhibit C} containing tables. As you can see, the child support caps will
fluctuate up, down, or stay the same based on CPL. Thal is the information on the right side of
\he lables, This is correct, and this is fair. In the income ranges on the left side of the tables,
fluctuation is not basad on noncuslodial parents' income, but on consumer price indexing. This
income ranges and corrects this unfair, unintended result. This bill also has the support of the
Washoe County District Attorney's Office, the Nevada Disfrict Attorneys' Association, and the
Nevada Child Support Enforcement Program. If you would [ike, | could review the tables with
you of | can answer questions.

CHAIRMAN AMODEE
The record should reflect we received correspondencs from Beverly Szlhanick on behalf of the
Nevada Trial Lawyers Association indicaling their support of A.B, 27 (Exhibit D).

MS. HATCH:
We had twe people in Las Vegas who planned to testify. § have their testimonies.

CHAIRMAN AMODEL:
For the record, the testimonies you referred 1o will be included. | will close the hearing on AE.

217,
SENATOR NOLAN MOVED TO DO PASS AB, 27.
SENATOR WIENER SECONDED THE MQTION,
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

LYTT:Y

CHAIRMAN AMODE!:
We will now open the hearing on A.B. 40.

hitp:/fvww leg.state.nv.us/7 2nd/Minutes/Senate/JUD/Final/2268.htmt 8/26/2008

CAV 00312



@ ]
Awendimant t6 AB 2L

TKE PEOFLE OF THE S8TATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AN ASSEMELY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Chapter 125B it hereby amended to read as follows:

INRS 125B.140 Enforcement of order for support,

1. Except as otherwise provided in chapter 130 of NRS and NRS 125B.612:

(4} If &n order issued by 2.¢ourl provides for payment for the support of a child,
that order is 2 judgment by operation of law on or after the date a payment is due, Sucha
judgment may not be retrosetively modified or edjusted and may be enforced in the same
manner as other judgrments of this state.

(b} Payments for the support of a child pursuant to an order of a coust which have
not agerued at the time either party gives notice that he has filed 2 motion for
wodification or adjustment may be modified or adjusted by the court upon a showing of
changed circumstances, whether or not the cour! has expressly retained jurisdiction of the
modification or adjustment, . .

2, Except as otherwise provided in subssction 3 and NRS 125B.012, 125B.142
and 125B.144:

(a} Before executicn for the enforement of 2 judgrment for the support of a child,
the person seeking 10 enforve the judgment must send 2 notice by centified mail, restricted
delivery, with return receip! requested, to the responsible parent:

(1) Specifying the pame of the court that issued the order for suppor: and
the date of its issuance;

(2} Specifying the smount of amrcarages actrued under the ondes;

(3) Stating that the arrearages will be enforced as 4 judgment; and

{4} Expleining that the responsible parent may, within 20 days after the
notice is sent, ask for a heasing before a court of this state conceming the amount of the
#rrearages.
(b) The matters to be adjudicated at such a hearing are limited to & determination
of the amount of the arzearages and the jurisdiction of the court issuing the order. Atthe
hearing, the conrt shall take evidence and determing the amount of the judgment and
issue its order for that amount.

~————+8} The court shalf epsure that the social security sumber of the responsible parent
15
{1} Provided to the welfare division.of the department of human

rasources.
(2) Placed inthe records relsting to the matter and, except as otherwise

required to carry out 2 spectiic stetute, maintained in a confidential manmer.

ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY —
DATsiiga?g‘:@_nmmam EXHIBIT 1~
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3. Bubsection 2 does not apply to the enfbreement of @ judgment for arrearages if
the arount of the judgment has been determined by any court.

(Added to NRS by 1087, 2250; A 1001, 1336; 1093, 2625; 1007, 2297, 2208;
1999, 2681)
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Introduced on; Mar 28, 2005

By: Judieiary

Revises certain provisions governing paymem of child suppont. {BDR 17-1373}
Fiscal Notes

Effert on Locel Government: No,

Effect on State: No.

Most Recent History
Action: Approved by the Governor, Chapter 115,

{Soe full tist below)
Uptoming Hearings

Past Hearinps
Assembly Judiciary Mar-28-2005 02:00 AM  Minutes  Discussed as BDR.
Assembly Judiciary  Apr-11-2005 08.00 AM  Minutes  No Ackion.
Assembly Judiciary  Apr-15-2005 08.00 AN Minutes  Amend, and do pass as emended
Senate Judiciary May-08-2005 0:00 AM  Minutes Do pass.

Votos
Assembly Final Passage Apr-26 Yea 42, Nay0, Excused 0, NotVoling 0, Absent0
Senate Final Pagssage May-11 Yea 21, Nay{, Excused 0, NotVpting 0, Absent

Bil Text As Introduced  1st Reprint 2nd Reprint As Enrolled
Amendments Amend. No.413 Amend. No.603

8ill History
Mar 28, 2006
» Read first time. Referred 1o Committee on Jfudiclary. To printer
Mar 29, 2005
« From printer. Te commiltee.
Apr 19, 2005
+ From committes: Amend, and do pass as amended.
Abr 20, 2606
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« Read third time. Amended. [Amend. No. 603.) To printer.
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enforcement when a child has been adjudicated definquent for a sexual offense.
This would extend that to the adult 1ype community notification.

Chairman Horne:
Tha hearing on A.B. 472 is closed. Any suggestions from the Comemittee on this
bill?

Assemblywoman Buckley:

I think it is @ complicated issue that needs some work with pros and eons to fix
it up. Without » proponent or epponent, I'd say we should let it go until next
session even though it's important, unless there is a similar measure in the
Senate and they heve worked it out. It just requires a lot of work to make il
constitutienal,

Chairman Horne:
We wor't move this piece of legislation as we have 10 work more on cleaning it

up. Let’s open the hearing on Assermbly Bill 473.

Assembly Bill 473: Rewvises certain provisions governing payment of child
support. {BDR 11-1373}

Madelyn Shipman, Legislative Advocate, representing Nevada District Attorneys
Association:

We have worked on this bili which we thought was e simple bill. There is no
such thing in the Legislature. Upon arriving this morning, | found that there were
some issues that we have worked out. We have submitted an amendment
which is writien on the eriginal bilt (Exhibit C). The originat intent of A.B. 473
was to do just two things. One was to put in the waiver language to be the
same as it is wilh interest and 1o essentially allow & court 10 waive for undue
hardship the penzlties imposed. Wa thought it was a faifly simple change and
consistent with the language in NRS 125B.140 cn interest,

The othar change was to simply correlaie the language as to how the penalty is
imposed es 1o the infermal Attorney General's opinion that had heen issued
regarding how that was going to be done, after the regulatery procass was
complete. We all have agreed on that language for the penatty. We are &ll in
agresment that the way it was draited, to have “if impesed” at the beginning of
the second paragraph, implied there has io be a heating prior 1o the imposition
of the penalty. As you may or may not be aware, thet is automatically impesed
through the NOMADS {Nevada Operations of Multi-Automated Data Systerns]

pen,
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Program at the end of the month on that portion of payment that has not hean
made and that consthutes a delinguency.

IMadelyn Shipman, cantinued.l Additional concerns were raised that undue
hardship was sllowed too much leewsy by a court. To actually go back and
revisit the ability of a person to pay whan a penalty is not intended o be as
such. After talking about what our intent was, we drafied another emendment
that may net be the right words for bill drafiers so they may need to rewrite it.
Essenlially, the inten! is to only have a waiver undser this section in
MRS 126B.140 for reasons that are outside, sssentiglly, the control of the
rasponsible parent. We wwould appreciste your support.

Susan Hallahan, Chief Deputy District Attorney, Family Support Division,

Washoe County District Attorney's Otlice, Nevada:
I am here today to testify in support A.B. 473. Currently, NRS 125B.140
outhorizes the court to woive interest an child support # the court makes a
finding that the charging of that interest would creste en undue hardship.
Similarly, pursuant io NRS 125B.095, the court is reguired to charge & penalty,
but the court at this time does not have the authority to waive that penalty in
an undue hardship situation. We are supporting the language change that would
provide that authority,

The Washoe County District Attorney's Office has cherged interest on child
support debt for about 10 years. We heve had some issues with respect 10 the
courl interpreting what an undue hardship is, To give you an example of a
potential undue hardship finding, most noncustodial parents are ordered 1o pay
their child support via an income withholding. The employers, however, can
honer that income withholding notice asccording to thelr payroll schedule. So it a
parent is ordered to pay, for exampls, §100 per month in ongoing child support
and their employer has a weekly payroll, that employer can send e child support
check to the child support division every week. That weekly check would be
$23.08. During those months when there are only 4 pay periods in a month,
the child suppest division would receivas $892.32 versus $119.40 per month in
the months that have § pay periods. Yet, over a calendar year, the full §1,200
per year in child support would be peid. So in the calendar months in which
$100 is not received, which is generally 10 months out of the year, a
noncusicdlal parent could be assessed imterest and penelties. Those are the
types of eftuations where a court would waive interest and would, likewise,
waive a penalty.

In addition, an obligor can came into the local district attorney’s oifice and pay
their child support over the counter. If they pay that payment on the last day of
the rnonth, by the time 1t gets deposited inmto the state collection unit and

3
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posted in the cellection unit, usually a day or two inte the foflowing month has
elapsed. Bo, likewise, an obliger could potentially be charged interest and
penalties in that siteation as well.

[Susan Haliahan, continued.) We have also had situations where an obligor is in
an industrial accident or a car aceiden: and is hospitalized for several months,
They don't have the ability 10 pay their suppori. The courl would walve interest
in that sceparic as weil,

Finally, subsection 2 has been amended to simply clarify the fenguage with
respect as to how the penalty is calculsted. If someone owes $100 in ongoing
child support but only pays $50.00, they are assessed a 10 percent penatty on
that remaining $80.00 balance. If they thereafter stay current in their ongoing
suppoert obligation, they would incur no further penalties. It {s, i essence, a late
fee that is intended to encourage a timely payment of child support. The
charging of continued interest on that remaining $50.00, until it is paid in full,
however, would make the custodial parent whole {or the value of her money.

We would suppert the amendment according o the Trial Lawyars' Association
¢ more specifically define undue hardship te give the court some guidance with
respect to the finding to ensure that our intent is Tollowed. That being, interess

and penalties should only be weived in a situation where a noncustodial parent
is unable to pay ther support or is unable to pay that monthly payment for
various reasons.

Assemblyman Carpenter:

I have a concern about the amount of interest that you are going to be charging.
You are charging 10 percent every month 50 In a year thet adds up to
120 percent. If they couldn’t pay whetever was due at the end of that first
month, they certainly are not going to.be able 1o pay the amount at the end of
the year. | didn't ses anything wrong with the way it was written before when
it was 10 percent a year. But at 10 percent a month, a lot of thess people wiil
never be ablg to pay that amount, 'm probably one of the biggest sticklers that
people ought to pay their child support, but they can’t pay something that is
impossible to pay, and you keep atding penalty upon penalty or interest upon
interest. |t really defeats the whole situation.

Susan Hallahan:

This bili does not purport to change how penalties are calculated. The penalty
statute as it states right now is 10 percent per annum or a portion thereof. i
has to be added to the portion of the monthly payment that was not paid, If you
were to, for example, charge the penalty &t the end of the year, then thers
could be & noneustodial parent that doesn’t psy enything from January thtough
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November and then in December pays $1,200 to satisfy their annual child
support obligation. Interest and penalties are separate. The purpose of interest is
1o make the custodial parent whale, for the value of her money that she should
have received or he should have received today bui doesnt receive untit
€ months from now. The purpose of the penelty is 1o encourage the obligor to
pay each and every month as he is ordered 10 pay. This penalty is a one-time
snapshot and is charged only during that calendar month for any delinquency
you have. So if the obtigor pays each month, he or she woult not acerue an
additional penalty.

Assamblyman Garpemer:

It says 8 10 percent penalty must be applied at the end of sach calendar month
against the amount of an instaliment or a portion of the instaliment that remains
unpald in the month in which it was dug, So it seems to me H they owed $100
and there is a 10 percent penalty that month, it would make it $110. Then the
next month it is going 1o be another 10 percent of $3110 so that's $111. Simple
interest would be 120 percent at the end of the year, so insteed of owing §100,
they would owe way over $200. it's cenifadictory in \rying te get them to pay,
because there is no way they can pay it.

Susan Hallahan: .

Logically, you would think that wouid:be the way it would work out. But if |
owe 57100 and | den't pay it this month, | am essessed $10 at the end of the
maonth. {f | don't pay $100, | have another $10 and new it's $20. Iif | don'1 pay
anything jor the whole year and { owe $1,200, | am ==sessed 10 percemt
penalty which is $120. Whether you calculate it at the end of the month or at
the end of the year, it still is $120.

Kim Swurratt, Legislalive Advocate, representing Nevada Trial Lawyers
Association:

| carne here in opposition of this amendment of A.B. 473 on behall ot the

Nevada Trial Lawyers Association {(NTLA). | have been working carefully with

Ms, Madetyn Shipman and Ms. Susan Halizhan to werk on those concerns. The

concerns we had were mainly with opening the door wide open for the district

court judges on undus hardship without any explanation ¢r definition of what

undue hardship is. o

Our conecern was that the party that is responsible for paying child support
would suddenly have a milfion excuses in front of the court being able to say
they were unable to pay their chitd support. As the penalty becornes larger, it
becomes more of & hardship just because it is growing exponentially. h was
explained te me this morning this is really meant for some very specisiized
circumstances, in which the parties are having these penalties beyond their
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control, in circumstances, where they are using best efforts to pay their child
support. But because of over the coumter paymaents or the way the computer
system is working and the wege withholdings are working, then the penalty is
being attached in circumstances which are unfair. We werked on the definition
adding lanpuage sbout defining undue hardship, and | am not necessarily of the
position that it is the sppropriate language yet. B definitely needs some bill
drafting, and, perhaps, we can work with the bill drafters on this language so
that it actually addresses those special circumstances, instead of opening the
door wide open,

[Kim Surratt, continued.} In additien, perhaps beyond working with bil drafters.
the testimony is 1eken, and statements on 1he floor would assist in making sure
we are not going in the dirsction o having all these paronts having an excuse,
who are just simply not paying kheir child support.

Assemblywoman Buckley:

F think this needs a ot of work besides paragraph 2. it says that unless the
court finds that the responsible parent will experience an undue hardship, then
“undue” is defined as “based on an action outside the controk” That is worded
very unclearly because you are talking about two different things. You are
talking about circumstances outside of the control of the parent and just an
undue hardship in general.

1 you step back and look at this, it coﬁfld' create more probiems than it would
solve. If you want to sey that the court can waive penalties where the parent
paid it on time, but it was not credited to the appropriate account, is really what
you are trying 1o do, Otherwise, this area of law is just open to change the
standard from the best interests of “the child and the support of a child, 1o
claims of undus hardship. It will turn i1 into the 1yps of legislative hearings
where we have discussions regarding & man on 1rial for support and where the
room is packed with peaple who don't want to pay their child support. ! think
this wouwld just create more problems than we would solve.

Chairman Horne:

i would caution the drafting of specific instances so that if you had an instance
that was not listed, you are rot barred. Just be cautious of that as I'm sure we
can't think of every particular scenario that could arise that would protably
quality to do that.

Louise Bush, Chief, Child Support Enforcement, Weliare Division, Nevada
Department of Human Resaurces:

[Submitted Exhibit D.| | am here 10 offer my support of A.B. 473, Nevada law

requires delinguent chld support obligors be assessed interest and penaities.
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NRS 1258.095 states that a panalty of 10 percent per annum must be assessed
when an obligaden for child support is delinquem. The common usage of
"per annum” means “by the year” and in commen application means a fractional
interest calculation. The phrase "per annurm” contained in the penalty statute
suggests that the lete payment penalty should be calculated like Interest.
However, according to the legislative hisiory from the Sixty-Seventh Session
and an Attorney General’'s opinion, legistators intended the penaity 1o be a one
time late fee, akin 1o a late fee one would pay for a delinguent credit card
payment rather than another interest assessment.

fLovise Bush, continued.] Typically, lste payment penalties ore designed to
encourage limely payment while interest charges are intended to compensate
creditors for the loss of use of their moeney. This concept is highlighted by ths
comments then Assembiyman Robert Sader made during the Sixty-Seventh
Session while eddressing the intent of a child support lste payment penalty,

Mr. Sader said, "It should be clear in the statutes that there is a penally for not
paying on time. You want 1o motivats somebody 10 pay an time and have an
enlorceable peralty. That is what this is about.” Mr. Sader further commented
that the purpose of the penalty was intended to be motivational, such a5 a late
payment fee attached to any billing.

This bil removes the ambiguous language currently found in NRS 125B.085%
clearly aligning the statutory language with the legislative intent of assessing &8
one-time late fee. AssémbI! Bill 473 also allows the court to waive the penalty
if the penalty witt cause an undue hardship for the obligor. This is consistent
with the walver provisions of the interest statute, NRS 125B.140, and, as such,
is sound public poficy. Accordingly, the Wetfare Division supports A.B. 473,

Denald W. Winne, Jr., Beputy Attorney General, Nevada Department of Human
Resgurces:

| was neutral on this bill, but after what | heard from Assemblyman Carpenter,
Frealized in order to help explain the positien of the Division, | needed 10 come
forward and give vou a copy of the actual opinion which was reguested by
Nancy K. Ford, Administrator, of the Welfare Division {Exhibit E). It was a
formal opinion from our office; however, it was not published as it was deemed
something that was reguested by an agency which would impact the agency.
At least it would probably address seme of Asssmblyman Carpenter's
qusestions.

Assemblyman Conklin:
The way the bill reads now, with this particular plece of legislation, you would
be charged 10 on the $100 per month, Isn’t that correct?
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BDonald Winne:

! don't necessarily agree with the drafl language in the bill. Bur my experignce,
over the years of dealing with legislative draiters, is that they have a certain
way of drafting fenguage which they think is most appropriate. |, frankly, think
it leaves some question as 10 whether or rot this is @ one-time late payment
fee, 1 can just tell you that when this bil was originally passed, it was clear that
they wanted us to be like a credit card. If you don't pay on time, this is your
one-time late fee. I'm not personally comfartable with the current tanguage as it
exists. | don't represent the agency. You asked me here as & person who got
involved in this because 1 drafted this opinion. | would agree with you,
Mr. Conklin, the language as it appears still needs work in order for me 10 fes!
comfortable, after going through this exercise and making sure they get ihe
fntent correct, that this js just a one-time late fee and it wan't be adding up like
Mr, Carpenter was worried about,

Marshal 8. Willick, Attorney st Law, Willick Lew Group:

[Referred to prepared testimony {Exhibit F).] | was somewhat involved in the
ofiginal legislation feading te the penalty. | have been warking fairly closely for
the iast couple decades both as to interest and penalties. I'm pretty famikiar
with the calculstion methedologies. | have some specific criticisms and an
explanation as to why the change is being sought,

By way of background, everything is now clocked in accordance with how the
court sets the child support obligation. Specifically, courts have & great deal of
leeway and exercise o great deal of discretion as to how support should be paid.
For exampte, ail due on the tirst of the month, due on the 10th and 25th, or all
due on the fast day of the month, et cetera. There are all kinds of unlold
varialions on that throughowt the child support orders currently in efest.

| will start with subsection 2 becausa it is the bigger problem. If subsection 2 is
altered as stated, it would treat similarly situated people differently. For
example, if Person A had a child support order due on the 1s1 and Paerson B had
a child support obligation due on the 25th, Person A wouid besically have
29 days within which to pay child suppert without incurring & penaity. Person B
would only have & days. That difference, in my opinion, would rise to the level
of 3 constitutional concern because it would treat similarly situated people

differently. The probiem is shifting the focus from a child support due date clock
to a month-end due date clock. It leads to a great deal of problems. It would
also csuss a differential in the calewlation date and the due date for how much
should be paid between those 2 individuals causing a great deal of confusion, as
a practical matter, in the family courts of this state. It would be very difficuli to
caloulate in the real world, although | suppose it would be possible. it would
lead to an appearance of greater unfairness io similarly situated people,
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{Marshal Willick, continued.] As to the first section, | had no real problem with
mirroting the penalty to the intsrest ﬁardship provision. That is a matter of
public policy and appropriate for this Commitiee to consider. The usual
considerations are there. The more oprions you give the district court,
theoretically, the fairer the results can, be. The difficulty is that the more optiong
that are available, the more likely it is pecple will choose to litigate. Therefore,
thay fight about matiers 1they otherwise might have chosen not to fight about.
Consequentty, the net costs are increased to alt the litigants and to the system
itselt for having e fight that otherwise might be svoided, That is a policy choice
for this Committes. It seems appropriate that if interest is waivable in cases of
ungue hardship, then the penaity shouitd be waivable in cases of undus
hardship. | would suggest thet you should not insert & definition of undue
hardship in one section without confarming the other section or it will lead to a
deferential in standard evolution. It might be better to leave this one io the
courts and let the courts evolve a standard of undue hardship, Then correct it if
you fast the courts have gone awry. To date, there are no case opinions on this
point.

Finally, the problem here with due respect to the district attorneys and the
Attorney General's Office, i one of the tall wagping the dog. They are
attempiing to solve a calculation methodology probfem left over from legaey
hardware and software which ig inadequate to eny modern calculation tesk, it is
a perticuterly didfficult eslculation problem. We have solved it with a
microcomputer pragtam for a couple thousend doflars years ago. | have given
both the software and the source code to the state repeatedly. They have this
legacy software, NOMADS, that they are trying make do a joh that il is not
suited to do. They are attempting to conform the law to conform how their
computer works. | would suggest that this is a bad basis for altering public
policy and sltering statutes. ! suggest it may be time that they just face up to
the fact that they have wasted a huge amount of money on trying to fix
something which may or may not ever be fixable. But certainly they should not
start amending the law to conform 10 the problems that we know are buill inio
that hardware system.

Chairman Horne:
The hearing on A.B. 473 is closed.

{Chairman Anderson returned.}
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AMENDMENT TO AB 473

Subipitted by: Madelyn Shipmar
Nevada District Attorney’s Association
T75-250-4237

Amend by adding a new paragraph 3 to read:

3. For purposes of this section, the word “undue” means a delinguency in the anount
owed bused on an action eutside of the control of the responsible parent.

Amend 1288, 140 to add the above language with regard to interest,

ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY,
DATE: /4 9SEXHIBIT (2_pase /_or 3
/ SUBWITTED BY: / )
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AB. 473
- ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 473-COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY
MARCH 28, 2005
Referred to Committee on Judiciary

SUMMARY—Revises cemirin provitions goverting paymenl of
child suppert. (BDR §1-1373

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Goyemmeni; No,
Effect on the Stale: No.

WEPLANATITRS . it by ! Friow b ottt SLnlar ittt briaticids rmathond-wamsind] i cammtartsl s by gl

AN ACT reloting w0 child support; providing thel & fesponsible
parent who s deliaquent in the payment of cerfain
msm!lmcmstu?ay support for & child i po! required to
pey a penalty if he experience an undue hardehip if
required! 16 pay the pepally; revising the manner fn which
the penally is imposed; and providing other motters
properly relating thereto.

‘THE PEGPLE OF THE STATE OF NEYADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

uSec&on L NRS 125B.095 is bereby amended fo rend ss
follows;

125B.095 1. Except as ofherwise provided in NRS 125B.0]2,
if an insaliment of gn chligation ¢ pay support for 3 child which
erisesy from the judgment of 2 court becomes delinquent in the
entount owed for | month’s support, a penalty must be added by
operatiolt of this section 1o the agount of the insteliment &) unfess
the cours finds that the respomsible porent will expetience an
wundne hardship if required to pay the'armonnt of the penaliy, ‘This
penalty mus! be inchaded in o comiputntion of arrearages by a court
of this State and may be 50 ineluded in a judicial or administrative
preceeding aof enother sinte. .

2. : isDcapoeb 210 percent per
: . penally must be opplied ot the
end of each calendsr morth ogainst the amount of an installment

At RS 126R,645 (2),

L. Rewove T ampesed ’, : ‘E;,E,Hi;lﬁ
2, Rewove e comma.
3 fut a eap on o
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or portivn of an installimsenr thet remains unpaid £ {a the monsh in
which it was due, Each district attomey or giher gublic sgency in
this State wadertaking to enforce an abligation to pay support for a
child shell enforce the provisions of this section.
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Assemblywoman Giunchigliani:

! think it was Section 11 that specified Chapter 19 of NBS. |i you went 1o
process it—and again I'm fine if you don't—just 1ake out Saction 11. That way,
in the iaining components there is & “may,” regardless, but you're not
dedicating the funds from Chapter 19 of NRS. ! think that would be too
rgstrictive,

Chairman Anderson:
You're suggesting thet we retmove all ol Saction 17 of A.B. 2827

Assemblywoman Giunchigtiani:
I'm suggesting that if you went to fet the bill go, | am fine with that. I'd be
happy to work with the other side. It's whatever this Committes wishes to do.

Chairman Anderson;

Mr, Carpenter, are you still of the mind that there i a noed for the bill?
Ms. Giunchigiisni seems to be of the opinion that the question of guardianship,
which is a much broader issue, may need to be studied further,

Assemblyman Carpenter;
if we have a chance to iook at this subject in a broader averview, ] don't have a

problem with that,

Assemblyman Oceguera:
I think the intent of this bill was for this training section, The rest of it is messy.
| think Is. Giunchigliani could put that training section in another bill.

Assembly Bill 473: Revises certain provisions governing psymsant of child
suppart. {(BDR 11-1372)

Allison Combs:

Assembly 473 revises provisions goveming the payment of child support. The
bil authorizes 8 ecourt 10 waive g penalty for delinquent payment of chiid
support if the court determines that the responsible parent will experience an
undue hardship.

There was testimony in favor of the bill {from the Nevada District Attorneys
Association, asking us to clarify the authority of the court in cases involving
undue hardship, and to address some problems associated with the timing and
caleulation of penalties. Cenceras were faised during the hearing regarding
potential abuse of the new provision, and the way & parent would experience an
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undue hardship, There was some concern sbout the timing of imposing the
penalty at the end of the calendar month, and whether this wili have an unsqual
impact on parents with payments due at different times of the month.

[Allisan Combs, continued.] There was a concern raised by Assemblyman
Carpenter as to when the 10 percent would be imposed, and how it would be
calculated. There is an amendment on page 46 [Exhibit B}, submitted by
Madelyn Shipman. There is a new subsection 2 that would say, “For the
purposes of this section, a finding of undue hardship must be limited to
circumstances which are outside of the control of the responsible parent.” There
are medifications to the aew subsection 3 to provide, "The penalty is 3 one-time
monthly [ate payment fee that's added to the menthly chiid suppert instailment.
The amount of the penaity is 0 percent of the monthly child support
instaliment, or a portion of that installment that remains unpaid sfter the last
day of the calendar month,” .

Madelyn Shipman, J. D., Attomey, Legislative Advacate, representing Nevada
District Attorneys Association:
| want to make it cleer thal we're not deing the penalty a1 this lime; it already
exists in law. We're changing the language to clarify how the penalty is being
assessed. The language to be amended in your work session document
{Exhitit B} deals with Mr. Carpenter's concern about making sure thet it's a
one-time penalty. M doesn't accumulate interest. it's a one-time payment on the
raenth in which the child support payment was not fully made, and only on the
difference. It's like a credit card late payment charge. You get it once and it
doesn’t accumulate, even if that payment is not made in the {ollowing month. |f
you didn‘t make the next monthly payment there wauld be ancther penghy, but
if the payment was rrade in the following month, the penalty would not attach,

We're not putling the 10 percent penalty on in this session; that was done in
previous sessions. We struggled with the undue hardship piece of it. We felt
that listing out all of the various reasens you would have s ¢ourt tind an undue
hardship was not something we could reslly do in writing, especielly within the
time we had. We think this is a good balance to make it clear to a count that
wa're talking about the things thet we brought 1o you, fike wage withholding,
where you don't get the full monthly payment in because you have 28 pay
periods, or an input data error. # this bill doesn't go forward to aliow that kind
of correction to be made through ths court, we'll have judgas who wilt not doe
waiver, even under their inherent authority. We have a master in Washoe who
has indicated she would not waive it, sven under those circumstances, in the
absence of there being sore language to allow that.
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Assemblyman Carpenter:

k takes care of my concern, and Legal will put it into the appropriate language.
For example, if you don't pay $50 doflars, they're geing to assess a 45 fee, but
it won't accurmulate for months and months.

Assemblyman Homne:

Mr. Marshel Willick’s testimony seemed compeling to me, end made a
statement about the legislation being crafted o correct 2 problern in their
computer system, Could somebuody refresh my memory an this?

Madelyn Shipman:

Mr. Willick’s testimony was that when a parent is ordered by a couri to pay en
the 5th of the manth, and then another parent is ordered to pay on the 25th of
ihe month, they ere being reated differently. The parent who Is being ordered
te pay on the 5th has 26 doys 1o pay, if it were January, whereas the one on
the 26th would only have 8 days to pay and not be penaglized. | don't belisve
that's a Constitutional or a discriminatery issue, or does it raise legal concerns.
It may reise concerns with regard 1o the program that he is utilizing, and
requirgs some changes.

The Federal law anticipates that there is a payment within each month, it's
within  the calender month. The NOMADS [Nevads Cperations of
Multi-Automated Data Systems] program was set up to assess the penalty
subsequent 10 the calendar month. All the feders! reports go in based on
calendar months.

Assemblywoman Gerhardt:
ls this going to be a one-time occurrence, ar are we tailoring payments so that

we ¢an accommodate peoples’ schedules?

Susan Hallahan, Chie! Deputy Distriet Attorney, Washoe County Family Support
Division, Nevada:

The undue hardship cen occur for & specilic time period, and then stop, and

then occur again. 1 | was ordered to pay child support starting in January of

2004, and | did not meke payments for January, February, end March, | would

be assessed interest and penalties for those three months.

Subsequently, when my weages were garnished on & bi-weekly schedule and |
stayed employed for 2 year, the court would have the ebility to waive the
penalties and interest that accrued during that cne-year time period. The
employers are aflowed to honor that wage withholding according to their payroll
schedule. If they pay bi-weekly, they send a bi-weekly amount. Over a vear, |
send my full amount, but over the calendar month, ¥m short 10 months out of
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the year. The courl could waive the penalty and interest during those
12 months. When | lose my job in month 13, and | don’t make my payments for
another three menths, then | get a job and I'm on the garnishment again; the
interest and penafty ! accrued during these three months could potentially be
waived. It can start and stop.

Assemblywoman Gerhardt:
You don't have a cheice o when you pay your rent and you don't get a ehoice
on when you meke your mortgage payment. Why would a child support
obligation be any different?

Susan Hallahan:

You den’t get a choice, as a responsible parent, when you get to pay. Under
Chapter 31A of Nevada Revised Sraiunes (NRS), all child suppor court orders
are required to include a wage withholding. As & responsible parent, vou don't
have an opportunity toc come in and make the payment on the first of the
month; you have to pay by a wage withhoiding. | cannot go to my employer and
demand that they send my monthly payment on the first of the month,

Assemblywoman Gerhardt:
| understand your point, but it seems like a lot of hoops to jump through,

Chairman Anderson:

It’s not the person making the payment who Is setting up the timeling; it's the
convenience of the business which is garnishing the wages. We're toncerned
about the dollar reaching the person who needs it as quickly s possible. The
fact that we've raquired garnishment is a reflection of the court’s trust in the
person’s willingness o pay, because of past bad practices. We're alsc giving
the business the opportunity to make sure this happens. The business geis to
teke @ dollar out for the process, which is one less dollar that could have
reached the person who is entltled to it.

f think you're talking abwout the business that's not moving in a timely fashion.

Kim Surratt, Legislative Representative, Nevada Trial Lawyers Association:

The Nevada Trial Lawysrs Association (NTLA} was concerned about opening
this daor too wide for a lot of excuses for getting penalties. In ocur case faw, we
have cases that talk about equitzble circumsiances for waiving penalties and
interest, It's beyond the mistakes of the computer systems. It's situations
where a person is in &8 coma and was unable to make their child support
payments; or their employer was supposed to withheld wages and make the
payments, but did not.
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[Kim Surratt, continued.] Those are circumstances where it's beyond their
control. We appesr before judges with 2 mendetory statute that has no
discretion in . but they're using discretion. t's 2 fine line between controlling
that discretion and not controlting it. Nevada Trial Lawyers Asspciation and the
private bers’ position on it was, ii we're going to allow undus hardship —which
we alrgady have in the interest statute, we just don‘t have it in the penalty
statute--we define it in a wey where we can controi it so #'s not a big open
door.

Last session when | testified, the concern was whether we could lay out these
specifie circumstances: the computer system issues with the wage withholding,
the payment input dates when people pay over the counter versus when it's
actually inputted into the system, and the medicsl hardship eircumstances, it
geils ot of control when you have all these different definitions, If we amend
the penalty statute, we will have an interest stajute that just says, "undue
hardshig,* without a definition.

In takking to the DAs [district attorneys], I'm not sure the interest statute, and
the undue hardship provisien in the interest statute, has been an issue. As a
practitioner in front of the justices, it has been an isgue. Whether or not it's
implied, ir's just corralling it. | don't know if I've answered vour question.

Assemblywoman Gerhardt:

I'm not concerned about somebody who is in & coma or an extrame
circumstance. f my mortgage payment date doesn't fall on the date that I'm
peid, | scrape together the money and pay early, and it is no longer an issue for
me. There are too many exceptions in there. If you have an ohligation and
vou're not taking eare of it yourself, and now your employer has to take care of
it for you through gamishment, then you have to five with the time frame when
those payments are made for you, i it meane you need to pay a fittls bit ahead
10 be sure that your paymants aren’t late, | think that's okay. Do you follow my
legic?

Assemblywoman Buckley:
Did you work with Mr. Willick on the amendments? No? Okay.

Chairman Anderson:

The legisiation Is needed so that people won't be doubly penalized and so that
more money goes to the client. This is to clerify how dollars move through the
system, so you're not reaching into the pocket mora than ono time. Is that a fair
statement 1o make, Ms. Shipman?

CAV 00333



Assernbly Commities on Judiciary
April 15, 2006
Page 25

Madelyn Shipman:
That's e tair statement.

Assemblywoman Buckley:

1 don't have & concern with waiving the panslty if the employes's pay periods
would auternaticzlly result in & penaity. 1 don't have a concern about waiving
the penalty if someane brings in their child support payment and by the time it
gets credited, it's not timely,

it may end up creating litigation on what constitutes "outside of the control.” If
the parent fost their job, is that outside of their control? They probably had the
opportunity to petition the court and say they've lost their job, and then they
wouldn’t have a child support obligation in the first place. The custodial parsnt
has notice and ptenning. We have that already, H someone said, "My bills were
really high gnd my car broke dewn, your honor,” and that wasn’t within my
control, the chiki doesn’t gel their money, They could have taken the bus, but
they said it was eutside of their control, Mayhe a judge doesn't buy that, but do
they then use that 1o litigate more? | know what you're trying to do and |
support that, but E don’t know if this language gets us there.

Assemblyman Conklin: .

I agree with the discussion that's going on, Maybe we could change the
language in Sections 1 and 2 of A.B. 473, if necessary, to say, *Unless the
court finds that sither the employer or the administretion is at fault for causing
the payment to bae late.” Then we've closed the loop. M the employer's payroll
doesn’t match up, there's no fes. If the court gets it on time but doesn’t apply
it on time, which happeng, there’s no fee. With regard to anything elss, it's just
as Ms. Gerhardt said, "You got to pay your rent on time.”

In subsection 3 of the amendment on page 46 of the work session document
[Exhibit B, 1 would like to see the “per annum” taken out. We've clearly said
that the penalty Is 10 percent of the monthly child support, and that it's cne
time. Thera’'s no point in having “per annum® in there.

Susan Hallahkan:

On behalf of the Washoe County District Attorney's Office, we would have no
objection 10 thai, There is existing Supreme Court case faw that would allow, in
the event of a coma, an ohligor to come in and claim that eguitably speaking,
there are defenses that apply to this ehild support. They couid use that even if
they didn't have specitic statutary authority. | would have no objection to that.

My biggest cancern, from a practitioner’s standpoint, is that whatever we do in
the penally ststuie, be exactly the same in the interest statute, so that the
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court is clear that the interest and/or penalties would he waived only in these
circumstances. The “per annum” was taken oui.

Chairman Anderson:
We're not dofng the per annum, we're doing the 10 percent on the payment per
month for the menthly child suppert that is in two partions.

Mr. Conkiin has suggestied that we accept Ms. Shipman’s amendment, which
would be further amended to say, if the court finds that s employers or the
administration is at fault, the penalty would be walved. Strike the langiage in
paragraph (2}, and held the language in paragraph (3), of the suggested
amendrnent on page 46 (Exhibit B).

Ms. Lang, do we ook like we're okay?

Risa Lang:
{ think so,

Assemblywoman Buckley:
Are you proposing that we revise the interest statute as well? | hate to do that
because we're aflecting every judgment and practitioner sut there. We didn't
have a hearing on that. .

Madelyn Shipmen:

[ don't believe we have to address the inlerest statute right now. We have a
new process siarting throughout most of the state with regard 10 penalties and
interest. H there's a problem, or if there’s an issue that comes up, it could be
addressed next session. ’

Chairman Andergon:
Two years is & long time,

Assembiywoman Buckley:
We could have an interim studly.

Assembiyman Conkiin:

It would be my impression in the reading of the bill that once we figure out the
penalty, the only edditions! interest would be interest on the penalty, and if we
clear up the penatlty, there’s no reason o address 1he Inierest. It doesn’t make
any sense. If we figure out the penalty phase and we get it sight and # we
move with it, there shouldn’t be a reason to address the interast, because either
interest is warranted or it's not, based on what we put in the penaity statute.
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Madelyn Shipman:

The interest sigtute, which is no1 the penalty statute, also has the language of
undue hardship in it, but it is rot defined. The guestion was whether that undue
hardship in tha interest statute should be defined similarly to that in the penalty
statute, on which hepefuily, we nave just reached a consensus with regard to
how thet should be defined.

The congern is that the interest statute is being utilized by the bar, the nrivate
bar particularly, but also in the public bsr, or by the child support agencies under
certain circumstances, and we don't have enough knewledge at this point in
time as to what those are. |t isn’t appropriste to automatically impese it into the
other statute without knowing what that impaet would be.

Chairman Anderson:
We're not doing that, We're not going into the other statute.

ASSEMBLYMAN CONKLIN MOVED TO AMEND AND DO PASS
ASSEMBLY BILL 473 AS FOLLOWS:

IF THE EMPLOYER OR ADMINISTRATION CAUSED THE PAYMENT
TO BE LATE, THEN THE PENALTY 1S ELIGIBLE TO BE WAIVED,

ASSEMBLYMAN CARPENTER SECONDED THE MOTION,

THE MOTION CARRIED. {Mr. Mabey was not present for the vote.)

Assembly Bill 452: Revises provisioné ‘telating to restoration of certain civil
rights to certain convicted persons. (BDR 14-1124)

Assembiyman Oceguera:

'm reconsidering my position on A.B. 452. | emailed Senator Horsford, and the
similar hill they were considering passed 4 1o 3. | thought that was ciess, We
might want to keep this vehicle alive, to keep the jurisdietion of our Committee
afive, in passing something. | have some suggestions, but it's your call of
course,

Chairman Anderson:

A 4 to 3 vote from Committee might not be @ good indicator of what fate the
bill is going to have. It deals with a sensitive topic. I'm at the will of the
Committee. | think we've had an opaning disgussion on Mr. Munford’s bili.
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0 ASSEMBILY BILL 473—Revises celﬁin ‘prnvisinns governing payment of child
support, {BDR 11-1373)

Sponsored by:  Assembly Commiltee on Judiciary
Date Beard:  Aprif 11, 2005

Summary of the Bill

Assembly Bill 473 authorizes a court to waive 2 penalty for the delinquent payment of child
support if the court determines that the responsibie parent will experience #n undue hardship if
reguired to pay the amount of the peralty.

The bill alse revises the amount of the penalty t© 10 percent of the amount of ar installment or
portion of an instaliment thal remains unpaid. This penalty will be applied at the end of each
calendar month against the ameunt of the instaliment {or poriion of an instaliment) that rematns
unpaid in the month In which It wes due.

Discussion

Represemuatives of the Nevada Disuwict Altoraeys’ Association testified in support of the
imeasure 0 cizrify (he authority of the court in cases involving undue hardship. In addition,
the bill also atterpts to atdress problems associated with the dming and calculation of
pensities. Concerns were raised regarding the potential for abuse of the nsw provision
authorizing & waiver for parents experiencing an undue hardship. Concern was also raised for
the timing of imposing the penalty a1 the end of the calendar month, which may have an
unequal impacl on parents with payments due at different times of the moath.

Proposed Conceptna! Amendments

» Anached is an amendment subminted by Madelyn Shipman, Nevada District Attorneys’
Asgociation, which includes the following changes:

1. Undue Hardship—Provide that a finding of undue hardship must be fimited to
circumstances which are outside of the control of the responsibie parent.

2, Timiog of the Penrlty--Revise subsection 2 to speeify that the penalty is a
one-time monthly late payment fer added to the monthly child support instaliment,

In addition, provide that the amount of the pepalty i 10 parcem of the monthly

child suppon installment, or a portion of tha jastallmen: that remains unpaid afier
the last day of the calendar month,

ATWS{4.15-03
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@ AMENDMENT TO AB 473

Amend WRS £258.005 t0 read 25 follows:

i Excepl as otherwise provided in NRS 125B8,012, if an instailmeat of ez
obligation te pay suppert for o child which arises from the judgment of a court
becomes delinquent in the emnount owed for | month's support, 8 psoalty st be
added by operation of this scciion 1o-the emount of the instaliment valess vhe
court finds that the responsible perens wonld experlence an undue kardship jf
reguired 10 pay such axmounts. TEs penalty must be included in & campotation
of arrearages bry 8 court of this stete and may be so included in & judicied or
sdministrative proceeding of anotber siata,

2 For pusposes of this section, a finding of undue hevdehip must be
limfted fo circumstances whick ave putside of the control of the responsible

arent.

';. The penalty is 8 pne tine monthly fate payrment feg added o the
mopthly child suppori instaliment, The eracunt of the penolty Is 10 percent of 8
rmonthly chiffd suppoit [per annum, or portion thereo!, that the] Instaliment, or
porifon of that insteliment thel remains unpald effer the fast day of the calengar
manth, Each district attorney of sther public Zgency In this State undertaking to enforce
an obligation ta pay support for & chijd shall erforce the provisions of this section,

This amendment is intended 10 address the two issues rsised at the hearing. |
mazkes it cleay thet the penalty is & one Hime monthly Tnte payment for the ympaid
portion of & monthly instaliment. It slse limits an undue hardship finding to &
situation that it ou! of the conto! of the responsible parenl, i.e., the wage
withholding example o e date input error, et This language wat agrocd to by
the State, Clark County, Weshoe County, Kim Serratt of the NTL and one other
sHornty reviewing it for the NTL, :

Mdsfyr SR gpimn, FD.

{775) BA®1 143
{775} BA9-1754 fox
rmhatoBmtomid.fet

S50 M. Aose Husy, » Femn. I BRS 11

NDAA

1
= ..l.-'!.;
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ROBERT SCOTLUND VAILE, : CASE NO: 98D-230385-D
DEPT NO: T
Plaintiff,
vs.
CISILIE A. PORSBOLL, fk/a CISILIE A. VAILE, DATE OF HEARMNG: N/A
TIME OF HEARTNG: N/A
Defendant,

DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF ON CHILD SUPPORT
PRINCIPAL, PENALTIES, AND ATTORNEYS FEES

1L INTRODUCTION

Althe hearing held July 21, 2008, the Court esked the parties to provide supplemental briefs
regarding child support principal, imerest, penalties, and artomey fees as H relates to the above case.
Bascd on the briel provided by Plaintifl, and stat‘cmcnts made at the lasi hearing on this matter,
Plaintiff and his attorney have conceded that the child support principal and interest are not at issue.

Accordinply, this brief provides a brief background as 1o the inferest calculations, to explain
how and why a penalty provision was proposed, and then zddresses the methodology used lo
comipute penalties on child suppori, along with an explanation of variations in how these
computations are done by the private bar and the State, and a statement as {0 atiormney’s fees in this

case,
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Ii.  HISTORY

A. Interest Law

Unpaid instaliments in child support or spousal suppori become judgments as e matter of law
as of the date they come due and remain unpaid.’

The Nevada legal rate of intercst was 7% from 1260 10 1978, 8% from 1979 10 1981, and
12% from 1981 to 1987, altered repeatedly in reaciion 1o the hyper-inflation that raged periodically
inthat time. The Nevada Legislature had to keep amending the legal rate of judgment interest statute
- NRS 17.130(2) (along with NRS 99.040(1), governing contracts) each session, and always “behind
the curve” of whatever was happening in the economy, since the Legislature met only every twa
years.

In 1987, the Legislanwre decided o heve the legal interest rate “float,” seif-adjusting every
six months 1o the prime rate at the largest bank in Nevada, plus 2%.° The legislation itself was
devoid of details as to precisely how such caleulations were 10 be done, but some instructions were
supplied by Nevada Supreme Court decisions before and after the statutory change.?

Unfartunately, the cases were net much studied by the Bar or their hired experts, Maost
lawyers simply ignored interest, except in the biggest cases. Others either developed the ability to
perform the calculations by spreadsheer, or hired a Incal accountant to do the calculations for thern.

Most of those accountants, however, appiied “generally accepted accounting principles” when they

'"NRS 125B.140{2){c) teourt orders for ¢hild support arrears shall include “imerest upon the arresrages at a rate
established pursuant to MRS 05.040, from the time each amount beceme due . . . interest continues to acerue on the
amount ordered untl i is paid.")

*NRS 17.130(2) pravides for intezest when no rte is provided by contract, or by other statuie, or otherwise
specified in a judgment:

the judgment draws interest from the time of scrvice of summeons and comp!aint until satisfied, except

for any amount representing future damages, which draws interest ohly from the time of the entry of

the judgment until satisfied at a rate equal to the prime gate at the largest bank in Nevada, as
ascertained by the commissioner of financial institutions, os January 1 or July 1, as the case may be,
immediately preceding the date of the judgment, plus 2 percent. The rate must be adjusted accordingly

on each January 1 and Fuly 1 thereafter uniil the judg is satisfied.

* The cases are collected and analyzed in the article entitled A Master of tnterest; Coliection of Foil Arrcarages
on Nevadza Judgments,” first published in the September, 1990, issue of the NTLA Advecate, end revised several times
sinre then, mest recently ac CLE materials st the Twelfth Annual Family Law Showcase (Tonopah, Nevads, 2001}, A
reworking including an analysis of the Penalties caleuiation is In draft.

e
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were hired 10 do such caleulations ~ even when such principles directly conflicted with the
controfling case law (which, of course, the acconntants had never rcad).

This led to significant variability in whether, how, and how much interest was applied to
judgments in Nevada cases. The multiple changes to applicable interest rates also made the
cajculaiions techaically difficult. For example, pre-July, 1987, arvears had a “{ixed” interest rate,
while post-July, 1987, arrears “floated,” and the munber of changes increased cvery six months.
Spreadsheets done by hand had to have separate columns tabulating interest for each “class™ of
arrearape, to delermine when each individual dollar of arrears was paid.

However, even withexperience the supporting spreadsheets grew increasingly complex and

difficult to fallow within a vear or so of the 1987 amendments.*

B. Calculations by the Private Bar and State

Following the Nevada Supreme Court’s directions to celculate interest from and to specific
dales,’ the private Bar hus always calculated interest on a daily basis, The Clark County D.A’s
legacy mainframe computer system ~ NOMADS? ~ was set up originally to operate and report on
a monthly batch cycle, and had nio provision to calculate or track interest.

There wese some variations between what public agencies and private attomeys did that
could create differences when inlerest was being calculated. For example, back in the days when
URESA was the controlling interstate law (now replaced by UIFSA), one distinction between the

Distriet Attorneys’ and Family Counts’ methodologies was the proper first application of an

* By 1989, il was obviows that an automated solwion was necessary, and ) began work on what ultimarely
became the Marshal Law (“MLAW™) program.

*See, e.g,, LTR Stage Lires v. Gruy Line Tours, 106 Nev. 2R3, 752 P.2d 386 (1990) {damages priortothe filing
of 2 complatnt accrued interest from the date the complaint is flled); Jones v, Jones, 86 Nev. 876, 478 P.2d 148(1970)
{when a family law judgment requircs payments on a series of fiture dates, any missed payment immediately “draws
mierest [from that date], .. until satisfied”).

* NOMADS was set up in an archaic programming language apparently not currently in use anywhere, There
is apparently po adequate docurneniation of the previous programming work, and making any change of any kind in the
input, werkings, or output of the cxisting patch-work requires lengthy efforts by large sumbess of people.

-5-
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incoming payment. The IV-D methodology required application of payments to present support firsi,
but Nevada case law required application of payments to the oldes! arrearage first.”

This made a difference 1o the 1otals reached, at least when arrears were due from before July,
1987. Rates before that date were fixed, so changing the arrearage 1o which a payment was applied
altered the calculation. 1t still was no problem, really, since the uniform policy of the District
Attorney’s offices throughout Nevada wes to confonn to any total judgment as found by a district

Court.

C. Attempted Service to the Poor

After 1987, the original Pro Bono Project had been unhappy with the failure of the Clark
County District Attomey’s Office 1o calculate or collect interest on child support arrearages, and
made requests that the agency perform ils statutory mandate 1o do so.* The Board of Directors of
thal organization was repeatedly told thet the limiations of NOMADS made it impossible for the
D.As Office to comply with the law. This stalemate continued for many years.

As detailed in various Nevada Supreme Court opinions, the purpose and function of statutary
interest is merely {0 compensate the claimant for the use of money from the time the cavse of action
acerues until the time of payment.® In other words, even when interest is actually calculaled on
behalf of an obligee, and the suim is actuatly collected from an obligor, the person owed the money
pretty much only breaks even on the original sun owed.

In 1993, the Nevada Legistature tded 1o come up with some additiona! way of encouraging
delinquent <hild supporl obligors 10 pay their back child suppori sooner rather than later. This

altimately became the “penalties provision,” NRS 125B,095,

7 See Foster v. Marshman, 96 Nev, 475,61% P.2d 197 (1980).

* See NRS 125B.150(3) (“the district attorney and his depusies do nod represent the parent. .. or child . .., but
are woindring @ public service as representatives of the Staee™); NRS 125B.140(2){c) (interest is 1o be charged},

* See Ramada fnns v, Shgrp, 101 Nev. 824, 711 P.2d 1(1985) (speaking of NRS 17.130(2)).

6.
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The Exceutive Council of the Family Law Section of the Nevads Bar followed and
participated in the development of the new statute, but did nol actually drafl the languege, which
read:

The ameunt of the penalty is [0 percent per annum, or portion thereof, that the installment

remeing unpaid. Each district agprmcy or other public agency in this State underiaking to

enforce an obligation to pay support for 2 child shall enforce the provisions of this seciion. "

A two-year deferral period was buiitinto the effective date olhe new “penalty” siatute {from
1993 10 October 13, 1995) — the idea was to give delinguent support obligors that Jong o caich up
on their back support before the penalty began applying 1o them, and the Weifare Division claimed
that it would take another couple of years before they could gei NOMADS programmed 1o calculate
or track the penalty.

The private Bar began applying the penalty in late 1995 when it became effective, and the
Family Courts uniformly included a penalty assessment per the statute whenever counse! reguested
{and calculated) it. The caleulation was not particularly difficult. The siatutory language directed
assessing a penalty of “10 percent per annum, o1 portion thereof, that the inswaliment remains
unpaid.”

Thai language on its face required calculation of an ansuel penalty, calcalated by focusing
en each “installment” to see if it had yet been paid and, if not, calculating a penalty at a 10% annual
rate from the time that the sum went unpaid until the Court heard the case. The only information
needed was whether a particular “installment” of child support “remains unpaid” (i.e., was in
arrears), then multipiying the sum by 10% and figuring out how feng the installment remained
unpaid.

So if 2 8500 installment of child support remained totally unpaid for 2 month, a penalty of
$4.17 (8500 x 10% ~+ 12) accrued. If it still remained unpaid the next month, another such penaity
accrued, and so forth. Throughout the 1990s, such penalty calculations were done by spreadsheet

and submitted s exhibits Lo child supportmotions." Temy knowledge, every judge who ever heard

°NRS 125B.095(2).
" Separale and apart from Inferest calcutations, which were done by hand, by CPA, or hy computer program.

A
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achild support motion where a penalty was so caloulated approved the reasoning, methodology, and
totals, over all objections that have ever been made.

In the public sector, however, 1995 came and went without the mandatory calculation of
penaliies ~ or the long-awaited calculation and collection of interest— being performed by the Clark
County D_A., or apparently anywhere else in Nevada.”® Meanwhile, the Atiorney Gencral’s Office,
ir; conjuniction with the Welfare Division, began a process ef unifying procedures relating to suppornt
collection (and other things) in the 1990s. Reportedly, millions of dollars were expended in efforts

to get the outdated NOMADS system to correctly perform interest and penalty calculations.

L.  Progress...of aSort

Until the year 2000, the Clark County Pro Bono Project exisled independently of Clark
County Legal Services (CCLS). That yesr, the former was folded into the latter, and it beeame tar
more capable of meeting the needs of the poor.

Itis our nnderstanding that the unheppiness of CCLS with the continuing feilure of the DA,
to colieci interest and penalties on back child support was raised in communications, leading to
several meelings over the years between the CCLS Board of Direciors and a variety of
represematives from the Welfare Division, Distriet Anomney’s Office, and Attomney General’s Office.
Like the Pro Boro Project, CCLS was consistently told that the problem was the NOMADS
computer system, which jusi could not be made to do the calculations in the way that they obviously
should be done.

At seme unspecified point in the past several vears,"” a rough interest calculator was finally
engrafied onto the NOMADS programming. It wasmade cepable of tabulsting interest in the “whole
month™ increments that its baich process allowed.

In other words, if a child support instaliment came due sometime in January, and was not

paid, NOMADS could take the then-applicable interest rate, divide it by 12 to pet a monthly

" As 1o interest, the Washoe County D.A. had adopted version 2 of the MLAW caleulator, and had been
coltecting interest the same way the private Bar had been doing it for at ieast several years, starting abput 199),

" {'ve asked wiven this happened, but have never been given a satisfectory response.

8-
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percentage, and multiply it by the prior month’s unpaid instaliment. Since NOMADS retained its
last-day-of-the-month batch cycle, it remained oblivious to any “odd days™ and could see no
difference between child support obligations due on the first, or the 30", day of a month, calculating

interest on both identically.

0. ARGUMENT

A, Bureaucratic Reconstruction of Hislery

Tle continuing pressure from CCLS for the District Attorneys to comply with the statutes
eventually led to the promise from the public agencies to begin collecting interest and penalties for
the poor.” CCLS was invited to participate ip a “public workshop™ convened by the Welfare
Division on thul subject in 2004. Essentially, in addition to calculating rough interest or: 2 monthly
basis, Wellare proposed 1o assess a single lump-sum ten perceni penalty on the last day of the first
month that a child support payment was duc and unpaid, because NOMADS was capable of
performing and tracking such a one-time, month-end calevlation.

The proposed policy Manval contained several mathematical, factusl, logical, and other
crrors.” it became clear thal Welfare would do what NOMADS was capable of doing, irrespective
of logic or consequences. As explained by Deputy District Attorney Edward Bwert in his revision
and expansion of the Child Support section of the Nevada Family Law Practice Manual:'

NOMADS, like other computers, has its fimitations. . . . inthe mass production, conveysr-

belt ease processing world of Nevada's child support enforcement prograr, the tail wags

the dog. To make computerization work for child suppost enforcement in Nevada, the law
and the courts, and most of all, our orders, have to conform to the computer’s needs.

" Deputy Attoriey Generzl Donzld Winne, whose mvolvement is discussed bhelow, asserted in a purporicd
“Friend of the Court Brief' in Case D230385, Gated July 9, 2008 (212), thatthe 2004 hearings resulted from “directions”™
from the 2003 Nevada Legislature; he made no citation to any specific kegistation making any sech “direction,” and 1
have found none in the resord, '

' The Manunl a3 # existed in 2006 was recently circulated — the mathematicnl errars in the guidanee chard
identified in 2004 kad notbeen corected, at loast as of that time; even the principai sums outstanding wire not corzectly
tabulated (the §1,200 listed for May, 2004, should be $1,100), See attached Exhibit 1.

182008 editian, &1 § 1,165,

9.
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Still, the assorted glaring deficiencies of the Welfare methodology could not simply be
ignored after being poinled out in public, withoul fear of potential litigation. So the left and right
hands of the Welfare bureaueracy had a conversation, resulting in the 2004 request by Administrator
Nancy Fotd of the Welfare Division te the Atlorney General’s Office, asking “Does the Welfare
Division, Child Support Enforcement Program, have authority under NRS 125B.095 to caleuiate the
child supporl delinguent penally on a monthly basis as 2 one-time laie {ee penalty?”

Essentiatly, Welfare asked its Deputy A.G. for legal cover to interpret the statute incorrectly,
permitting calculations in a marmer that just hagpened to be what the archaic NOMADS computer
system was capable of providing.

So itisnot at all surprising that on October 22, 2004, the Welfare Division was able to obtain
a letter”” from Deputy Attorney General Donald W. Winne reaching the conclusion that the statute
was sufficiently ambiguous 1o allow Weifare to interpret it to permit doing the caleulations the way

that their computer system was capable of caleulating.

B. Bureaucratic Errors and Oversights

The opinion letter had several errors in its own right — such #s the conclusion, in the
introductory “Background™ section, that io follow the “public input” (i.e., the CCLS critique of the
Weifare proposal at the “workshop™) would “result in significant increases in the amount of child
support judgments that obligers would be required to pay.” That is just not so, depending on when
the matter is determined.

For example, the Welfare mathod of calculation has an entire year’s penalty coming due on
the first day of the first month that a menth’s support is overdue. Welfare then ignores the penalty
forever, failing o calcnlate any penalty for the second {or any Iater) year a sum remains outsianding.

The private Bar, by contrast, calculates the penalty in zccordance with how much of a year

has passed, so that the penally imposed on an obligation due in January, is less in February than it

"7 At least one lawyer has incorrectly referenced Mr. Winue's 2004 opinien lenteras 2 formal Attorney General's
Opinion on the subject. There was and is no such pablished aulhority, just the letter referenced here.

-10-
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is in March, and cuntinues 1o be assessed for however many years an installmeni remains
outstanding, giving meaning 10 the stawiory phrases “per anmum” and "“remaing unpaid.”

We replicated the table of hypothetical sums due and sums paid in the Welfare Division's
Manual.*® Over the same cne-year time period s the sample in the Manual, the private Bar
calculates a total penalty (as of 12/31/04) of $85.90.” The Welfare calculation shows $230, grossly
averstating the penalties actually owed, in the short term, by immediately assessing in fora a penalty
that is supposed to be applied “per annum,”

The Welfare penally is three times grearer than the private Bar would calenlate as due — at
least on the one-year hypothetical facts in the Welfare table - so the statement that the private Bar's

methodology would “significanily inerease™ the sum owed is just incorect as a matler of math.

C. Wellare's Critical Error

Mr. Winne’s lefter is an exercise in sophistry.® H starts with accepted rules of statatory
construction, such as that all the words of 2 statute must be given effect if possible, and then cherry-
picks from the legisiative history w find a way 1o disregard ready all of the actual words in the
statute.

Specifically, the opinion letter took the simple phrase 10 percent per annum, or portion
thereof, that the installinent remaing unpaid,” and sought 10 give ef:fect to the modifier “or portion
thereof” by reading the words *per anoum” and “that the instailment remains unpaid” compleiely

out of the statute. By linguistic backsprings, the letter concludes that since the precise phrasing of

* Soztion 619-620 of the Division of Welfare end Supportive Services Support Enforcement Manu) (MTL
1108, 1 Jan 06},

* Sec Exhivit 2, copy of the calculation using the dam of Exhibit 1. Note that the Amears Baiance Total is
incorrect and should have been £500, by simple addition. Welfare's “Interest Accrued” is 51 17.00 - in reality, it is
$56.63. The Total due under the State meshodology is $947 25 opposed to the $642.53 that is actually due if the basic
math is done correctly. The Welfare error in interest is attributing an inferest rate of 10 & 12% when, in sotuality, the
interest rate was acieatly 6% Fom July, 2003, to June, 2004, and 6.25% from July 2004 to December 2004, There is
no “arguing” on this point—the Weifare example in thoir menuat is just wrong - mathematically and factualiy. [t literatly
"daes not add up.” lrenically, this has the sffect of disguising their logic errors under math erors,

*4n. A subtie, tricky, superficially plausible, but generally fallacions method of reasoning.” Webster's New
Universal Unabridged Dictionary (1989) ar 358,

=11
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NRS 125B.095 appears nowhere else in the NRS, the inten! of the drafiers must have been to
perform a one-ime-only penalty assessment, which by miraculous coincidence is the only thing
NOMADS is capable of doing.”

In actuality, the legislative intention was stated with overwhelming clarity: to provide an
incestive for child support obligors to pay suppert sooner, rather than fater — a purpose that would
be entirely frustrated by a calculation thal did not get any worse no matter Aow much time elapsed
from the due date. And there is no known rule of statutory construction that permits three-quarters
of the actual words of a statute 10 be rendered a nullity in order to give effect to 2 three-word
incidental modifier.

An entite calculation methodelogy based on the phrase “or portion thereal would eviscerate
the obvious and plain meaning of the siatate, “Per asmum™ means “per annum" - the penalty is to
he applied at the rate of 10% per pear.™ And “remeins unpaid™ also means what it says— the penalty

is 10 be based on all child support thet remains outstanding.

b. Welfare’s Flawed Analogy

Al several points, the 2004 opinion letter cited to the legislative intent (o analogize the
statufory penalty 1o “a [commercial] late payment fee as a motivator for other bills*® That analogy
does not support 5 one-time-only penalty assessment.

Every known explanation of late fees notes that they get 'worse the longer they are late, asin
this example for how eredit card late fees work:

Late Fee

What is it: a charge for making less than the minimum pryment or after the payment due
date or both

Which cards have it: all cards

How miuch: $135 - $39 each billing cycle you miss a paymemt or pay less than the minismium

M “The tendency ofbureaucracy (is] to find purpose in whatever it is doing.” ohn Kenneth Galbsaiih, Foraign
Policp: The Plain Lessons of a Bad Decade, in Foreign Policy, Dec. 1970,

* This point is so ebvious thet even Ms, Muithead was obliged to concede the poim that a penalty must be
applied annually. See July 11, 2008, hearing @ 9:50:44 - 9:52:43. The sigmificance of that concession is deratied
below.

¥ Winne letter of Oct. 22, 2004, at 5.

-12-
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How often is it charged: once cach billing cycle pou are late

Howto avoid it: pay vour bills ontime or call vour creditos ahead of time to make payment

arrangements.”

In other words, if you owe money 1o Best Buy, and don’t pay on time, they hit you up with
a lale payment fee. And if vou don’t pay the bill by the mexf month? They charge you again - every
time a billing cycle passes without you making the payment you owed originally.

Creating sucha continuing incentive for obligors to make payments sooner, rather than later,
was just what the Legislature said it was trying 10 do in 1993 — a purpose that would be frustraled
by any policy that did not provide a comtinaing incentive to actually make up arrears each passing
day.” The asserlion in the 2004 cpinion letter that malking late fees continue to accrue over time
would result in “double interest on total arrearages owed by an obligor™ is just wrdng as amatter of
fact, and ipriores the differences hetween interest and penalties.

The Nevada Supreme Court should have no problem finding that the statute should be
interpreted to provide the incentive it was intcaded to provide:

A fundamental rule of statmtory interpretation is that the unreasonableness of the result

produced by one among aliernative passible interpretations of a starue is reasen for

rejecting that interpretation in fivor of another that would produce a neasonable result®

No creditor would say “You owe this specific sum in January. If vou don’t pay, you pget
assessed 2 late payment penalty in February. And then you'te off the hook ~ no further late feesin
March, April, May, June, July — just pay when you can.” But that is what Welfare wants to do with

child support. Such an unreasonable interpretation of a statute ~ onie that does not actually

accomplish the stated legislative goal — is to be rejected out of hand,

*http/icredit.about.com/od/creditcardbasics/tp/eredit-verd-fees im {emphasis added).

*Itisa bit ironic, but the opinion lefter notes (at 5) that statutes must be constracd “with a view to promoting,
rather than defeating, (the] legislative policy shind them.” This is correct, but the Welfare methodology is
counterproductive, and thus fatally fiawed.

™ Hughes Properties v. State of Nevada, 100 Nev. 295, 208, 680 P.2d 970, 971 (1984, quoting from Sheriff
v, Smith, 91 Nev. 729, 733, 542 P2d 440, 443 (1975).
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E. The (Deflected} Atternpt to Conform the Law to Error

The major problem facing bureaucracy is not the strupgle for power but the evasion of
responsibility; bureaucrats are very reluctant to take action.

Having been informed during the 2004 “public workshop” that the proposed Welfare
caleulation methodology was coumerproductive and not in keeping with the obvious jegislative
intent of the statute, Welfare did what a bureaucracy does in such eircumstances ~ tried to get the
law changed 10 support what it wanted to do. Specifically, in 2005 Welfare cooked up AB 473,
which would have altered the statutory penalty as follows:

is] If imposed, a 10 percent [perammumyorportiomrthereof: that

the] penalty must be applied ot the end af eack calendar month ageinst the aiaunt of an

installment or portion of an installment that vemains unpaid [} in the month in which ir

was due,

All aspects of the caleulation of interest and penalties were discussed at length in the
resulting heering held before the Assembly Judiciary Committes. Afler hearing and reading
everything about why the law was the way it was, why the Welfare Division was trying 1o change
the law 10 conform to their outdated computer capabilities, and why it would be a really terrible idea
1o do so, the Legislatare left the “how-to-compuic-penalties” portion of the statute exactly as it was,
knowing how the private Bar had been doing the celeulations for 17 years (as to interest) and 10
years (as to penalties).

The same Deputy A.G. who wrote the misguided 2004 opinion fefter testified and claimed
that the law should be amended to conform to Welfare’s view of the legislative history and intent.
Vtestified immediately after, in parl as follows:

Finally, the problem here, with due respect to the district atiorneys and the Attorney

General's Office, is one of the tail wagging the dog. They are attempling to solve a

calcuiation methodology problem left over from legacy hardware and software . .

NOMADS, that they are trying make do a job that it is not suited todo. They are attempting

to conform the law to how their computer works. Twould suggest that this is 2 bad basis for

altering public policy end altering statutes. Tsnggest it may be time that they just face up

to the fact that they have wasted a huge amount of moncy on trying to fix something which

may or may not ever be fixable. But certainly they should net start amending the law to
conform 1o the problems that we know are built into thet hardware system.

* Dean Rusk {1909-1994), 4s J Smv f; (1990) a1 33,
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Inunediately afier that session, the Assembly Judiciary Committee deleted from the bitl draft
any mention of amending the how-to-calculate-the-penalty provision, rejecting the Welfare provision

entirely.”

IV.  WELFARE'S APPEARANCE IN THE VAILE MATTER

A. Background

The Nevada Supreme Courl issued a decision in 2002 entitled Faile v. District Court, which
provided for the recovery of the kidnapped children, who had been spirited out of Norway to the
United States.” Mr. Vaile stopped paying child support when he kidnapped the children in 2000,
and never started paying again, even after they were recovered, despite his continued receipt (except
Tor a three~year period when he elected to attend law school in Virginia), of & six-figure income and
lavish lifestyle.

Well over $100,000 of principal amrearages in chiid suppont accrued from 2006 to 2008, and
Cisilie sought to reduce o judgment the principal, interest, and penaities accrued during that time.
Ms. Muirhead contacted the Atiorney General’s office and solicited a "Friend of the Cour” briefio
butiress Mr. Vaile’s contesting of the massive arrears accrued duoring that time. For reasons

commenied upon below, the Attormey General’s Office agreed.

B. Welfare's “Friend of the Court Brief”

Bureaucracy defends the status quo long past the time ;vhen the quo has lost its statys. >

The brief, dated July @, 2008, repeats most of the errors and mis-siatements discugsed above,
and makes several new errors. It chose 10 recast the 2004 reyues! for legal cover as “a legal opinion

an the interpretation of NRS 125B.095." It similatly recast the 2005 effort to gut the penalties

™ As detailed below, the buseaucratic response to this rejection was to declare victory and assert that it really
constituted an endorsement of the rejected Welfeare provision.

# Vaile v. District Court, 118 Nev. 262, 44 P.3d 505 (2002).

% Laurcnee J. Peter {1919-1950), “Intimatc confessions of a quoteronger,” San Francisco Sunday Examiner
& Chronicle, Jan, 29, 1978,
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CAV 00252



10
11
12
i3
i4é
is
i
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
2%

28

WLLIGK LW GADUP
359) Gt Ecrerom Rod

Buiu 2000
Las Vegen, HV 1102100
{702} GBI 0

statute as a proposal 1o insert “clarifying language.” and labeled the rejection of that effort as the
Legislature “taking no action.”

With logic only a bureancrat could conceive, the brief opined that because the legislature
“allow]ed] CSEP to continue with its regulation and policies” since 2005, the Legislature must have
reaily meani to endorse the defective Welfare proposal while rejecting it. The fact that the question
of approving or criticizing Welfare’s methodology was not even before the Commiitee was not
mentioned.

Hypoeritically, the brief simultaneously asserted that Legistative inaction to chanpe the
statutes, with knowledge of haw the Bench and Bar had been doing interest and penalty calculations
for decades, was meeningless,

Afier repeating the inaccurate analogy to late fees charged by businesses discussed above,
the brief tried 10 set cul comparative caloulations, asserting as a matter of fact that the private Bar's
cateulation of penelties for ance year of missed $100 per month child support would be $120. In fact,
the number is §66.62. Welfure would have blindly assessed annual penalties on the same arrearage
of $120 over 12 months.”

The brief never cven attempted to compare any caleulations of the inlerest and penalties that
would actually acerue in the case at hand. It did, however, note that Welfare was not a party to the
case, and that the ontcome of the case would rot affect it in any way, and so warned the Cowt that
“the Court has no ability o set aside CSEP's repulation.” Why Welfare would bother o take a stand

in a case that did not affect it in any way is discussed below.

C Actual Caleulation Differences — the [rony of Arguments Made in ignorance
The facts of the Vaile case involved large sums of arrears cutstanding and unpaid fora long

period of time, with very minimal payments — the District Attorney only managed fo start a partial

* Winne brief &1 5, n.8. The brief also fails as to {ts assertion of fact about the effest of a second year of
paymenis due but unpaid, incorrecily claiming thal the Family Courl would charge $360 10 Welfare's 3240, Thisis again
false; 10% per yeer on each missed instaliment for the amount of time it vermained outstanding and unpald results in a
fotal penally at the end of two years of $213.56, There was no reason for Welfare 10 make the false assertions of fact
— the calcutation is casy to do, and the MLA W program was provided 1o them for free when it was issued, can be nun
on any PC, and they could have ezasily run the calculaticn befors misrepresenting what its output would be,
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gamishment of support in 2006. So ali sides agreed that the principal sum of outstanding child
suppott arrears was soms $127,400.

Remarkably, the difference in interest calculations gver the eighi-year time period between
NOMADS and a standard MLAW calculation was only some $52.46. The difference is apparently
due 1o only two factors. First, as to the method of rounding - NOMADS rounds each month’s
inerest to the nearest penny, with everyihing over 0.005 up 1o the next whole cent, and everything
under 0.005 down. The private Bar — like banks and credit card companies - carries fractional cents
forward in & "bit bucket” fo eight places after the decimal point.

The second, and much larger difference, is that NOMADS is only able te do an end-of-the-
mentl: batch caiculation, making the actual date of any payment invisible and irrelevant if received
onywhere within a month, The private Bar hos always celeulated all amrearages on a dadly basis, so
carlier-received payments are credited earlier and the arrears acerie less interest, while later-received
payments are credited later and accrue more interest, as the Nevada Supreme Court has stated should
be done,”?

The big difference was in the penalties. Since nothing at all was collected from Mr. Vaile
between 2000 and 2006, the Welfare methodology assessed a 10% penalty when cach paymient
initially went unpaid, and then ignored those installments for ell the remaining years that they
remained unpoid. The private Bar methodology, by contrast, continued to acerne peaaltics,
following the statute, at the rate of 10% per amuum for each year that each instaliment “remained
unpaid.” The resuit is that the sum of penaities assessed was really aboui $50,000, while Welfare's
nenalty calculation would have yislded some $12,000.%

This is where Ms. Muirhecad’s in-court concession that penalties stated as accruing “per
annum” must actually be applied annually makes a difference. Exhibi 3 isa Calculation Summary

showing the actual sum of accrued interest and penalties. Exhibit4 is a Comparison Table, showing

® Cbviously, whether these differences wouid work for or against any partictdsr party in any particuler case
depends on the daies of the actual paymenis. More sccurate calcuiations could provide a larger, or smailer, interest
caleniation than 4 fess accurate calculation if the facts were changed.

* This mmber, 0% of the principal nor paid on the date when due, would remain unchanged ro matier how
long the instaliments remain unpaid.

217
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what the total would be if Ms. Muirhead's in-court-admission-methael was actually caloulated. It
shows that if one were te sctually do the caleulations as she indicated, the 1otal amount of penalty
incurred would increase by $14,207.

The logic is pretty simple. Front-loading the penalty to the first day of the first month that
it is unpaid mecessary increases the sum owed, cver time, if any payments at all are ever made.
While (from prior performances) it seems pretty clear that Ms, Muirhead will scream that she did
not mean what she said, the position she took in court could increase ber client’s totat fiability by
several thousands of dollars, if it was adopted,

Sttll, it should not be, for the same reason thas Welfare’s defective “assess once and forget
it” methodology is nonser‘xse — both ignore the aciual words of the statute, which require that the
penalty be assessed a1 the rate of 10% per year that all unpaid instaliments remain unpaid. I really
is thal simple, and both the Welfare and Muirhead obfuseations should be identified — and

condemned - for what they are,

D, The Perversion of Bureaucratic Prioritics

The effort expended by the bureaucracy in defending any error is in direct proportion (o the
size of the efror.>*

When informed that Mr. Vaile — who by all accounts owed well over 100,000 (ust in
principal) in back child support while making a six-figure annual income— would be presentin 2 Las
Vegas courtroom, one might think that the child support enforcement bureaucracy would initiate a
eriminal proscoution for felony non-support under Nevada law. >

One would be wrong. Apparently, the child support “eaforcement” agencies of Nevada have
nod initiated a criminal non-support case for over seven years. In shon, they don't care.

On information and belief, however, the funding received by the Welfare Division under the

federal TV-D program is linked to the ratic they show of collecticns to overdue support — if less is

* John Nies (Washinglon Lawyer), “Nies's Law," in Paul Dickson, comp., The Official Rules (1978) at 178.

* See NRS 201.070(3} {feiony non-support threshold is §10,000); Epp v. State, 107 Nev, $10, 814 P.2¢ 1011
(1991); Sheriffv. Viasak 111 Nev, 59, 888 P.2d 441 (1993).
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shown as “due” compared to what they collect, their statistics look better and they get more money:;
if more is shown as duc compared 10 their collections, they get less. Thus, Welfare has a perverse
incentive to minimize the sums shown as outstarding and uncollected in child support arrears,
putting the interests of the bureaucracy, and the puor persons it claim to serve, at odds.®

But why on ¢arth would en agency charged with collection of child support — while stating
that it has no legitimate interest inany possibie outcome of a particular case — expend the resources
1o inject two District Attomneys and a Deputy Antomey General inte that case anyway? Aad why on
the side of the deadbeat who owed over $100,000 in child support?*?

Because any burcaucracy’s first instinct is toward self-perpetuation and growth, and those
interests are seen as imperiled if anyone has the temerity to say that “The emperor has no elothes”
when they attempt to get the faw to match the counterpreductive methodology that NOMADS is able
to produce. It wes obviously seen as much more important 1o push Welfare’s position on how to
(mis-)caiculate penalties than to actually assist in collecling from a deadbeat who owes huge

amounts of back child support to assist the children and custodial parent.

V. ACTUAL POLICY-RASED COMPARISON OF CALCULATIONS

A, Ingterest Calculations

Theze really can be no legitimate question that the holdings of the Nevada Supreme Coutt
have discussed precise dates as the starl or end calculation triggers far interest, so interest should be
calculated on the precise number of days that an arrearage remains unpaid.

The Welfare computer uses “months,” disregarding the extra days within a month that an

arrcarage remains due, and thus treats an arrearage due on the first of the month, and on the 30,

*The bureaucratic cuphemism for minimizing the 2mount of outstanding child support arvears is “sciting oul
‘renlistic” errcarage sums to encourage compliance.”

 In faimess, there is a distinction between why the District Attorneys wers present, and why the Attorney
General’s Office filed a brief. The D.A.s were there at the specific invitalion of the Courl, having been requested 1o
explain what proceduses their office acrally followed, and why. The officious imermeddling of the Attorney General's
office in this child suppor amcarage case was entirely voluntary and without legitimate purose.
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exaclly the same. That's not how banks calenlate interest. 1t's not how corporations do it. It*s not
how the private Bar does it. But it is the only way that NOMADS can de it

Although the total differential in the majority of cases is likely @ be premy small, that error
is being made every day in every case that Welfare processes. And Welfare apparenily will never
do anything about any of the interest it should have collected since 1587, but faited 1o collect. Those
obligees who relied on Welfare to collest what was cue under law are just out of luck, and if those
who were short-changed by Welfure's non-collection become public charpes al taxpayer expense,

we are just out of luck as well.

B. Penalty Caleulations
1. The Question of Whether the Statute is Ambignous

In my personal opinion the statute is not ambiguous. “10 percent per annus, or portion
thereof, that the instaliment remains unpaid” does not truly seem susceptible to alternative good faith
interpretations,

Still, Welfare has come up with & plausible, although Hlogical, alicrnative interpretation of
the words used, And ifa statute is ambiguous, a number of rules of statutory construction come into
play. Statutory interpretation should avoid meaningless or unreasonable results. When construing
a spaeific portion of astatute, the statute should be read as 2 whole, and, where possible, the statute
should be read to give meaning to 2ll of s parts. Statutes with a protective purpose should be
liberally construed in order (o effeciuate the intended benefis

In shon, statutes are to be imerpreted in a manner consistent with the intent of the
Legislatare, Since the Welfare methodotogy provides no continving incentive for deadbeats to
actually pay child support sooner rather than later, it fails et the first instance. The way the Fatnily
Courts have been celculating and applying interest (since 1987) and penaliies (since 1595) does
provide 2 continuing incentive for payrent sconer rather than later, and therefore is the more

rcasonable construction.

* Petition of Phillip A.C., 122 Nev. ___, 140 P.3d 51 (Adv. Opn. No. 109, Dee. 28, 2006).
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The assertion of ambiguity of the penalties stetute inthe A.G.’s 2004 opinton letter pave the
Welfare Division legal “wiggle room™ 10 do the calculations in the manner that their outdated
compuier system can perform, but it cerfainly did not, and does not, mean that their appreach is

legally or logically “correct. ™

For the various reasons set out at the “public workshop” in 2004, and here, the opposite is
true. The Welfare Division's approach is inaccurate, sloppy, counterproductive, and nor what was
intended when the provision was drafied in 1993. Whether or not Welfase is ever held accountabie
for ils bungling of the issue, it is unconscionable for them to 1ry to get the Family Courts to follow

suit.

2. Censtitutional Coneerns

One final difference of perspective merits explicit mention, The A.G.'s “Friend of the Court”
brief in Faife raised the question of an “equal protection” issue raised by the faci that in cases such
as that of Mr, Vaile, Welfarc would assert 2 much lower penslty sum than the private Bar tabulates.
On that bosis, Welfare asserted that the Family Lew Bench and Bar should adopt the NOMADS
methodology so that the low income persons typically involved in Welfare cases are not treated any
differently than they would be in Family Conrt.

This tail-wags-the-dog arpument is both wrong and backward. It is wrong because the
clumsy and counterproductive front-loading of penalty calcnlations by NOMADS actually makes
the penalities it applies much kigher than they should be — at least for the first few years that
arrearages accrue. So Welfare's position that the private Bar has “higher” penaltics is wiong, at least
much of the time.

Welfare’s position is backward because the “impose-and-forget-about-it” approach to

penclties buiitinto NOMADS provides ne contiming incentive to actually pay overdue support, and

* For the record, because Mr. Winne has insinuated that my motivations might be suspect, it is worth pointing
ot that 1 have no personal dog in the fight as to how the math should be done, bevond my personal knowledge of what

. was intended, and my famitiarity with the logic and law involved. it would be a simple matter 10 reprogram MLAW to

perform the calcuiations like Welfare does them ~ if there was any leghimmale reason to do so. In the unlikely event that
the Legislature or courts deem it proper io perform either interest or penelty calculetions in the Iess accurate and
counterproductive method advocated by the Welfare Division, we will alter MEAW to produce those calculations.
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is contrary 10 the legisiative intent of the statute, Thete is no legitimate reason for Welfare to ask
the Bench and Bar 10 adopt its error,

The actual “equal protection” problems are not addressed anywhere in Welfare’s or Ms,
Muirhead's submissions. As noted in 2004, properly construing the phrase “per annum, or portion
thereof” requires assessing the penalty every pear. As a basic matter of equal protection, any law
that would treat identically being late for a day, and being late for 2 year—or 10 years— or 100 years
- is highly suspeet and probably constitetionally infirm. It would not take much etfort to put
together an equal protection challenge to Welfare's asscssment of the same penalty on arrears owed
for greatly disparate periods of time,

On the larger scale is Welfare's failure to comply at all with the Nevada statutes governing
collectior. of interest {since 1987) and penalties (since 1995} through about 2005, It is hard 1o
conceive of a larger equal protection problem than the fact that poor people relying on the State
instead of private counse) 1o coliect child support arrears simply did not get what the law required

them to get. But that failure on Welfare's part is cutside the scope of this case,

VI. ATTORNEYS FEES

Plaintiff and his attorney have now embarked on another ateack suggesting that the award of
attorney’s fees by the court is “over-reaching and unconscionable.” All that can be said here is that
Ms. Muirtiead has again missed the point, and misread the order. The July 24, 2003, order has been
res judicata for over five yeass, and is no fonger appealable. Additionally, the order staes:

Scotlund is to pay Cisilie’s attarney’s faes, as and for sums expended by Nevadn counsel

on her behalf in this matier, in the amaunt of §1 16,732.09. This award is reduced 1o

judgment as of June 4, 2003, will bear interest at the legal ratc, and is enforceable by all

lawful means.

The order is to Cisilie, not 1o me or the WILLICK LAW GROUP. Cisilie is the one with the
contract with the Wit.Lick Law Grovp, and it is Cisilie that is responsible for paying the attorney’s
fees to the WiLLICK LAW GROUP regardless of whai the Court may order Mr, Vaile to pay Cisilie in

attomey’s fecs.

-22-

CAV 00258



10
i1
12
13
14
is
i
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
a5
26
27

28

VALLCK LAA GROLP
551 East Berorzs Rome

Stwa 200
Les Vigmt, WV ESIIG2IN
L2 333160

It is Cisilie who has any stake in what charges on the bill are or are not reesonable, Ms.
Muirhead’s argues that this is not what Mr. Vaile “signed up for.” The amazing part of this
argument is that Ms. Muirhead has somehow made Mr. Vaile the WILLICK LAW GROUP's client, as
though we have some contract with him, not 1o pursee for the coliections of mondes owed our client
just becouse. Somehow, Ms. Muishead has determined that what we are billing our ¢lient is in some
way billing Mr, Vaile,

Once again, the sheer scope of misperception and error nearly defies deseription. “Incorrect”
is an adventure of understalement. *Absurd” just does not seem adequate. And “idiotic” ~ while
fair and accurate — has already been sadly required 1o be over-used in this litigation. We are forced
to leave the Court 1o Hs own devices in ¢onceptualizing the extent of error in Ms. Muirhead's
submission.

While we have no idea how Ms. Muirhead bills or how she belicves the process works, but
this office, in accordance with Love, submits a copy of it billing statement with each motion
requesting fees, which includes all litigation related to the request. The Hague Convention and
ICARA essentially require ihe award of all fees incurred in recovering kidnapped children, and the
Nevada Supreme Court has pretty much made the sarme rule asto fees incusred in seeking amrearapes
in unpaid child support.®

There can be no argumen: that Cisilie hes been the prevailing party in recovering the
children, and assessing (butnot yet collecting) the massive child support arrears that have been ~in
up over the last eight years, entitling her to a commensurate fee award relating to the hundreds of
thousands of dollars of fees incurred under NRS 18.010:

2. In addition to the cases where an allowance is zuthorized by specific stalute, #he court
may make an allowance of attorney’s fees to & prevailing party:

{b} Without regard 10 the recovery sought, when the court finds that the claim,
counterclaim, cross-claim or third-party complaint or defense of the opposing parly was
brought or maintained without reasonable ground or 1o harass the prevailing party. The

* Edgington v. Edgington, 119 Nev, 577, 80 P.3d 1282 (2003) (reversing the denial of atomey's fees 1o the
custodial mother s an abuse of discretion, stating that under NRS 1258.140(c)(2), the district conrt musi award fees
to the party seeking to enforce o child support obligation uniess the court finds thai the vesponsible paren! wonld
experience an undue herdship, and that the district court was therefore reguired to either award fees of find an undue
hardship).
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court shali liberally construe the provisions of this paragraph in favor of awarding
sttorney’s fees in alt appropriate situstions. It is the intent of the Legislature that the
court award attorney's fees pursuant to this paragraph and impose sanctions pursuant to Rule
11 of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure in alf appropriate situations to punish for and
deter frivoloss or vexations claims and defenses because such elaims and defenses
overburden limited judicial resonrces, hinder the timely resalution of meritarious claims
and increase the costs of engaging in business and providing professional services to the
public.

(Emphasis added.)

The general provision for fecs, NRS 18.010, provides the statwtory guidance for what type
of findings would support an award. The cnumerated requirements include filings made “without
reasonable ground or to harass the prevailing party.” Additional reference is made to NRCP 11,
emphasizing *{o punich for and deter frivolous or vexatious elaims and defenses because snch elaime
and defenses overburden limited judiciet resources, hinder the timely resolution of meritoricus
claims and increase the costs of engaging in business and providing professionat services to the
public.” And in this case, Scotlund and Ms. Muirhead have filed nearly a fool-thick pile of . . .
irrelevancies and error.

With specific reference fo Family Law matiers, the Supreme Court has re-adopted
“well-known basic elements,” which in addition to hourly time schedules kept by the attorney, are
te be considered in deterrnining the reasonable value of an atioriey’s services qualities, commonly
refesred 10 as the Brunzell Factors:™

13 The Qualities of the Advocare: his ability, his training, education, experience,
professiona)l standing and skill,

2 The Character of the Work 10 Be Done: its difficulty, its intricacy, is imporance,
time and skill required, the responsibifity imposed and the prominence and character of the
parties where they affect the importance of the litigetion.

3. The Work Actually Performed by the Lavvyer: the skill, time and atrention given lo
the work.
4. The Result: whether the attomey was successful and what benefits were derived.

Each of these factors should be given consideration, and no one element should predominate or be

given undue weight® The Brunzell factors require counsel to rather immodestly make a

* Brunzell v. Golden Gate National Bank, 85 Nev. 345, 149, 455 P.2d 31, 33 (1965),
“ Miller v. Wilfong, 121 Nev, 619, 119 P.3d 727 (2008).
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representation as 1o the “qualities of the advecate,” the character and difficulty of the work
performed, and the work aczually performed by the attorney.

First, respectfully, we suggest thal supervisory counsel is A/V rated, a peer-reviewed and
cerlified (and re-certified) Fellow of the Americen Academy of Matrimonia Lawyers, and a Certified
Specialist in Family Law,*

As to the “character and quality of the work performed,” we believe that the file speaks for
iself; this Opposition (s adequate, both factueHy and legally; we have diligently reviewed the
applicable law, explored the relevant facts, and believe that we have propesly applied one to the

other.

The wark aclualty performed is detailed on the billing summaries supplied to the Court,
consistent with the requirements under Zove All work indicaied was actuatly performed, and
reasoniably necessary to the performance of counse!’s tasks.

Additional guidance is provided by reviewing the “attomey’s fees” cases most often cited in
Family Law. Included are the following “factors” for consideration:

i Discreiionary Awards: Awards of fees are neither automatic nor compuisory, but
within the scund diseretion of the Court, and evidence must support the request, Flercher
v. Fletcher, 85 Nev, 340, 516 P.2d 103 (1973), Levy v. Levy, 86 Nev, 902, 620 P.2d 860
(1980), Hyharger v. Hybarger, 103 Nev, 255, 737 P.2d 889 (1987).

2. Statuory Basis: A statutory basis is required impose an award of fees. In the
absence of any citation, the Court can cite 10 NRS 18.010{2)(b). Duffv. Faster, 110 Nev.
1306, 885 P.2d 589 (1994), In assessing awards under NRS 18.010(2)(b), frivolousness
must be determined at the 1ime the complaint is filed. Barozziv. Benna, 112 Nev, 635,918
P.2d 301 (1996). A money judgment is a prerequisite 10 an award of aitomey’s fees under
MRS 18.810{2), and costs are awarded sepzrately under NRS 1£.020(3). Smith v. Crown
Fire. Servs. af Am,, 111 Nev, 277, 890 P.2d 769 (1995).

3. Specific Agreements: Inthe instance of an automatic award of Tees, the Court found
attorney’s fees were awarded under the separation agrecment, and therefore, not issued at
the diseretion of the Courl. Jowes w Joncs, 86 Nev, 879, 478 P.2d 148 (1970), sze Kanlor
v. Kantor, 116 Nev, 886, § P.3d 825 (2000}, For a prevailing party provision in a prenaptial
agreement 1o bz applicable, the matter must proceed to judgment, as a stipulation by one
party prior to Tiligating the maner at ahearing on the validity of the agresment is not encugh
to support an award. Dimick v, Dimick, 112 Nev. 402, 915 P.2d 254 (1996).

* Per direct enactment ofthe Bomd of Governars of the Nevada Staw: Bar, and independently by the Narional
Board of Trial Advocacy, Mr, Wiilick was privileged (and 1asked) by the Bar 10 write the examination that other would-
be Nevada Family Law Specialists must pass to atain that status two years in & row.

" Love v. Love, 114 Nev. 572, 959 P.2d 5273, 959 P.2d 5§23 (1998).
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4, Disparity of Income: Disparity in income is a factor to be considered in the award
of attorney fees. Hright v, Osbwrn, 114 Nev. 1367, 970 P.2d [07] {1998), In additionto
showing a disparity of income in family court coses, the parties must identify the legal basis
for the award, and the District Courtmust evaluate the Brunzell Factors. Millerv. Wilforg,
121 Nev. 619,119 P. 3d 727 {2005). The disadvantaged party must be afforded their day
in court without destroying their finencial position, and should mect the other party in the
courtroon an n equal basis; the disadvantaged spouse should not have to liquidate savings.
Sargeant v. Sergeam, 88 Nev. 223, 495 P.2d 618 (1972).

5. Timing of Hearings and Continning Jurisdiction: The hearing on the awerd of
attorney’s fees can be deferred to afier adjudication of all other 1ssues when the Court can
most fairly evaluate the worth of services and the impact of fees on the simation of the
pariies. Leeming v. Leeming, 87 Nev. §30, 490 P24 342 (1S71). The power of the Court
le award attorney’s fees in divorce actions remains part of the continuing jurisdiction for
post-judgment motions relating to supporl end child custody. Halbrook v. Hafbreok, 114
Nev. 1455,971 P.2d 1262 (1998). NRS 18.010(2)¢b) (prevailing party) and NRS 125.150(3}

(divorce fees) can be awarded in a post-judgment motion in a divorce case, Love v. Love,

114 Nev. 572, 959 P.2d 523 (1998).

&. Review of Billing Starements by Parties: Disclosure of the detailed billing

sratements is required so the parties may review and dispuie expenses contained within

prior to the award, Diff v. Foster, 110 Nev, 1306, 885 P.2d 589 (1994}, Love v. Lave, | 14

Mev. 572, 959 P.2d 523 (1998); Kartor v. Kantor, 116 Nev. 886, 8 P.3d 825 (2000).

Here, Seotlund is a decade-long deadbent that paid nothing while enjoying & six-figure
income, Jeaving his impoverished former sponse and children to fend for themselves. }t hastaken
counsel nearly & decade of effort to reel him in and begin obtaining 2 smidgen of what he owes, the
vast bulk of which is stii outstanding, and counse] has gone unpaid for thase efforts for many years.

The bottors line is that attomey’s fee are ar the discretion of the Couri, and it is the Court
which desides what isreasonable. Counsel merely provides the Court with what has actuatiy been
charged to the cliem for the work being done (o obiain the results received,”

Ms. Muirhead's argument that there is no order granting this firm recovery for the time and
<osts to recover monics assessed against Mr. Vaile is without merit. Ms. Muirhead’s attempis to
gain sympathy for her being a sole practitioner, or Mr. Vaile being in pro se have ebsolutely nothing
to do with the award of attomey’s fees, which based on the relevant siatutes aud vases should be

imposed, in fitll, for the entire sum incurred in trving 1o achieve justice for the innocent parent and

children. What we have done is what has been necessary, as demonstrated by the fact that it has

* Mifler v Wiifong, 121 Nev. 619, 11 P3d 727 (2003).
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taken this long and this much effort to get anything from the deadbeat, who still owes more than a

million dollass in judgments, fees, and arears.

VII. CONCLUSION

ifthe Nevada Supreme Court rules that the penalty statute is sufficiently ambiguous to permit
more than one reascnable construction, then reasonable minds (if fully informed) could differ on
what that construction shouid be.

But the Welfare view of how the statute should be construed hes already been rejected by the
Nevada Legislature within the past fwg years, would be counterproductive and iflagieal if applied,
and would be poor public pelicy if implemenied. T simply makes no sense 1o read the words “per
annum” end “remains unpaid” oul of a statute intended to assess penalties a1 10% per annum on the
sum of arrears that remains outstanding, Caleulation of both interest and penalties in accordance
with the length of time insiallments of support remain outstanding is logically and lepally cotreet,
ant serves the purpose for whieh the statutory provisions were implemented.

And oniy a bureaucral could say thal going to the Legislature, asking 1o amend a statute to
match how Welfare's computer is able to do calculations, and having that amendment rejected,
somehow consiitules an endorsement just because the Legislature did not also publicly chastise the
Welfare Division.

It is perhaps rensonable that the hurcaucracy wants to find legal cover for the vast sums of
money i has spent not managing to upgrade its computer capabilities for the past 20 yeats, and the
equally vest sums it therefore failed to assess and collect apainst deadbeats who disregard their
financial obligations to their children during that time. It is even understandable, if repelant, that
the bureaveracy prioritizes proteetion of its federal funding over actually serving the needs of those
who are awed support,

But the burcaucracy should not seek o protect its political interests at the expense of
custodial parents, and the children in their custody, who are owed the full measure of interest and
penalties in accordance with law. Yet the Welfare bureaucracy continues to fail 1o eomectly assess

and collect those sums today, and attacks those who might point its failings out publicly.
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Those responsible for the decades of delay and millions of dollars of wasted expenditureon
NOMADS should be identified and publicly censured. And the Nevada Legislature should direct
Welfare to actually collect corrcetly calculated interest end penalties on child support judgments,
neither front-loading, nor later ignoring, statutory penalties. Welfare should be discouraged from
eontinuing the gamesmanship of looking for legal cover with which to paper over its deficiencies,
and discouraged from trying fv amend the law 4o match their inaccurate and backward approach.

One way or another, it is time for the dog to ye-assert control over the t&il.

As 1o the award of attorney's fees, Mr. Vaile is the one initiating all of this iipation, all over
the country in an effort 1o dafy the law, the courts, and pay nothing for support of the children he
kidnapped and then zbandoned, or for the vast sums incurted in undoing his wrongfuf acts. While
demanding recourse ffom multiple courts, he has disregarded all judgments entered by those same
courls, He paid nothing in child support for over half a decade, while ezming huge sums. He has
nig sympathy coming. .

DATED this ;,;_75,’ day of August, 2008,

Submitted by:
WILLICK LaW GROUP .

e, P

MARSHAL §. WILLICK, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No, 002515

3591 E. Bonanza Road, Suite 200
Las Vegos, NV 89110-2101

EhpIIVAILELFOSIE WD
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DIVISION OF WELFARE AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES  SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT MANUAL
Sectlon 619 ~ 620 MTL 105 1 Jan 06

EXAMPLE - ACCRUAL OF PENALTY AND [NTEREST

AMOUNT | ARRBARS | PENALTY | INTEREST | INTEREST | TOTAL
MONTH | OBLIGATION PAID | BALANCE | CHARGED | RATE | ACCRUED|! DUE
Hod 2500 500 i} 0 10% i} L]
2i04 £500 $s500 8 i} 16% 0 [}
- 304 5500 5200 300 0 106% $2.50 | 330250
4104 $5060 5200 5600 £30 10% 3500 | $637.50
504 5500 1 51,200 £50 10% $10.00 ! $1,295.00
6404 3500 $200 51,500 330 10% 312.50 | $1,640.00
204 3500 G $2,000 §50 12 $20.60 | $3,216.00
8104 3540 g £2,500 850 12% $25.00 | $2,785.00
5404 500 %500 52,500 b 12% $30.00 | £2.815.00
1034 £500 $2,800 $200 0 12% 3206 ) S5I7.00
16 3300 5360 400 ] 2% 5400 [ 27200
12/04 3500 $300 3600 $20 12% 36,00 | $947.00
TOTALS 600 3230 S117.00 5 294700

Nole: The arrears balance in the sbove chart is unedjudicated and therefore the inlercst acorued is not
wmaintzined in NOMADS and is noi enforceable unti) the 2rears are adjudicated by the tourt

620

C. NOTICES

The following langusge must be included in all inftiel notizes andlor Court Master's
Findings and Recommendstion when Nevada has or will be taking continuing
exclusive jurksdiction (CET):

. Interest will accrue on 2li unpaid child support balances for cases with o
Nevada controlling order pussuant to NRS 99.040,

° A 16% penalty will be assessed on each unpaid installment, or ponion
thereof, of an obligation to pay suppert for a child, pursuant to NRS
125B.095.

. If you pay your child suppont throvgh mcome withbolding and your full
obligetion is not met by the amount withheld by your employer, you are
tesponsible 10 pay the difference between your court ordersd obligation and
the amount withheld by your employcr dircetly to the state dishursement uait,
If you feil Yo do so, you wili be subject to the assessment of peralifss and
interest.

° You may avoid these additienal costs by making your curreat ehild support
payments each month,

DRIVER’S LICENSE SUSPENSION [NRS 425,510 through 425.560]

Chapter 425 of the Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) mandates refering individuals owing
overdue child support to the Deparmnent of Mator Vehicles end Pulic Safety (DMVE&PS)
for suspension of their driver's Heense. Driver’s Heense suspension is aveilable as &
administrative enforcsment teal. The intent of driver's licsnes suspension is not to suspend
licznses, but 1o enforce payment of support, I the individual’s employer is known, income
withholding must be implemented prior to initiating a driver's license suspension,
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Arrearage Celeulation Summary
Vaile tesc 1

Page: 1 Report Date: 08/11/2008

Summary of Amounts Due

Total Principal Due 12/31/2004: $500.00
Total Interest Due 12/31/2004: 556.63

Total Penalty Due 12/33/2004: 585.90

Amount Due if paid on 12/31/2004: $642.53
Amount Due if paid on 01/01/2005: $642.75
Daily Amount aceruing ag of 01/01/2005: $0.22

Accumulated Arrearage and Interest Table

Date Amount Date Amount Acrum. Accum.

Due Pue Received Received Arrearage Interest
01/01/2004 *300.00 0i/01/2004 500.00 0.00 0.00
G2/01/2004 *S00.00 02/01/2004 500.00 .00 0.00
03/01/2004 *500. 00 03/01/2004 260.00 300.00 0.00
04/01/2004 *500.00 04/01/2004 200.00 600.00 1.582
05/031/2004 *500.00 05/01/2004 .o 1100.00 £.47
0e/01 /2002 *500.60 06/01/2004 260.00 1400.00 10.06
D7/01/2004 *S0G. 00 07/01/2004 0.00 1500.60 16.95
0B/01/2004 *E0Q. 00 08/061/2004 0.00 2600,00 27.00
09/01/2004 *500.00 09/01/2004 500. 00 2400.00 38,71
10/61/2004 *500.00 16/01/2004 2806, 00 i00.00 52.00
11/01/260a +500, 00 11/01/2004 300.00 200.00 52.83
1z2/01/2004 *500.00 12/01/2004 300.00 500.00 54,07
12/31/2004 0.00 12/31/2004 0.G0 506.00 56.63
Totals €£000.00 5500.00 500.00 56.63

* Indicstes a payment due is designated as child support.

CAV 00269



Date
Dus

01/61/2004
02/01/2004
C3/01/2004
04/01/2004
05/01/2004
0E/0L/2004
07/01/2004
0E8/01/2004
09/01/2004
10/01/2004
1170172004
12/061/2004
12/31/2004

Totalis

Rmount

*300.
*&00.
*500.
*500.
*500.
*500.
*500.
*500.
*500.
*500.
*500.
*500.

Bue

Child Support Penalty Table

Accum.
Child Sup.
Arrearage

6.00
9.C0
300.00
600.00
il¢v.00
1560.00
1904.00
2400.00
2400.00
160.00
300.00
500.00
500.00

* Indicates a payment due is designated as child support.
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Notes: Payments are applied to oldest unpaid balance.
Interest and penalties are caleulated using number of days past due.
Paymente apply to principal amounts ocrly,
Interest iz not compounded, but accrued only.
Penalties calculated on past due child Support amounts per WRS 125B.055,

Interest Rates Used by Program:

7.00% from Jan 1960 to Jun 1979 8.00% from Jul 1979 to Jun 1981
12.60% frem Jul 19631 to Jun 1987 i0.25% from Jul 1987 to Dec 1987
18.75% from Jan 1986 to Jun 1988 11.00% from Jul 1988 to Dec 1939
12.50% from Jan 1985 to Jun 1989 13.00% from Jul 1285 to Dec 1989
12.50% from Jan 1980 to Jun 18%0 12.80% from Jul 19950 to Jun 1291
10.50% from Jul 15%1 to Dec 1891 B.50% from Jan 1992 to Dec 1992

8.00% from Jzr 1993 to Jun 1994 9.25% from Jul 19%4 to Dec 1994
10.50% from Jan 1995 to Jun 199% 11.00% from Jul 1995 tp Dec 1955
10.50% from Jam 1996 to Jun 109g 10.25% from Jul 1596 to Jun 1597
10.50% from Jul 1957 to Dec 1598 5.75% from Jan 1588 ko Dec 1958
1¢.25% from Jan 2000 to Jun 2000 11.59% from Jul 2000 to Jun 2601

8.75% from Jul 2001 to De¢ 2001 6.75% from Jan 2002 te Dec 2002

6.25% from Jan 2063 to Jun 2003 €.00% from Jul 2003 Lo Jun 2004

€.25% from Jul 2004 to Dec 2004 7.25% from Jan 2065 to Jun 2005

€.25% from Jul 2005 to Dec 3005 9.25% from Jan 2006 to Jun 2006
10.25% from Jul 2006 to Dec 2007 £.25% from Jan 2088 to Jun 2008

7

-00% from Jul 2008 to Dec 2008

Report created by:

Marshal Law version 3.0

Copyright (¢) 1959, 2001 Marshal S. Williek, bp.C.
Licensed to:
Willick Law Group
3551 East Bonanza Road, Suite #101
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
www . willicklawgroup, com

* End Of Report +*
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Arrearage Calculation Sumwary
Vaile v.Pursboll {(Vaile)

Page: 1 Report Date: O0B8/05/2008

Summary of Amounts Due

Total Principal Due 05/01/2008: $118239. .96
Total Interest Due 05/01/2008: $42614,51

Total Penalty Due 05/01/20G08: $50403.00
Amount Due if paid on 05/CG1/200B: $200257.47
Amount Due if paid on 05/02/2008: $209318.61
Daily Amount accruing as of 05/02/2008: $61.14

Accumulated Arrearage and Interest Table

Date Amount. Date Amount Accum. Accurm.

Due Duae Received Received Arrearage Interest

04/01 /2000 =1300.00 04/01/2000 0.00 1300.00 0.00
05/01/2600 *1300.00 05/01/2000 0.00 2600. 00 10.92
08/01/2000 *1300.00 06/01/2000 0.00 3500.00 313.49
07/01/2000 *1300.00 ¢7/01/2000 .00 5200.00 66.26
68/01/2000 +1300.00 c8/e1/2000 G.00 650000 116.91
09/03/72000 *1300.00 G9/01/2000 0.0¢ 7800.00 180.22
10/01/2000 *1300.00 10/031/2000 0.00 9100.00 253.74
i1/a61 /2000 *1300.00 11/01/2000 0.00 106400.00 34%2.38
: i2/01/2000 *1300.00 12/01/2000 0.00 11700-0C 440.41
H 01/01/2001 *130C.00 01/01/2001 0.00 13000.00 554.38
02/01/2002 *1360.00 02/01/2001 0.00 14300.00 661.358
03/01/2001 *13100.00 03/01/2001 0.00 15600.00 807.50
04/01/2001 413090.00 04a/01/2001 0.0%0 16900.60 959.87
05/031/2001 *1300. 00 as/01/2001 0.0¢ 18200.00 1219.61
06/061/2001 *1300.00 06/831/2601 0.0¢C 18500.00 1297.37
07/01/2001 *1300. 00 07/01/2001 .00 20800.00 1481.69
08/01/2003 *1300. 00 CB/01/2001 0.00 £22100.00 1636.26
03/01/2001 *2300.00 09/01/2001 0.00 23400.00 1800.50
i0/01/2001 +13100. 00 1p/01/2001 0.90 24700.00 19668.79
11/01/2001 *1300.460 iir/e1/2001 0.00 26000.¢0 2152.34
1z2/01/2001 *1100. 00 1z2/01/2001 0.00 27360.00 2339.33
01/01/2002 *130G. 060 ol/01r/2002 0.60 28600.00 2542.21
02/01 /2002 *1300.00 62/01/2002 D.oo 29900.00 23706.17
03/01/2002 “1300.00 03/01/2002 0.00 31260.00 2B61.00
04/01/2002 *1300.00 04/01/2002 0.¢0 32500.00 3038.88
05/01/2002 *1300.00 05/01/2002 0.00 33800.00 3220.17
0e/01/za002 *1300.00 06/01/2002 0,00 353100.00 5413.94
07/01/2002 *1300.00 o7/01/2002 0.00 36400.00 3608.67
08/01/2002 *1300.80 cgfoi/2002 0.00 37700.00 3817.35
os/a1/z002 *¥1300.00 og/or/ze02 0.00 39000.00 4033.48
10/01/2002 *31300.00 10/01/2002 0.00 40300 . 00 4249.85
i1/o01/2002 *1300. 00 11/01/2002 0.0C 41600.00 4480.89
312/01/72002 *1300.00 12/01/2002 0.00 42500, 60 4711.68
01/01/2003 ¥1200.00 01/01/2003 8.00 44200.00 4957.62
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62/01/2003
03/01/2003
04/01/2003
05/01/2003
06/01/2003
067/01/2003
08/01/2003
08/01/2003
1C/01/2003
11/01/2003
1z2/01/2003
01/01/2604
02/01/2002
03/01/2004
04/01/2004
05/01/2002
06/01/2004
e7/01/2004
08/fe1l/2004
0970172004
10/01/2004
11/01 /2004
12/061/2004
01/01/2005
02/01/2005
03/01/2005
04/01/20085
08/01/2005
0670172008
07/01/2008
UBf01/2005
09/01/2008
10/01/2005
11/01/20G5
12/01/2005
01/01/20608
02/01/2006
03/01/20086
04/01/2006
05/01/2008
8670172006
07/01/2006
07/03/2006
07/17/2006
0B/D1/2006
08/02/2006
08/01/2008
10/01/2006
11/01/20086
11/02/20086
11/30/2006
12/0172006
01/01/2007
02/01/2007
02/23/2007
03/01/2007

*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*13G0.00
*1300.00
*1306.00

*1300.00

*1360.00
*1300.00
¥1300.00
*1300.80
*1300.06
*13G0.00
*1300.00
*1300.60
*1300.00
*1300, 00
*1300.00C
*1300. 00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1200.60
*1300.00
*¥3300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1306.00
*1300.00
*1300, 00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300. 00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1390.00

.00

G.00
*1360.00

0.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1380.00

.00

6.00
*1300.00
*1300.09
*1300.00

G.oo
*1300.00

02/G1L/2003
03/01/2003
04/01/2003
05/01/2003
86/01/2003
07/01/2003
08/01/2003
02/01 /2003
ic/01/2003
11/01/2003
12/01/2003
61/01/2004
02/01/2004
03/01/2004
04/01/2004
05/01/2004
06/01/2004
07/01/2004
08/01/2004
09/01/2004
16/01/2004
11/01/2004
12/081/2004
01/91/200%
0270172065
03/61/2005
04/61/2005
05/01/2008
05/01/2005
07/01/2005
08/01/2005
08/01/2605
i0/01/2008
11/01/2005
12/01/2005
G1/01/2006
o2/01/2006
03/01/2006
04/01/2008
05/01 /2008
DE/CL/2008
07/01/2008
07/03/2006
0?/17/2006
0B/01/2006
0B/02/2006
05/01/2006
i0/01/2006
11/01/2006
11/02/2006
11/36/2006
12/01/2008
01/01/2007
02/01/2007
02/23/2007
03/01/2007

¢.0C
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
G.00
0.6¢
0.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.c0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0¢
Q.00
0.00
.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
C.oC
G.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.60
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
.00
4g68.18
468.18
0.00
468.18
0.00
.00
0.090
80.00
120.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
40. 490
¢.00

45500.00
46800.00
48100.00
45200.00
50706.00
52000.p¢C
53300.00
54600.00
5590¢. 00
57200.0¢
58500, 00
58800.00
61100. 00
€2400.00
E£3700.00
&€5600.00
66300.00
67600. 00
68500.00
70200.00
71500.50
72800.00
74100.00
75400.00
76700.00
78000.00
78300.0¢
B0&00.00
81900.00
83200.00
B4500 .00
85800.00
87100.00
8EB200.00
89700.00
S10C¢.0¢
52300.00
23600,00
84800.00
96200.00
97500.00
98B00.00
96331.82
87863 .64
99163.64
98695.46
99955 .48
101295.46
102595 .46
102515.46
102395.48
10365%.46
104995.48
10E2985.4¢
106255.46
107555, 46

5182.24
5410.38
5658.82
5805.%1
6165.13
6428 .58
6693.57
6965.18
7234 .44
7518.30
7601. 38
60892.49
8403 .39
8693.87
010,98
8324 .26
5654 .59
9980.65
10338.51
10703.24
11062 .68
11441.38
11814.33
1220€ .59
1267¢.87
13087.45
13577.74
14050.28
14546.57
15034.61
15617.58
16205.66
16791.45
17401.75
18001.127
18625.69
19344.60
15999, 58
20734.88
21456, 39
22212.18
22553 .42
23008.91
23395.50
23807.73
23B35.58
24667.05
25508.48
26391.31
26420.12
27226.20
27254.%5
28157.87
29071.71
25728.41
25907.44
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0z/09/2007
D3/22/2007
04/01/2007
64/02/2007
04/16/2007
04/30/2007
05/01/2007
0E/11/20607
DE/21/2007
0E/24/2007
de/ol/z2007
07/01/20067
08/0%/2607
0s/01/2007
10/0x /2007
11/01/2007
1270172087
01/01/2008
02/01/2008
03/01/2008
04/01/2008
0d /07 /2008
04/21/20608
05/01/2008

Totals

* Indicales a payment due is designated as child

127400.

03/08/2007
03/22/2007
04/01/2007
04/02/20067
04/16/2007
04/30/2007
a5/01 /2009
05/11/2007
05/21/2¢07
05/24/2007
06/01/2007
67/01/2007
08/01/2607
08/701/2007
20/01/2007
11/01/2007
12/6:/2007
01/01/2008
02/01 /2008
03/01/2008
04/01/2008
u4/07/2008
04 /21/2008
0s/01/2008

support.

107440.46
107320.4¢
108620.46
10BSA0.46
108540.46
108460.48
109760.46
108720.46
109682. 96
10183%9.96
103135.96
104439.5%6
i05739.%6
107035, 38
108339.96
10963%. 88
120939.96
112230, 86
113535.86
114839.56
116138.96
115539.96
114939,2%6
116235.98

116239.96
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Child Support Penalty Table
Accum.

Cate Ampunt Child Sup. Accum.

Due Due Arrearage Penalty
04/01/2000 +1300.00 1206.00 0.00
05/01/2000 *1300.00 2606.00 16.65
06/61/2000 *1300.00 3800.00 32.67
07/01/2000 *1300. 00 5200.00 54,64
08/01/2000 *1300.00 8500.00 108.68
0%/01/2000 *1306.00 7800.00 1563.74
1¢/01/2000 *1300.00 9100.400 227.67
11/01/2000 *1300,00 16400.00 304.75
12/01/2000 *1300.00 1170¢.00 309.99
01/01/20061 *1300.00 13000.00 489.G5
02/681 /2001 *1300.00 14360.00 559.50
03/0L/2001 *1300.00 15600.00 709.20
04/61/2001 *1300.00 16500.00 B41.70
05/01/2001 *+1300.00 18200.00 980.60
06/01/2001 *1300.00 15500.0¢ 1135.14
67/01/2001 *13G60.00 20800.00 1285.45
08/01i/2001 *1300,00 22100.00 1472,11
03/81/2001 *1300.00 23400.00 1659.81
10/01/2001 *1300.00 24700. 00 1852.13
11/01/2601 *1300.00 26000.00 2061.52
12/01/2001 *1300.00 27300.00 ZR75.61
¢1/01/2002 *1300.60 28600.00 2507.48
¢2/01/2002 *1300.00 25908.00 2%50.38
03/¢1/2002 *1200.00 31200.00 2878.75
; 04/01/2002 *1300.00 32500.00 3244.74
H 05/01/2002 *1300.00 33800.00 35i1.66
06/01/2002 *1306G.00 35100.00 3798.93
07/01/2002 *13060.00 36400.00 4087.42
08/01 /2002 *1300.00 37700.00 4396.57
09/6G1/2002 *1300.00 39000. 00 4716.76
10/01/2002 *1300.00 40300.00 5037.31
11/61/2002 *1300.0¢C 41400, 00 5379.59
1z/c01/20¢02 *1300.00 42500. 00 5721.50
01/02/2003 *1300.00 44200.00 6085.86
02/61/2003 *13200.00C 45500.00 5461.2¢
03/01/2003 *1300.00 46800.00 6810.30
04/01/2803 *1300.00 481G0.00 7207.78
05/01/2003 *1300.00 49£00.00 7603.12
06/01/2003 *1300.00 50700.00 8022.68
07/01/2003 *1300.00 52000.00 8439.39
QBS01/2003 *1300.00 53300.00 BEB1.04
08/01/2003 *1300.00 54600.00 9333.72
1070172003 *1300.00 55900.00 9782.49
11/61/2003 *1300.0¢ 573200.00 10257.26
12/01/2003 *1300.00 5BE00. 00 1072%.39
01/¢1/2004 *1300.00 59800.00 11224.24
0z2f01/2004 *1300.00 £1100.00 11730.75
03/02/2004 “1300,00 82400.00 12214.87
04/01/2004 ¥1300. 00 63900.00 12743, 40
05/01/2004 *1300.00 85000, 00 13265.532
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06/01/2004
07/01/2004
0E/GL/2004
05/01/2002
10/01/2004
11/0:/2004
12/01/2004
61/01/2005
02/01/2005
03/61/2008
04/01/2005
05/061/200%
CE/01/2005
C7/01/2005
08/01/200%8
09/C1/2008
10/81/2008
11/01/2008
12/01/2605
01/61/2006
02/01/2006
03/01/2008
04/01/2086
05/01/2008
06/01/2006
07/01/2006
6870172006
0s/01/2006
i0/01/2006
11/01/2006
12/01/2008
01/01/2007
02/01/2007
03/01/2007
04/01/2007
05/01/20607
06/01/2007
07/01/2007
08/01/2007
09/01/2007
10/01/2007
11/01/2007
12/01/2007
01/01/2008
02/01/2008
¢3/01/2008
04/01/2008
05/01/2008

Tatals

*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1380.00
*3300.00
*1300.00
*1300.900
*1300.00
*13¢0.00
*21300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*130¢.00
*1300.00
*i360.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300. 00
*1300.00
*1300. 00
¥1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1309.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1200.00
*1300.00
*1300.00
*1300.6G0

127400.00

§6300.00
67600, 00
€B8300.00
70200.00
71500.00
72E00.00
74100.08
75400, 00
76700.00
780¢0.0C
79300.0¢C
680600.0¢C
81900. 00
83200.00
84500.00
85800.00
87100.00
8840¢0.00
B97Q0.00
S1000.00
92300.00
93600.00
24900, 00
86200,00
87500.00
98800. 00
89163.64
99685, ¢6
10:285.4¢6
102595.46
1036%95.4¢6
104595.46
106295. 46
107555.46
108620.46
109%60.46
103139.9%6
104439.9¢6
105739.98
107038, 9¢
108339.9¢6
109639.9¢
110938.96
112239.96
113535.96
1148358.98
1161398.98
116239.%86

11623D.96

* Indicates & payment due is designated ag child sUpport.
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Notes: FPayments are spplied to oldest unpaid balance.
Interest and penalties zre ealculated using nunber of days past due.
Fayments apply to prineipal amounts only.
Interest is not compounded, but sccrued only.
Penalties calculated on past due child support amounts per NRS 135B.095.

Interest Rates Used by Program:

7.00% from Jan 1860 to Jun 1979 8.00% from Jul 1875 to Jun 1581
12.00% from Jul 1981 to Jun 1987 10.25% from Jul 1587 to Dec 1987
10.75% from Jan 1588 to Jun 1988 11.00% from Jul 1988 to Dec 1963
12.50% from Jan 1569 tc Jun 1989 13.00% from Jul 1989 to Dec 19589
12.50% from Jan 1590 tec Jun 1990 12.00% from Jul 1596 to Jun 1953
10.50% from Jul 1951 to Dec 1831 8.50% from Jan 19%2 to Dec 1592
8.00% from Jan 1993 to Jun 1994 9.25% from Jul 1594 to Dec 1994
10.50% from Jan 1995 to Jun 1995 11.00% from Jul 1595 to Dec 1995
10.50% from Jan 1996 to Jun 199§ 10.25% from Jul 159 to Jun 1997
10.50% frem Jul 1957 to Dec ig9m 5.75% from Jan 1599 to Dec 1998
10.25% from Jan 2000 te Jun 2000 11.50% from Jul 2000 to Jun 2001
8.75% from Jul 2001 te Dec 2001 6.75% from Jan 2002 to Dec 2002
. €.25% from Jan 2003 to Jun 2003 6.00% from Jul 2603 to Jun 2004
i 6.25% from Jul 2004 to Dec 2604 7.25% from Jan 200% to Jun 2005
. B.25% from Jul 2005 to Dec 2008 9.25% from Jan 2006 to Jun 2006
10.25% from Jul 2006 to Dec 2007 $.25% from Jen 2008 to Jun 2062
7.00% from Jul 2008 to Dec 2008

Report created by:

Marshal Law wversion 3,0

Copyright (c} 1599, 2001 Marshal &. Willick, P.C.
Licensed to:
Williek Law GBroup
3551 East Bonanza Road, Suite Hi0:
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
www . willicklawgroup.com

* End Of Report =+
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COMPARISON TABLE
Pensity the
Exent AT):T! A?;[,;m Inz?w lm:i;t DA Penaity M:;:E:ad Miaw
Date Actunily claimy Penzlty
Should Be
Daone

4481400 $1,300.00 20.00

sei0 1 $1,300.08 $0.00 $I1.10 310,92 §130.00 $130.00 §10.65
sis/et | SE,300.00 $0.80 $33.31 $33.49 $260.00 $260.00 $32.67
cen | S1,300.00 £0.00 $66.62 £66.26 5390.00 $390.00 564.64
80 | $1,300.00 $0.00 5156.45 £116.91 £520.00 852000 $108.68
mion | £1,300.00 $0.00 3178.74 $180.22 S650.00 $6%0.04 5163.74
om0 | §1,300.00 £0.00 $253.45 §253,74 £780.00 $760.00 522767
lodee | §1,300.00 $0.00 $340.70 £342.38 581000 £010.00 $304.75
120006 | §1,300.00 $0.00 440,37 $440.41 51,040.00 £1,040,00 £389.99
raid] £1,300.060 50.00 §552.49 $554.38 £1,170.00 | $2,2i0.00 $489.08
2ol $1,300.00 50.00 5667.07 $6B1.35 £1,300.00 | $2,340.00 £599.58
301703 $1,300.00 £0.0% $814.11 $807.50 £1,430.00 } S2,470.00 £709.20
40401 $1,308.00 $0.00 5963.61 $959.87 51,560.00 | $2,600.00 £841,70
510101 $1,300.00 $0.00 $1,125.57 | 51,119.61 51,5800 | $2,730.00 £980.60
501401 $1,300.00 £0.00 $1,200.92 £1,207,37 51,520.00 $2,860.00 | $1135.18
H0u0L § $1,300.00 $0.0 51,486.86 | $51,481.69 $1,85000 | $2,800.00 | $1,29545
[L75) £1,300.00 $0.00 $1,638.53 | £1.636.26 €2,080.00 1§ $3,i2000 | %4721
S/L/DY £1,300.00 £0.00 £1,799.68 | 51,800.30 §2,21000 | $3,250.00 | $1,655.8)
10K 1 $1,300.00 $0.0% £1,070.34 £1,968.7% $2,340.00 | $3,380.00 | $1,852.13
wel | 51,300,00 $6.0 £2,150.41 §2,152.34 $2,470.00 | $3,510.00 | 23,061.92
20001 1 $1,300.00 $0.00 £2,339.59 | $2,339.3) £2,660.00 | 53,640.00 | 52,2756l
o0z | B1,300.00 £0.09 52,539.05 | $£2,542.21 £2,730.60 | $6,370.00 | £2,50748
e ) $1,300.00 £0.00 52,699.93 { 82,7067 $2,860.00 | $6,500.00 | $2,750.38
oz | §3,300,00 50.00 £2,8658.92 | £2.361.00 $2,990.00 | $6,630.00 | 52,97945
0102 | §1,300.00 s0.00 $3,043.62 | $3,039.36 $3,120000 | £6,760.00 | $£3,244.7d
sz | 51,300.80 50.00 33,22643 | 83,220.17 $3,250,00 | $6,8%0.00 | $3,511.86
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Penalty the
Event A?::m A::;l;m lnf:;\est I:::::;t DA Penalty M:::;{ad Miaw
Date Actually claims Penalty
Showld Be
Done

§/01/02 $1,300.00 50.00 8341655 | $3,413.94 £3,380.00 | $7,020.00 | S3,70893
A2 L 8130000 £0.00 $3,613.99 | 53,508.67 £3,510.06 | %7,050.00 | $4,087.42
801402 £1,300.00 £0.60 33,8187 £3,817.35 £3,640.00 57,280.00 | £4,396.37
211402 £1,300.00 $0.00 £4,630.80 54,033.48 13,770.00 £7,410.00 | £4,716.76
1wz | 81,300.00 50.00 $4,250.08 | $4,249.85 §3,900.00 § 57,340.00 | 5503731
tee § 51,300.00 $0.00 $4,476.87 | $4,480.89 $4,030.00 | $7,670.00 | $5,379.59
12/6102 | £1,300.00 50.00 §4,710.87 | $4,711.6% $4,160.00 $7,800.00 { $5,721.50
v £1,300.00 30.00 54,9528 | %4,957.62 $4,250.08 { $12,09000 | $6,085.36
2001/03 $1,300.00 £0.00 15,182.39 $35,192.24 $4,420.00 E12,22000 | 85646126
301/03 $1,300.00 50.60 $5,419.37 | 5541039 34,550.00 ) $12330.00 { $6,510.30
401703 51,500.00 50.00 15,663.12 ¥5,658.82 £4,680.00 | $12,480.00 | $7,207.78
61703 $1,300.00 50.00 £5,913,64 | 5590591 $4,810.00 | 812,610.00 | $7,603.12
£10H03 §1,300.00 50.00 36,170.93 | 56,168.13 $4,940.00 | $12,74000 | $8,022.68
il $1,300.00 50.00 $6,434.9% £6,428.58 £5,070.00 | $12,870.00 | $£8,439.39
RIG1/D3 5130060 56.00 16,694.99 56,603.57 £5,200.00 | S13,000,00 | $8,881.04
5101103 51,300.00 50.00 §5,961.49 1 B6,965.18 $5,330.00 | S13,130.00 | %9,333.72
1051403 5530000 £0.00 57,234.49 $7,234,44 $5,460.00 | £13,260.00 | £9,782.49
1o | $1,30000 50.00 £7,513.99 | $7,519.%0 $5,500.60 | $13,380.00 | £10,257.26
fioE03 | $1,360.00 £0.00 $7,799.09 | $£7,801.38 35,720.00 | £13,520.00 | $30,727.39
10L04 51,300.00 $0.00 £8,092.49 | $8,099.49 £5,850.00 | 519,370.00 | $11,22424
Y04 $1,300.00 10.0¢0 88,361.49 | $340339 £5,980.00 | ££9,500.00 | £11,730.75
318 $1,300.00 50.00 £8,696.99 $8,693.87 36,180.00 | $19,630.00 1 51221487
40104 $1,300.06 §0.00 $0,008.99 | £9,0i10.98 56,240.00 | $19,760.0D | 512,74340
5101104 £1,300.00 £0.00 $9,327.49 | $9,324.26 §6,370.00 | $19,890.00 | £13,26553
0104 $1.300.00 50.00 $9,652.49 | 59.654.59 56,500.00 | 520,020.00 | £13,816.07
FOHDE $1,300.60 §0.00 $9,983.99 | $9.980.65 36,630,060 | $20,150.00 | $14,359.52
B 104 £1,300.00 £0.00 £10,336.07 | $10,338.5) 56,760.00 | $20,280.00 | $14,932.00
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Fenalry the
Event A’S‘:‘:P‘ Az};a’;:‘;m !ntl::cs! !:::::, DA Penalty Ml}:‘;’(’:ud Migw
Date Aciually clatms Penalty
Should Be
Bone
5014 $1,300.00 30.00 210,60492 | 510,703.24 $6,890.00 | 520,410.00 | §15,515.66
} 10403704 | $1,300.00 ' 50.00 $I1,060,54 | 511,062.88 $7,020.00 | £20,540.00 ] $16,09.07
1O | 81,300.00 §0.00 §11,432.94 | §11.44138 | $2,150.00 | $20,670.00 816,695.68
12/01/04 51,300.00 5n.o0 BI1,B12.11 | $11,814.33 £7.280.400 §20,800.06 | $17,293.40
101505 SL300.00 $0.00 $12,198.05 | $12,20650 | $7,410.00 $28,210.00 | $17,921.02
20105 | £1,300.00 $0.00 $12,653.59 | $12,670.87 57,540.00 | 528,340.00 | §18,561.40
HGHOS $1,300.00 £0.00 $13,116.00 | €13,00745 £7,670.00 | $28,470.00 { §19,199.79
4101005 $1,300.00 $0.00 §13,588.24 | $13577.74 | $7.800.00 | $28,600.00 $19,812.25
50105 51,360.00 $0.00 $14,067.34 | §14,050.28 37,930.00 | $28,730.00 | $20,464.03
601105 $1,300.00 £0.C0 $14,554.30 | £14,546,57 $8,060.00 $28,860.00 | $21,145.58
TGs0s £1,300.00 $0.00 315,049.11 | 815,034.61 $8,190.00 | $28,990.00 { $21,821.73
801183 £1,300.00 80.00 1562111 | $15,617.58 | 58,32000 | $29,120.00 $22,528.36
9401705 £1,300.00 £0.06 $16,202.05 | $£16,209.66 $8,450.00 E20,250.00 | $23,246.03
100005 | $1,300.00 56.00 $16,791.93 | 316,79145 18,580.00 | $29,380.00 | $23,951.24
s | 51,300.00 $0.00 $17,390.74 | 51740175 £8,710.00 | $29,510.00 | $24,690.99
20015 | $1,300,00 50.00 £17,998.49 | £18,001.17 | $3,840.00 | 529.640.00 52541787
1401406 £1,300.00 a0 $18,615.18 | $i8,629.69 | $2,970.00 $38,610.00 | 526,179.40
2481106 £1,300.00 $0.00 $19,316.64 | $19,344.60 $9,100.00 | 533,74C.00 | £26,952.28
Hoing | $1,300.00 $0.00 520,028.12 | $19,999.55 £9,230.00 | $38,870.00 | 527,660.34
40106 $1,300.00 &0.00 $20,749.62 | 8$20,734.89 | $0,360.00 | 539,000.00 £28,45529
UG $1,500.00 £0.00 21,4814 | $21,456.39 $5,400,00 | $39,130,00 829,235.2%
6els | %1,500.00 §0.00 $22,22268 | 522,212,15 $9,620.00 | $39,260.00 { £36,052.34
0116 81,300.00 £936.36 | $22,974.24 | $22953.42 $9,750.00 | $39,390.00 [ 530,853.7¢
8010 1 %1,360.00 $468.18 | $23,810.16 | $23,807.73 $9,880.00 | $39,52000 | §31,587.18
9/D1/06 51,300.00 §0.00 $24,653.18 | $24,667.05 | $£10,000.00 | $39,650.00 $32,525.55
looime | $1,300.00 $0.00 £25,507.31 | £25,5094% | $10,140,00 | 539.780.00 §33,347.43
11/CIRG $1,300,00 $200.00 $26,372.54 | $26,301.3t 510,270.00 | £39,910.00 | $34,207.75
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Penslty the —|
Event A‘;;;:m A;':‘-:nt 1 n:::ﬂ;! ]:;[::;l DA Penalty a!:}?;;{ad Miawy
Date Actually claims Penalty
Should Be
Done
12101706 £1,300.00 $6.00 827,247.17 | 327,25495 | $10,400.00 $40,840.00 | £35,050.33
171797 £1,300.00 $0.00 $28,152.90 | $28,157.67 | £10,530.00 | 550,570.00 $35,931.03
¥oier | $1,300,00 Bdp.00 §20,029.74 | $29,071.71 | $10,660.00 { 5£50,700.00 | 536,822.77
f0lf07 $1,300.00 323500 $20,837.34 § $£29,90744 | $10,790.00 $50,830.00 [ 837,635,912
4ouor | §1,360.00 $16000 | $30,854.04 | $30,842.69 | $10,920.00 | $50,960.00 | 53855055
S0I07 | £1,300.00 | £7.93050 | $31,7%047 | $31,75726 | 1 1,050,00 | £51,000.00 | $35,442.82
B0I0T [ $1,300,00 50.00 532,650.35 | $32,694.81 | $11,J80.00 | 55122000 | §40,357.50
nHoup? | $1,300.00 $0.60 $33,531.34 | $33,56372 | $11,210.00 | £51,350.00 | 541,205.23
80007 1 £1,300.00 50.00 53442343 | 83047292 | St1,440.00 | $51,480.00 | £42,002.25
9101/07 $1,300.00 50.00 $33,326.63 | $35,39349 | $11,570.00 | 55 L6000 | $42,990.32
lwair | $1,300.00 $0.00 £36,240.93 | 836,295.22 | §11,700.00 | $51.740.00 | §43,870.10
Hauo? | £1,300.00 £0.00 $37,166.33 | $37,238.37 | $11,830.00 | £51,870.00 | $44.790.24
[F ) $1,300.60 000 $38,102.89 | $38,16205 | $11,960.00 | $52,600.00 | 5¢5,691.30
imas | 8130000 50.00 3$39,05045 | £35,127.83 | £12,090.00 | 564,090.00 ] $46,633.62
wier | 51,300.00 $0.00 $39,915.63 | $40,007.20 | $12,220.00 | $64,220.00 347,534.29
3rime 51,300.00 50.00 540,790.83 | $40,839.36 | $£12,350.00 864,350.00 | $48,483.92
Ams | §1,30000 | £1,20000 | $41,676.05 | 341,739.00 | $12,480.00 £64,480.00 | $49,456.61
Siifg | $1,300.00 £0.00 $42,562.05 | £43,614.51 | $12,610.00 | £64,610.00 | 550,403.00
TOTALS ¢ SI27400,00 | $11,160.04 | $42,56245 | S42.614.51 | $12.610.00 $6d4,610.80 | $50,403.00
DiffMisw £0.00 £0.00 83246 837,793.00 | (si4,20700
ol 1 5114,469.96
Mizw
To! | 5114,469.96
Afrears

Assessing the penalty eech month, amually applying the 10% per anmum penalty on the BITEArs,
front-lpads and therefore increases the total penalty. This {able
the principal arrears outstanding each year, and resulis
above by 814,207

PRepl VAR ELFOX.L WP

reflects applying a 10% penalty on
in overcharging the NCP over the periad
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Thie pleading is being filed solely for the purpose of ensuring this Courl recsives first

hand the position of GSEP on their interpretation of NRS 125B.095,
There is no factual or jegal hasis o support charging double interest

The defendant’s supplemental brief contains no additional verifisd facts of ciled case

law to support her position of charging double interes! as part of the application of a penalty.
The argument weaves a fong argument filed with personal attacks but does not provide the
Court with any cbjective evidence or case law to suppoft her position. 1 am aware that
gefendant’s counsel recently contacted Mr. Sader, the former Chairman of Assembly Judiciary
Commitiee in 1893 when the original bill was passed, in an attempt to obiain an unofficial
legisiative history supperting his position. Defendant’s counsel also sent a complaint letter to
this office regarding the Friend of the Count Brief that was requested by this Court, all in an
effort 1o find some support for his position. ’

Defendant’s arguments remind one of the expression: if the facts suppori your case
stand on the fagts, if the law supports yc;ur case stand on the law, if the nothing supports your
case stand up and pound the table. The defendant’s counsel's personal perception of GSEP's
reasons for programming the calculation of penalties is just his opinion, an opinion not based
on facts, but on conjecture and innuendo rather than relying on first hand staterments of
agency officials and official records of the agency. Defendani’s argument atterpis to
persuade the Court as being authoritative on the history of the subject and siatute. Yet,
defendant's counsel failed to recall being present in the 2002 Legisfature when the Clark
County District Attorney's Office ang CSEP tried unsuccessfully to amend bill AB 27 by
changing the law on inleres! and penalties as it applied to the program. Defendant's counset
even failed in his research to find the bil’ as referenced in footnute 14 of the defendant's

supplemental brief.  See Attachmeni 1 which contains excerpts from the legisiative history of

' The bilf was AB27 in the 2003 Legisiature where Efana Hatch fram the Clark County District Atorney's Office
and Leland Sullvan, Chief of CSEP, offered ah amendment to the bill that would have changed the requirement
for the pragram to deal wilh Interest and the diseussion cariad over {o penalties  Assemblywoman Buckley on
page 4 of the February 25, 2003 commitiee meeting stated “The statule has been ‘on the books’ for over len
years; it should be followed.”
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AB 27 from the 2003 Legislature which is incorporated herein by referance.

Defendant argues her position does not result in “significant increases in the amount of
child suppor judgments” but presents the proof it does in Defendant's Exhibit 4. After the first
23 months the Marshal Law Program exceeds the penalties imposed by CSEP. The amount
grows increasingly based on the interest calculation method and ignores any Fully paid
monthly payments. The Obligor made = full monthly payment in May of 2007 when he was
credited with paying $7,920.50 but he was still assessed a penalty by the Marshall Law
Program. The defendant makes an error in her chart by claiming CSEP would assess a
penalty, when in fact under CEEP's position, all current monthly obfigations/amounts have
been fully paid for the month, within the month, and consequenty there is no need for a late
penalty. Howaver, by this time it is clear that the two positions could not be any farther apart
in the application of penalties and completely proves that CSEP's $10,8620.00 (without the
error) is far less than Marshal Law's 539,442 B2, an aimost $30,000.00 difference.

CSEP looks at alf the payments within the month because 45 CFR 302.51(z){1)
requires distribution of child support payments within the month be credited to the child
i stpport amount due in the month. Therefore, the monthly payment emphasis rather than a
date specific emphasis comes from the federal requirement, not a system requirement. This
is even more imperative when more than 75% of all CSEP collections on the 08,853
enforcement cases come from income withholdings (W) and a majority of those are on a
biweekly pay period basis. i CSEP took the defendant's view of the world it would be
penzlizing all the obligors on IW who are paid on a biweekly pay period with their employers,
CSEP must follow the requirements of the Federal Child Support Enforcement Program and
provide collection of child support on a massive scale. The defendant’s statements show her
tack of comprehension and understanding of the reality of working almost 150,000 child
support cases every day while complyiné with the myriad of federal requirements. CSEP has
numerous other considerations for basing the collection and disbursing of child suppor
payments on a monthly schedule rather than a date specific calculation, but they are not al

issue in these proceedings.
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Finally, the defendant argues thal “Every known explanation of late fee notes that they
get worse the longer they are late . . .” and then ciles a non-legal website to supporl that
proposition. Again the defendant cites no proper case faw or legislative history to support this
statement, However, ii the defendant read carefully the explanation she cited she would
realize she was supporiing CSEP's position. The defendant’s quote states a late fee is only
charged “once each billing cycle you are late.” The key word there is “once.” The next quote
stales "How to avoid it: pay your bill on time. . ."® The defendant coaveniently left out the
statement on the same website that states: "How much: $15 - $38 each billing cycle vou miss
a payment or pay less than the minimum.” I the defendant properly applied these statements
there would be no interest celculation on the unpaid child support because the penalty would
not ba applied continuously to all billing cycles where the initial paymeant remains unpaid
because i would be the sum certain amount applied "ence” at the end of the morithly biting
cycle (le. $15-530 “once” for each month you make a late paymentf’. Second, wﬁen the
obligor pays his "bilf on fime® he should not be assessed a tate payment fee. Mowsver, the
defendant did assess & late penalty when there was a full monthly payment as demonstrated

in her own exhibit 4 for the month of May 2007,

The statute is ambiguous, defendant fai_led to present any evidence to the contrary,
the leqislativae history supports CSEF's position,

and CSEP's interpretation is entitled fo defarence untlsr the law.

The statue is imprecise and open to interprelation and therefore is subject to
interpretation based on legisiative history. The legislative history of AB B04° from the 4693
Legislature supports the one time penally on missed monthly payments. The defendant
presented no objective verified facts or case Jaw that would support a position 1o the contrasy.
The defendant, to date, still fails to offer any legislative history, other than the sel-serving

statements of her counse), which supports her position.

2 See defendant's supplementsl brief at the hottom of page 12 and top of page 13

¥ The cefendant seems to forget that a finance charge Is assessed 0 credit card balances as a means of
compansaling for the use of the credit card company's money just like inferest is assessed io an obligor for using
ihe obliges’s unpaid chiid support paymenis.

“ The leglsiative history can be accessed at: htp:/iwwiw, I2g.State. nv,usfichiresearciilibeary/1993AB504,7993 pdf
4
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The 2005 Legistature knew about CSEP's regulation and interpretation of this statute
and by taking no action allowed CSEP to continue with its regulation and policies which clearly
fly in the face of defendant’s position. The only certain supposition that ean be drawn from the
Legislature’s inaction on the corrective language of the bill is that it wanted to maintain the
status quo. Finally, Siemra Pae. Power Co. v. Depariment of Texation, 95 Nev. 295, 298, 607
P.2d 1147 {1080) stales: “legiskaiive acquisscence fo the agency's reasonable interpretation
indicates thal the interpretation is consistem with iegislative intent” The Legistature
specilically knew of CSEP’s interpretation of NRS 125B.095 and took no action fo change the
law or the interpretation. The defendani's argument against this position merely ciles
periodicals, books, and self-serving statements of her counsel. See Attachment 2 for a more
complete legislative history on this issue.

The only purpose of the appearance of CSEP in this case is because the Court
requested a Friend of the Court Brief to explain the calculation of penalties based on the
position of CSEP. CSEP does not support the individual actions of the obligor in this case.
CSEF is cunrently providing services because an enforcement case was opened in January of
2006. The Clark County District Atlomey's Office appeared and gave the Courl an audit
based on the position of GSEP. GSEP has not gquestioned the underlying reasons why the
defendant or defendant's counsel has tried to make this case personal. GSEP has a job to
perform as required by the Federal Child Support Enforcement Program. GSEP will continus
to balance those requirements with the resources made available fo work the caseload. The
defendant's misunderstandings, misstatemenis, inaccurate perceptions, and innuendos will
not chan_ge those federal requirements or CSEP's attempt to comply with those federal
requirements. The final personal sltack regarding the lack of criminal prosecution is the
province and jurisdiction of the local dislrict attorney. Therefore, the defendant's parsonal
attack is again misdirected as that discussion must be brought up with the Clark County
District Attorney's Office.

1
1!
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